From: Ronald Dean
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 541 44 PM
To: ]ong@}upﬂerrealw.com: DeGroot, David
Subject: ? Re: SUMAC-Jupiter /# 3rd St Apartment Project Documents
David,
Altached are the preliminary concept landscape and civil drawings. | look forward lo seeing you at 10am

Best,

-Ron

SUMAC
Ronald Dean AlA, CSI, LEED AP BD+C

Vice President // Partner

+1773.857.7906 Ext. 7001 Chicago, USA

(dgan@sumag‘ng,mm

Umacinc.co

On Thu, Feb 6, 2020 at 6:17 PM Ronald Dean

<r§g an @Lﬂmgcin £.00mM> wrote:
David,

Paul had contacted me aboutpassing along our latest drawings sa your team could internally review prior to meeting
I I am expecting concept civil engineering and lan

again next Tuesday. Attached are the architectural concept drawings.
dscape drawings tomorrow which | will forward as well,
We look forward to discussing further on Tuesday.
-Ron
SUMAC
Ronald Dean AlA, CSI, LEED AP BD+C
Vice President / Partner

+1773.857.7906 Ext. 7001 Chicago, USA

NEns |

Ay sumacine com



fFrom: Ronald Dean
Monday, February 10, 2020 5:41:44 PM
To: DeGroot, David
Cc: Jerry Ong
Subject: ? Re: SUMAGC-Jupiter // 3rd St. Ap

Sent:
artment Project Documents

David,

d are the preliminary concept landscape and civil drawings. | look forward to seeing you at 10am.

Best,

Attache

-Ron

SUMAC
Ronald Dean AlA, CSI, LEED AP BD+C
Vice President I/ Pariner
+1 773.857.7908 Ext. 7001 Chicago, USA

d ean@sumacinc.com
WWW, sumacinc.com

On Thu, Feb 6,2020 at 6:17 PM Ronald Dean <Iggan@§gmaduagmb wrote:
Davi

avid,
\o meeting again next Tuesday. Attached are the architectural concept drawings.

ould internally review prior
< tomorrow which 1 will forward as well.

ng our latest drawings so your team C
ng and landscape drawing

Paul had contacted me about passing alo
| am expecting concept civil engineeri

We look forward to discussing further on Tuesday.

-Ron

SUMAC
Ronald Dean AlA, CSL LEED AP BD+C
Vice President I/ Pariner
+4 773.857.7906 Ext. 7001 Chicago, USA

rdean @;um;dng com
W SUMBCING.com



Semzw 9:43:52 AM

To: Childress, James
Subject: Estimate 3470 from G.SNOW & SONS

Dear Customer :
Please review the attached estimate. Feel free to contact us if you have any questions.
We look forward to working with you.
Sincerely,

GERRY SNOW



Sent: dez AM

To: Childress, James
Subject: ? Estimate 3470 from G.SNOW & SONS

Dear Customer :
Please review the attached estimate. Feel free to contact us if you have any questions.
We look forward to working with you.
Sincerely,

GERRY SNOW



From: Daniel G. Bounds
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2020 12:05:00 PM
To: VanGyseghem, Bob; Finch, Sara; Babica, Rich
Subject: ? MS4 Web Page

Daniel G. Bounds, PE,, D,WRE
’ ture Deg 1Y

----- L g

mam: 315,459 1260 | ditect 815.444 334z
email dbounds@bantanvostman,com

BAXTE OODMAN | uesbexcnusodnancon

2675 Ridgetield Rd,. Crystal Lake. IL s0052

Conauliting Gngincers

Thik amail and any attachments are confidentisl snd s Intended nolily for the sy of the mitoniced addrannees). If you
have recenied this email in erar wlrane notity the sender inmgdiately of call 815-559-1260 4 delele thig amail |t ¥ou afa
net tha mitended recapen|s) any uun. retondion. Secentinition Terverardiong g, & cogyng of thie s-mail ix sinaily

pritendad, The integnty ard secusity of thit inessage cannel be quatiantend on fhe inteinet: Thank You

From: Bottalico, Franco <fbottalico@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1:22 PM
To: Daniel G. Bounds <DBounds@baxterwoodman.coms
Cc: VanGyseghem, Bob <bvangyseghem@geneva.il, us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>
Subject: MS4 FOIA REQUEST

Dan,
Please read the word doc as my draft for the webpage. The three attached PDF docs are what I have so far. I'd need the following from you:

2016 IEPA Annual Report

2017 IEPA Annual Report

2019 IEPA Annual Report
NOI

Please let me know what you tHink
Franco Bottalico
Administrative Analyst
City of Geneva - Water/Wastewater Division
1800 South Street - Geneva, lllinois 60134

0: (630) 232-1551 - C: (224) 629-9512
va.il.u

From: VanGyseghem, Bob
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:58 PM

To: Daniel G. Bounds <DBot !ngs@haxggrwgggmgn,;grn); Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il us>; Bottalico, Franco <ﬂ.‘|g_ﬁ9£gp_@gmjl__ui>
Subject: RE: ? RE: FOIA REQUEST
Thanks Dan
Franco,

Can you get this on the web site. This should go under the Engineering/GIS/Stormwater. Also please work with Dan Bounds to get the other needed info on there.

Thanks

Regards,

Bob VanGyseghem
Superintendent of Water & Wastewater

City of Geneva
630-232-1551
bvangysephem@geneva,ilu
From: Daniel G. Bounds <DBoun baxterwa n.coms>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:33 PM

To: VanGyseghem, Bob <hugng_\g;gghgm@gengga,il,gp; Babica, Rich c;pgbigg@ggngua‘il,up

Subject: ? RE: FOIA REQUEST



Hi Bab, Rich — Yes the FOIA appears to be for the MS4 annual report we just finished and submitted on time to IEPA. SWPPPAudit appears to be a consulting business, which

has sent a FOIA for your current M54 annual report. I’'m not sure why or who they may be working for. If they are looking to work for you, strange way 10 go about it, and
you already have me!

The FOIA mentions the MS4 permit required website materials. Looks like you no longer have them maybe due to website update, reorg, etc. | can help you get the last five
years of annual reports, your most recent NOI and your SMPP on your website. Maybe they are collecting MS4 annual reports, didn’t see yours on your website yet, and
sent a FOIA for it.

Call me with any specific questions. Cell 224-678-6462.
Dan

Daniel G. Bounds, P.E., D.WRE

Infrastructure Department Manager main: 315,459.1260 | direct 315 444,3342

emal dbounds@baxterwaodman.com

wni baemwoodman com
BAXT E &'o,o,_ n M A “ 8678 Ridgefield Rd., Crystal Lake, IL 60012

ng Enginears

This el antd any Witachmants ate cenlidential and se intended solaly for the uae of e miended addresteais). 11 you
s tecewed Ui il in error. pleass notily dhe sendes minodiately ot call 8154451250 and delele this il 11 you are
il tha ilienids Aln), 3y UEe. TElEntice emination, forwatdmy, printing, of copying of this exmail {8 stnetly
pechibited, The inteqaty and socunty o thin i aninot Be guarantasd on the Internes. Thank You

From: VanGyseghem, Bob cwm_@gg_m&ub
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:58 AM
To: Babica, Rich <rhabica@geneva.ilus>
Cc: Daniel G. Bounds <Dgggngs_@bg;;grﬂgngman,mmb‘
Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST

Sorry, here is the FOIA

Regards,

Bob VanGyseghem
Superintendent of Water R Wastewater
City of Geneva
630-232-1551
buangysegham nevallus

From: VanGyseghem, Bob
Senty Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:58 AM
To: Babica, Rich <thabica@eeneva.ilus>
Cc: 'Daniel G. Bounds' <DBounds@baxterwoodman.com>
Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST

Dan,

Do you know if this is referring to the annual report you just did?

Regards,

Bob VanGyseghem
Superintendent of Water & Wastewater
City of Geneva
630-232-1551
bvangysehem@geneyva Mus

From: Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari neva.il.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:25 AM
To: Babica, Rich <thabica@geneva.il.us; VanGyseghem, Bob <hvangyseghem@geneva.il.us>; Bottalico, Franco <fhottalico@geneva.ilus>
Subject: FOIA REQUEST

Gentlemen — see attached. If this report is on our website, a simple link in your response is sufficient.
Log your time/$ when completed. Thanks.

Jeanne M. Fornari, Executive Assistant
Office of the Mayor & City Administrator
City of Geneva, IL
22 S, First St
Geneva, IL 60134
(630) 9334544



From: City_Hall_Canon <City H n
Sent: Thursday, June 4,202011:24 AM

To: Fornari, Jeanne <ﬂ9£1m_@gggmi|__u§>

Subject: ? Attached Image

The City of Geneva, Illinois Since 1835
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may ba confidential or privileged.
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication.

Plagse alsp notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete alf copies of it from your system.
If you have a FOIA (Fraedom of Inf. 1
T

Act) req please send that request via amail to FOIA n il
here is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Tw_af.!_:__e_r,_m_sj@ggqg,_

3nd YouTube or visit our website.

Please do not print this email unless it is absol

¥ nec Y.

and cantain information that may be confidential or privileged.
" use or disclose this communication,
Please also notify the sender by replying ta this message, and then delete all copies of it from your systam,

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOIASgenavs, il ys.
There is no exp ion of privacy rany 'ges sent to or received from the City of Geneva,
Follow Geneva an Facebook, Twitter,

|

Instagram, and YauTube or visit our website,
| |
|

Please do not print this email unless it is absoiutely necessary.




From: Daniel G. Bounds
Sent: Friday, June 05,2020 12:05:00 PM
To: Bottalico, Franco
Ge: VanGyseghem, Bob; Bahica, Rich
Subject: 7 MS4 Web Page

Hi Franco — Your text is good. Add a City contact number for residents to ask questions about the MS4 program or report any water quality concerns.

I've attached the NOI and the 2017 and 2019 annual reports. | don’t have the 2016. You may want to change the files names to make them consistent with what you have,

or how you want to present them.

Just for reference, here’s your neighbor’s page:

Daniel G. Bounds, PE., D.WRE

Infrastructure Department Manager man: 815,459, 1260 | direct 315.444.3342

amad dboundsZbaxenvoodman.com

BAKTE 00DMAN | e e

Consuiting Enginesrs 3678 Ridgetinld Re., Crystal Lake, IL 80012

Thes minad and aty sitaghments are ponlidiitial and are nternded aolely Tof the use ol the miended sddressanis). I yoi
hive recetied the anial in errot please natify tha aender krmeduataly o call 315:458.1280 and delete ths amyitd, 11 yau e
nat ihe intanded recipeniial, wiy b felaniian, dissemination, fervprding NG, opyng of thiz aomul 1 sbricly

prohifsted. The itteguty wnd secuily ol this messags cannet be gusuntesd on fhe Intemst Tivank i,

From: Bottalico, Franco <fbottalico@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Thursday, lune 4, 2020 1:22 PM
To: Daniel G. Bounds <DBounds@baxterwoodman.com>
Cc: VanGyseghem, Bob <bvangyseghem@ganeva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>
Subject: M54 FOIA REQUEST

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

Please let me know what you think

Franco Bottalico
Administrative Analyst
City of Geneva - Water/Wastewater Division
1800 South Street - Geneva, lllinois 60134
0: (630) 232-1551-C: (224) 629-9512
fhottalico@genevailus

Erom: VanGyseghem, Bob
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:58 PM
To: Daniel G, Bounds <DBounds@baxterwoodman.com?; Babica, Rich <tbabica@geneva.il.us>; Bottalico, Franco <fbottalic iLus>
Subject: RE: 7 RE: FOIA REQUEST

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
bvangyseghem @peneva.ilus

From: Daniel G. Bounds <DBounds@baxterwoodman.com=
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:33 PM



To: VanGyseghem, Bob <bvangyseghem@geaneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <thabica@geneva.il.us>
Subject: ? RE: FOIA REQUEST

Hi Bob, Rich — Yes the FOIA appears to be for the MS4 annual report we just finished and submitted on time to IEPA. SWPPPAudit appears to be a consulting business, which
has sent a FOIA for your current M54 annual report. I’'m not sure why or who they may be working for. If they are looking to work for you, strange way to go about it, and
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

Infrastructure Department Manager mam 815.459.1260 | direct 815.444,3342

email dbounds@baxterwoodman.com

BAXTE o‘oIDMAH www baxterwoodman com

8678 Ridgefield Rd.. Crystal Lake, IL 60012

lely bad Ui use ol thee itendeyd add:
2154551260 and theleta |
minting. of gugying of this ey
tha Irteenet, Thoank You

I{s). any uhe. et
ity antd sectaty of this

From: VanGyseghem, Bob <bvan h neva.il.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:59 AM
To: Babica, Rich <rhabi neva.il.us>

Cc: Daniel G. Bounds <DBounds@baxterwoodman.com>

Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST

Sorry, here is the FOIA

Regards,

Bob VanGyseghem
Superintendent of Water & Wastewater
City of Geneva
630-232-1551

ol hem@genava.ilu

From: VanGyseghem, Bob
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:58 AM
To: Babica, Rich <rbabi n ilus>
Ce: 'Daniel G. Bounds' <DBounds@baxterwoodman.com>
Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST

Dan,

Do you know if this is referring to the annual report you just did?

Regards,

Bob VanGyseghem
Superintendent of Water & Wastewater
City of Geneva
630-232-1551
bvarn m nava.il.us

From: Fornari, leanne <jfornari neva.il.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:25 AM

To: Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>; VanGyseghem, Bob <bvangyseghem@geneva.il.us>; Bottalico, Franco < li neva,flus>
Subject: FOIA REQUEST

Gentlemen — see attached. If this report is on our website, a simple link in your response is sufficient.
Log your time/$ when completed. Thanks.

Jeanne M. Fornari, Execufive Assistant
Office of the Mayor & City Administrator
City of Geneva, IL
22 S. First St.

Geneva, IL 60134



(630) 938-4544

From: City_Hall_Canon <City_Hall_Canon neva.ilus>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:24 AM
To: Fornari, Jeanne <ifornar neva.il.us>

Subject: ? Attached Image

The City of Geneva, Illinois Since 1835
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential or privileged.
if you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disciose this communication.
Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delste all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FQIA@ganeva.il, i
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.
|

Please do not print this email unle it is absolutely Y.

The City of Geneva, Illinois Since 1835
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential or privileged.
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication.
Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOlA®geneva, ii.us,
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twittes

tagram, and YouTube or visit our website.
|




From: Matthias (Dave) Wald
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 10:42:55 AM
To: Hilkemann, Jennifer
Subject: RE: ? RE: RE: Invoice from hit at Geneva High Schaol

Jennifer
This should be what you are looking for.

Thanks
Dave

From: Hilkemann, lennifer <jhilkemann@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 3:01 PM
To: Matthias (Dave) Wald <mwald@geneva304.org>
Subject: RE: ? RE: RE: Invoice from hit at Geneva High School

Caution: [Extemal Email - Delete if unrecognized]
I'm confused by G. Snow's answer to item 1. UDC is looking for that articulate breakdown of what totaled the $8K invoice (Labor, equipment,
materials). | think they were looking to see the dollars with the time units billed to make up that invoice. That's a fairly high bill for 3 guys for 8
hours. How does the money break out for the other items (vehicles, saw cutting, televising)?

Jennifer Hilkkemann
Manager of Distribution Construction & Maintenance
City of Geneva Electric Division of Public Works
1800 South Street
Geneva, IL 60134
630-232-1503 ext. 3203

From: Matthias (Dave) Wald < neva30d.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 2:34 PM
To: Hilkemann, Jennifer <jhilkemann neva.il.us>
Subject: ? RE: RE: Invoice from hit at Geneva High School

Jennifer,

This is the pipe | call you on and had you stop out and take a look at. The pipe in on District Property. When we started have more backups, | finally had a company take a
look at it. It wasn't until the pipe was exposed that we were able to see what had happened. As you can see from the picture the new power line going east and west goes
on top of our sewer pipe.

Below are the answers to your questions from GSnow.

Thanks Dave

1. If UDC is expected to pay for this repair, we certainly have every right to receive an articulate breakdown of the labor, equipment and material rates charged by G.
Snow & Sons. I'm Pretty sure UDC provides a break down when something was hit.
2. $8,641.00 for a crew of two persons, for one day’s work appears high. G. Snow and sans Had a 3 man crew onsite site that day. (Labor, truck driver, operator)
3. Why wasn’t UDC given the opportunity to investigate and make the repairs? We were likely thru this area over a year ago. G. Snow and sons Was called by school
dist. to find and repair broken pipe. The electric conduit was found as we made repairs. If UDC Knowingly went through the existing sewer why wasn't it repaired?
4. We do not think it is fair to have the work performed card-blanch, knowing that the bill was going to be passed on to a third party (UDC).The Work / repair done was
done fairly With the circumstances that Gsnow and Sons was asked by school district to excavate and locate the broken pipe. Only after the excavation was done that
it was realize UDC had gone through an existing sanitary line. and a repair had to be made. It was unsafe to leave a hole open at an entrance to school while
contractors figure out Who should fix issue.
5. I'll check the video to see if this line was located by the H.S. or not. OK But Is it or is it not the Job of The contractor to call in a private locate when doing any type of
digging/boring next to a public building and/or school? The School Was not Doing the Directional bore for power.
6. Was this line in the public R.O.W.? Not to our knowledge.

From: Hilkemann, lennifer <jhilkemann@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 2:20 PM
To: Matthias (Dave) Wald <mwald@geneva30d.org>
Subject: FW: RE: Invoice from hit at Geneva High School

Caution: [External Email - Delete if unrecognized]
Dave,
Can you please answer the guestions from my contractor regarding the sewer line.

Jennifer Hilkkemann
Manager of Distribution Construction & Maintenance
City of Geneva Electric Division of Public Works
1800 South Street
Geneva, IL 60134



630-232-1503 ext. 3203
jhilkemann neva.il.u

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 2:18 PM
To: Hilkemann, Jennifer <jhilkermann@geneva.il.us>
Subject: ? RE: Invoice from hit at Geneva High School

Jennifer:
Good afternoon.

1. If UDC is expected to pay for this repair, we certainly have every right to receive an articulate breakdown of the labor, equipment and material rates
charged by G. Snow & Sons.
$8,641.00 for a crew of two persons, for one day’s work appears high.
Why wasn’t UDC given the opportunity to investigate and make the repairs? We were likely thru this area over a year ago.
We do not think it is fair to have the work performed card-blanch, knowing that the bill was going to be passed on to a third party (UDC).
I'll check the video to see if this line was located by the H.S. or not.
Was this line in the public R.OW.?

VAL N

Please ask the H.S. to provide us with an articulate summary of the labor, equipment and material costs so that we can investigate this matter further and provide a more
detailed response.

The City of Geneva, Illinois Since 1835
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended anly for the recipients named abave, and contaln information that may be confidential or privileged.
If you are not an Intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication.
Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOIAlganavs Il us.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.
|

Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.

This email and any files itted with it are ial and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in emror please notify the system manager.
This contains fidential i ion and is intended only for lhe individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mai,

The City of Geneva, Illinois Since 1835
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential or privileged.
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication.
Please also natify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOIARgeneva. il ys.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.

—_Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.

This email and any files itted with it are ial and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in emror please nolify the syslem manager.
This g i ial ion and is intended only for the individual named. If you are nat the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mai.




From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Friday, Navember 27, 2020 10:51:21 AM
To: Swanson, Robert; Maladra, Craig; publiccomment@geneva.il.us; DeGroot, David; Lambert, Michael; Hruby, Becky; Bums, Kevin; Kosirog, Brad; Marks, Richard; Kilburg, Dean; Burghart,
Tara; Bruno, Mike; jmcgowan@geneva.il.us; Kaven, Gabriel
Subject: ? MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting

Public Comment, with apologies to William Jennings Bryan

re: MRI Development and the MRI Site industrial brownfield

The Mill Race Inn “Stone
Room" (aka, inter alia, Rystrom's Cariage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of Thoms festooned with lead, mercury, and cadmium inlays and with
asbestos highlights. In the process, Genevans will be crucified on Mammon's Cross of TIFs. No study to evaluate possible heavy
metal and petrochemical contamination of the project site now before you has been published.
No excavation should start at the MRI site until such time as a rigorous and unbiased professional third-party environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a carriage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead
paint era. The rest of the MRI site was used for various automnotive-related
purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MRI site was almost surrounded by
gasoline underground storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, according
to a 2007 lllinois Department of Transportation environmental survey of the
East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the north of the MRI
site was a radiator repair shop, such businesses being once known epidemiologically
as |ead poisoning hotspots. Just across Bennett Street to the east was a
cement block (also known as “cinder block”) factory. Coal ash, “rich” in
mercury and cadmium, is and was a raw material for cinderblocks. All those gas
stations also had service bays where compressed air was used to blow away the
asbestos dust caused by grinding brake linings. These were asbestosis hotspots. Then there were auto body shops all using lead paint and none employing
any containment measures. Then too the Bennett Mill, when it bumed to the ground during a fire of suspicious origin in 1973, left behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor
and exterior painted woodwark.

The “land” to the west
of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race,

also [andfilled. The Stone Room was also within a short distance of two of Geneva's

largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power
plant, now part of the Hemrington Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is

controversial. httos: www greenbuildenmedia com/buildingscience/the-truth-about-fly-ash
Fly ash is still used in cement
production. Once incorporated into finished cement, heavy metal release is
largely prevented. No one, however, advises stockpiling fly ash anywhere that



threatens leachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or exposure
to wind erosion.

Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The
area pertaining to the MRI site and surroundings begins on page 22 (describes massive

gasoline spill into the MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of

semi-brevity, the focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MRI site now occupied

by “Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MRI
site including an automotive body shops and UST's. (Please see IDOT report p
25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.) IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least
as of 2007, several years later,

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP
database and on the most recent |EPA BOL inventory {IEPA #0890355111) under the
name Geneva Place with an address listed as 26 N. Bennett St. According
to IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives Report/RemedialAction Pian report was dane
by Terracon on luly 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lot. This report
summarized a Phase | ESA {luly 31, 1998) by Environmental Discovery Inc. and a Phase
Il ESA (December 1998) by Huff & Huff,
Inc. At the time of the Phase |, the parcel was occupied by a garage building andbody shop. The Phase | ESAreport
indicated that two suspect USTvent pipe connections and one fill pipe connection werelocated adjacent to the site at the northwest corner of the building to the east. It also noted two 208-liter
{55-gallon} drums of paint waste located outside
the building. "

“..The conclusion of the Focused Site Investigation/Remedial
Objectives Report/Remedial Action Plan report atated that the nrasased (at
the tima of the raport] asphalt garking lot and bullding structure would act as
he engingered barmer 1 lude the inhalation an n EXpoSUre route
ENA-impacted fill would be reused on site. A request was made for a
focused No Further Remediation letter for VOC's, PNAs, and PeBs, upon
construction of the proposed engineered barrier, but no evidence of one was
found in the IEPA file. No further information was present in IEPA files
concerning the current status of this site.”

iny

A study of a
similar old industrial "brownfield" site on Batavia's east side now proposed as
“One Washington Place” is informative. There the City of Batavia did an
environmental survey and found lead contamination attributed to historical automotive
service businesses on or near the site (which also had areas of landfilling). The developer (Shodeen) in the Batavia
case made this comment:

"Dave Patzelt
noted that there is the option to leave the contaminated soil there but that
does not relieve the City of [Batavia] of the liability. Now that we know that
it is there and something were to happen there may be additional consequences

for failing to do anything about it." https://www.cityofbatavia.net/AgendaCenter/ViewFite/Agendal 03182018-1352%packsl=true

Batavia put its
residents’ health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted against the One Washington project voted for the
environmental
survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? |s choosing “not to know” an ethical and
responsible answer for Geneva?



Please
do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that
disturbing the site will not subject Geneva's children to "additional consequences" such as exposure to toxins like deadly
airbome lead poisoning.

Sincerely,

Rodney B, Nelson, lll, M.D., FA.C.P.

https://www.britannica.com/event/Cross-of-Gold-speech



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 10:51:21 AM
To: Swanson, Robert; Maladra, Craig; publiccomment@geneva.il.us; DeGroot, David; Lambert, Michael; Hruby, Becky; Bumns, Kevin; Kasirog, Brad; Marks, Richard; Kilburg, Dean; Burghart,
Tara; Bruno, Mike; imcgowan@geneva.il.us; Kaven, Gabriel
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
Room” (aka, inter alia, Rystrom's Carriage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of Thoms festooned with lead, mercury, and cadmium inlays and with
asbestos highlights. In the process, Genevans will be crucified on Mammon's Cross of TIFs. No study to evaluate possible heavy
metal and petrochemical contamination of the project site now befare you has been published.
No excavation should start at the MRI site until such time as a rigorous and unbiased professional third-party environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a carriage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead
paint era. The rest of the MR site was used for various automotive-related
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
and exterior painted woodwork.

The “land” to the west
of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race,

also landfilled. The Stone Room was also within a short distance of two of Geneva's

largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power
plant, now part of the Herrington Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is

controversial. hitps./'wwiw greenbuildermedia com/buildingsciencelthe-truth-about-fly-ash
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
gasoline spill into the MR lagoon, for example). In the interest of
semi-brevity, the focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MRI site now occupied
by "Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MRI
site including an automotive body shops and UST's. (Please see IDOT report p
25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.) IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least
as of 2007, several years later.

“This parcel is listed on the |EPA SRP
database and on the most recent IEPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0890355111) under the
name Geneva Place with an address listed as 26 N. Bennett St. According
to IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives Report/RemedialAction Plan report was done
by Terracon on luly 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lot. This report
summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31, 1998) by Environmental Discovery Inc. and a Phase
11 ESA (December 1998) by Huff & Huff,

Inc. At the time of the Phase I, the parcel was occupied by a garage building andbody shop. The Phase | ESA report
Indicated that two suspect USTvent pipe connections and one fill pipe connection were located adjacent to the site at the northwest corner of the building to the east. It also noted two 208-liter
(55-gallon) drums of paint waste located outside
the building...”

“_The conclusion of the Facused Site Investigation/Remedial

Objectives Report/Remedial Action Plan report stated that the propos
he time of the report] asphalt parking lot 3o, ildi r ree would act 3z
the enginpered barner to excl he nhalptonand ingeshion expasure routes
NA-im d fill would be raused on site. A request was made for a

focused No Further Remedlation letter for VOC’s, PNAs, and PeBs, upon
construction of the proposed engineered barrier, but no evidence of one was
found in the IEPA file. No further information was present in |EPA files
concerning the current status of this site.”

A study of a
similar old industrial "brownfield” site on Batavia's east side now proposed as
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

for failing to do anything about it." hitps:/iwww.cityofbatavia net/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agendal 03192018-13527packet=true

Batavia put its
residents’ health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted against the One Washington project voted for the
environmental
survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? Is choosing "not to know” an ethical and
responsible answer for Geneva?



Please
do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that
disturbing the site will not subject Geneva's children to "additional consequences” such as exposure to toxins like deadly
airbome lead poisoning.

Sincerely,

Rodney B, Nelson, I, M.D., F.A.C.P.

https://www.britannica. com/event/Cross-of-Gold-speech



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Friday, November 27,2020 10:51:21 AM
To: Swanson, Robert; Maladra, Craig; publiccomment@geneva.il.us; DeGroot, David; Lambert, Michael; Hruby, Becky; Bumns, Kevin; Kosirog, Brad; Marks, Richard; Kilburg, Dean; Burghart,
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
Room’” (aka, inter alia, Rystrom's Carriage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of Thoms festooned with lead, mercury, and cadmium inlays and with
asbestos highlights. In the process, Genevans will be crucified on Mammon's Crass of TIFs. No study to evaluate passible heavy
metal and petrochemical contamination of the project site now before you has been published.
No excavation should start at the MRI site until such time as a rigorous and unbiased professional third-party environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a camiage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead
paint era. The rest of the MRI site was used for various autornotive-related
purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MR| site was almost surrounded by
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
as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across Bennett Street to the east was a
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

The “land"” to the west
of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race,

also landfilled. The Stone Room was also within a short distance of two of Geneva's

largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power
plant, now part of the Hemington Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is

controversial. https:/lwww. greenbulldermedia, com/buildingscience/the-truth-about-fly-ash
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
database and on the most recent IEPA BOL inventory {IEPA #0830355111) under the
name Geneva Place with an address listed as 26 N, Bennett St. According
to IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives Report/RemedialAction Plan report was done
by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lot. This report
summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31, 1998) by Environmental Discovery Inc. and a Phase
Il ESA (December 1998) by Huff & Huff,

Inc. At the time of the Phase |, the parcel was occupied by a garage building and body shop. The Phase | ESA report
indicated that two suspect USTvent pipe connectons and ane fill pipe connection were located adjacent to the site at the northwest corner of the building ta the east. It also noted two 208-Iiter
(55-gallon) drums of paint waste located outside
the building. .*

“.The conclusion of the Focused Site Investigaton/Remedial
Objectives Report/Remedial Action Plah report stated that the orogased lat
the ime of the repart] asphalt parking ot an ilding str ri |

the engineared barrier to exclude the inhalation and ingestion exposure rautes
PMA-impacted fill would be reused on site, A request was made for a
focused No Further Remediation letter far VOC's, PiNAs, and Peds, upon
canstruction af the proposed engineered barrer, but no evidence of one was
found in the IEPA file. No further information was present in IEPA files
concerning the current status of this site.”

A study of a
simnilar old industrial “brownfield” site on Batavia's east side now proposed as
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
for failing to do anything about it.” hites:/www.cityofbatavia.net/A Center/\ViewFile/Agend 182018-13527packet=true

Batavia put its
residents’ health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted against the One Washington project voted for the
environmental
survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? Is choosing “not to know” an ethical and
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
Room” (aka, inter alia, Rystrom's Cariage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of Thoms festooned with lead, mercury, and cadmium inlays and with
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
paint era. The rest of the MRI site was used for various automotive-related
purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MR site was almost surrounded by
gasoline underground storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, according
to a 2007 Illincis Department of Transportation environmental survey of the
East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the north of the MRI
site was a radiator repair shop, such businesses being once known epidemniologically
as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across Bennett Street to the east was a
cement block (also known as “cinder block”) factory. Coal ash, "rich” in
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

contraversial. https ffwww greenbuildermedia. com/buildingscience/the-truth-about-fly-ash
Fly ash is still used in cement
production. Once incarporated into finished cement, heavy metal release is
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
area pertaining to the MR site and surroundings begins on page 22 (describes massive
gasoline spill into the MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of
semi-brevity, the focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MR site now occupied
by "Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MRI
site including an automotive body shops and UST'’s. (Please see IDOT report p
25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.) 1DOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least
as of 2007, several years later.

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP
database and on the most recent |EPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0890355111) under the
name Geneva Place with an address listed as 26 N. Bennett St According
to IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives Report/RemedialAction Plan report was done
by Terracon on luly 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lot. This report
summarnized a Phase | ESA {July 31, 1998) by Environmental Discavery Inc. and a Phase
1l ESA (December 1998) by Huff & Huff,

Inc. At the time of the Phase |, the parcel was occupied by a garage building andbody shop. The Phase | ESA report
indicated that twa suspect USTvent pipe connections and one fill pipe cannection were located adjacent to the site atthe northwest corner of the building to the east. It also noted two 208-hter
(55-gallon) drums of paint waste located outside
the building, .”

“ The conclusion of the Focused Site Investigation/Remedial

Objectives Report/Remedial Action Plan report stated that the proposed (it
he time of the repart I ¥ing lot an ildin, T 1
the engineered barrier to axch he inhalabon and in N expotsure routes

ENAimpacted fill would be reused on site. A request was made for a
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
service businesses on or near the site (which also had areas of landfilling). The developer {Shodeen) in the Batavia
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

for failing to do anything about it." httos:/iwww.citvefbatavia net/AgendaCenter/\iewFile/Agenda/ 03192018-13527packel=te

Batavia put its
residents’ health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted against the One Washingten project voted for the
environmental
survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? Is choosing “not to know" an ethical and
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
airborne lead poisoning.

Sincerely,

Rodney B, Nelson, lil, M.D., FA.C.P.

https.//www.britannica.com/event/Cross-of-Gold-speech



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Friday, November 27,2020 10:51:21 AM
To: publiccomment@geneva.il.us
Cc: Hruby, Becky; Maladra, Craig; Kilburg, Dean; McGowan, Jeanne; Kaven, Gabriel; Bums, Kevin; Bruno, Mike; Kosirog, Brad; Lambert, Michael; Marks, Richard; Swanson, Robert;
Burghart, Tara; DeGroot, David
Subject: ? MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting

Public Comment, with apologies to William Jennings Bryan
re: MRI Development and the MRI Site industrial brownfield

The Mill Race Inn “Stone Room” (aka, inter alia, Rystrom's Camiage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of Thoms festooned with lead, mercury, and
cadmium inlays and with asbestos highlights. n the pracess, Genevans will be crucified on Mamman's Cross of TIFs. No study to evaluate possible heavy metal and
petrochemical contamination of the project site now before you has been published. No excavation should start at the MRI site until such time as a rigorous and unbiased
professional third-party environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a carriage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead paint era. The rest of the MRI site was
used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MR| site was almost surounded by gasoline underground storage tanks. Many of those
tanks may still be present, according to a 2007 lllinois Department of Transportation environmental survey of the East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the narth

of the MRI site was a radiator repair shop, such businesses being once known epidemiologically as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across Bennett Street to the east was a

cement block (also known as “cinder block”) factory. Coal ash, “rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and was a raw material for cinderblocks. All those gas stations also had
service bays where compressed air was used to blow away the asbestos dust caused by grinding brake linings. These were asbestasis hotspots. Then there were auto body
shops all using lead paint and none employing any containment measures. Then too the Bennett Mill, when it bumed to the ground during a fire of suspicious origin in 1973, left
behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor and exterior painted woodwork.

The “land” to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was also within a short distance of two of
Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant, now part of the Herrington Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is
controversial. https://www.are iIdermedia. com/buildingscience/the-truth-about-fiy-ash Fly ash is still used in cement production. Once incorporated into finished cement,
heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises stockpiling fly ash anywhere that threatens leachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or

exposure to wind erosion.

Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MRI site and surroundings begins on page 22 (describes massive gasaline spill into the
MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MRI site now occupied by “Geneva Place.” This site, historically,
had uses very similar to the MRI site including an automotive body shops and UST's. (Flease see IDOT report p 25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.)
IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least as of 2007, several years later.

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP database and on the most recent IEPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0880355111) under the name Geneva Flace with an address listed as 26 N. Bennett 5t
According to [EPA files, 3 Focused Site invesbgation/Remedial Objectives Report/RemedialActian Plan report was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on what was then aparking lot. This report
summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31, 1988} by Enviranmental Discovery Inc. and a Phase || ESA (Decamber 1998 by Huff & Huff Inc. At the time of the Phase |, the parcel was cccupied by a
garage building and body shop. The Phase | ESA reportindicated that two suspect UST verit pipe connections and ane fill pipe connection were located adjacent to the site atthe northwest cormer of
the building to the east |t alsa noted twe 208-liter {S3-gallon) drums of paint waste located outside the building...”

“ The conclusion of the Focusad Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives Report/Remadial Action Plan report sta hat the pr ed [at the tme of the report] asphalt parking lot and building

sEruCTUre act a5 the snginearad harriar to sxclude the inhalation and ingesninn exposure routes, PNA-impact il be reused on site. A request was made for a focused No Further

Remediation letter far VOC s, PNAS, and PeBs, upon canstruchion of the praposed engineered barrier, but no evidence of one was found In the IEPA file, No further information was present in
IEPA files concerning the current status of this site.”

A study of a similar old industrial “brownfield" site on Batavia's east side now proposed as "One Washington Place’ is informative. There the City of Batavia did an
environmental survey and found lead contamination attributed to historical automotive service businesses on or near the site (which also had areas of landfilling). The developer
(Shodeen) in the Batavia case made this comment:

"Dave Patzelt noted that there is the option to leave the contaminated soil there but that does not relieve the City of [Batavia] of the liability. Now that we know that it is
there and something were to happen there may be additional consequences for failing to do anything about it."
https: /iwww.cityofbatavia.net/AgendaC enter/ViewFile/Agenda/ 03192018~ ?Ppacket=trug

Batavia put its residents’ health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted against the One Washington
project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? Is choosing “not to know” an ethical and responsible answer for Geneva?

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva’s children to "additional consequences" such as exposure
to toxins like deadly airbomne lead poisoning.

Sincerely,
Rodney B, Nelson, Ilf, M.D., FA.C.P.

https://www.britannica.com/event/Cross-of-Gold-speech



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 10:51:21 AM
To: publiccomment@geneva.il.us
Cc: Hruby, Becky; Maladra, Craig; Kilburg, Dean; McGowan, Jeanne; Kaven, Gabriel; Burns, Kevin; Bruno, Mike; Kosirog, Brad; Lambert, Michael; Marks, Richard; Swanson, Robert;
Burghart, Tara; DeGroaot, David
Subject: ? MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting

Public Comment, with apologies to William Jennings Bryan
re: MRI Development and the MRI Site industrial brownfield

The Mill Race Inn "Stone Room" (aka, inter alia, Rystrom’s Camiage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of Thoms festooned with lead, mercury, and
cadmium inlays and with asbestos highlights. In the process, Genevans will be crucified on Mammon's Cross of TIFs. No study to evaluate possible heavy metal and
petrochemical contamination of the project site now before you has been published. No excavation should start at the MRI site until such time as a rigorous and unbiased
professional third-party environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a cariage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead paint era. The rest of the MRI site was
used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MR| site was almost surrounded by gasoline underground storage tanks. Many of those
tanks may still be present, according to a 2007 illincis Department of Transportation enviranmental survey of the East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the north

of the MRI site was a radiator repair shop, such businesses being once known epidemialogically as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across Bennett Street to the east was a

cement block (also known as "cinder block”) factory. Coal ash, “rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and was a raw material for cinderblocks. All those gas stations also had
service bays where compressed air was used to blow away the asbestos dust caused by grinding brake linings. These were asbestosis hotspots. Then there were auto body
shops all using lead paint and none employing any containment measures. Then too the Bennett Mill, when it bumed to the ground during a fire of suspicious origin in 1973, left
behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor and exterior painted woodwork.

The “land"” to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was also within a short distance of two of
Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant, now part of the Herington Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is
controversial. httos:/fwww.areenbuild, ia. buildingscience/the-truth-about-fly- Fly ash is still used in cement production. Once incorporated into finished cement,
heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises stockpiling fly ash anywhere that threatens leachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or

exposure to wind erosion.

Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MRI site and surmoundings begins on page 22 (describes massive gasoline spill into the
MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MR site now occupied by “Geneva Place.” This site, historically,
had uses very similar to the MRI site including an automotive body shops and UST's. (Please see IDOT report p 25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.)
IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR letter were nat followed up in any way by IEPA, at least as of 2007, several years later.

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP database and on the most recent IEPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0890355111) under the name Geneva Place with an address listed as 26 N. Bennett St.
According to IEPA files, a Focused Site lnvestig fR dial Obj Repart/ dialAction Plan report was done by Terracan on luly 2, 2003 an what was then a parking lot. This report
summarized a Phase | E5A {july 31, 1998) by Enviranmental Discavery Inc. and a Phase |1 ESA [December 1998] by Huff & HUFf Inc. At the ime of the Phase |, the parcel was occupied by a
garage building and body shep. The Phase | ES4 reportindicated that two suspect USTvent pipe cannections and one fill pipe connection werelocated adjacent 1o the site atthe northwest corner of
the building to the east. it also noted two 208-liter (55-gallon) drums of paint waste located outside the building....”

“.The conclusion of the Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives Repart/Remedial Action Plan repart stated that th ed (at the time of the report] asphalt parking lot and bulldin
structure would act as the sngineered barrier to exclude the inhalation and ingestion exposure routes PNA-Impacted bil would be reused on site, A request was made for a ?n_sme*a No Further
Remediation letter far VOC's, PNAs, and PeBs, upon construction of the proposed engineerad barrier, but na evidence of one was found in the |EPA file. No further information was present in
IEPA files concerning the current status of this site.”

A study of a similar old industrial “brownfield” site on Batavia's east side now proposed as "One Washington Place” is informative. There the City of Batavia did an
environmental survey and found lead contamination attributed to historical autootive service businesses on or near the site (which also had areas of landfilling). The developer
(Shodeen) in the Batavia case made this comment:

"Dave Patzelt noted that there is the option to leave the contaminated soil there but that does not relieve the City of [Batavia] of the liability. Now that we know that it is
there and something were to happen there may be additional consequences for failing to do anything about it."
https:/f cityofbatavia net/AgendaCenter/\ViewFile/Agendal 03192018-135; ket=tru

Batavia put its residents’ health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted against the One Washington
project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? Is choosing “not to know" an ethical and responsible answer for Geneva?

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva’s children to “additional consequences" such as exposure
to toxins like deadly airbome lead poisoning.

Sincerely,
Rodney B, Nelson, IIl, M.D., FA.C.P.

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
Subject: ? MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeling

Public Comment, with apologies to William Jennings Bryan
re: MRI Development and the MRI Site industrial brownfield

The Mill Race Inn "Stone Room” (aka, inter alia, Rystrom's Carriage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of Thoms festooned with lead, mercury, and
cadmium inlays and with asbestos highlights. In the process, Genevans will be crucified on Mammon's Cross of TIFs. No study to evaluate possible heavy metal and
petrochemical contamination of the project site now before you has been published. No excavation should start at the MRI site until such time as a rigorous and unbiased
professional third-party environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a cariage paint shop for decades, alt those years belonging to the lead paint era. The rest of the MRI site was
used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MR site was almost surrounded by gasoline underground storage tanks. Many of those
tanks may still be present, according to a 2007 lllinois Department of Transportation environmental survey of the East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the narth

of the MR site was a radiator repair shop, such businesses being once known epidemiologically as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across Bennett Street to the east was a

cement block (also known as “cinder block”) factory. Coal ash, “rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and was a raw material for cinderblocks. All those gas stations also had
service bays where compressed air was used to blow away the asbestos dust caused by grinding brake linings. These were asbestosis hotspots. Then there were auto bady
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
controversial. https://www.greenbulldermedia. com/buildingscience/the-truth-about-fly-ash Fly ash is still used in cement production. Once incorporated into finished cement,
heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises stockpiling fly ash anywhere that threatens leachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or

exposure to wind erosion.

Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MR! site and surroundings begins on page 22 (describes massive gasoline spill into the
MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MRI site now occupied by “Geneva Place," This site, historically,
had uses very similar to the MRI site including an automotive body shops and UST’s. (Please see IDOT report p 25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.)
IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least as of 2007, several years ater.

“This parcel is listed on the |EPA SRP database and on the most recent IEPA BOL inventory (IECA #0890355111) under the name Geneva Place with an address listed as 26 N. Bennett St.
Actording to IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectoves Report/RemedialAcnion Plan report was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lot. This report
summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31, 1938) by Environmental Discovery Inc. and a Phase || ESA (December 1998) by Huff & Huff, Inc. At the time of the Phase |, the parcel was occupled by a
garage bullding and body shop, The Phase | ESA report indicated that two suspect USTvent pipe connections and one fll pipe connection werea located adjacent to the site atthe northwest carner of
the building to the east. it alsa noted two 208-liter (55-gallon) drums of paint waste located outside the building....”

* The conclusion of the Focused Site (nvestigation/Remedial Objectives Report/Aemedial Action Plan report stated that the he time of the repart] asphalt parking lat and buildin
structure would act a3 the engineared barrier to exclude the inhalation and ingestion exposure routes. PNA-impacted fill would be reused on site. A request was made for a focused No Further

Remediation letter for VOC s, PNAs, and PeBs, upon construchion of the proposed engineered barrier, but no evidence of one was found in the IEPA file, No further information was present in
|EPA files concerning the current status of this site.”

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

hites:/iwww. cityofbatavia net/ AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agendal 03192018-13527packet=true

Batavia put its residents' health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted against the One Washington
project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? Is choosing *not to know” an ethical and responsible answer for Geneva?

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva'’s children to “"additional consequences" such as exposure
to toxins like deadly airbome lead poisoning.

Sincerely,
Rodney B, Nelson, Ill, M.D., FA.C.P.

https://www. britannica.com/event/Cross-of-Gold-speech



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Saturday, December 05, 2020 2:55:51 PM
To: Bruno, Mike; Kosirog, Brad; Swanson, Robert; Burghart, Tara; Marks, Richard; Kaven, Gabriel; Maladra, Craig; Hruby, Becky; jncgowan@geneva.il.us; Kilburg, Dean; Burns, Kevin;
Lambert, Michael
Subject: ? Lead, Mercury, cadmium, fly ash, ESA's and the Dunkin and MR sites

Dear Neighbors,

The Geneva electric power plant at State and River Lane was the coal-buming source of electricity for Geneva for many years. As the attached clipping from the Republican of
9 Jan 1920 shows, a problem arose as to what to do with the waste coal fly ash. To solve this dilemma the City of Geneva went to a referendum that passed and then bought
the lots to the south where the Hermrington Inn was built. Check the link provided below and the attached documents.

https://external.epa.illinois. gov/DocumentExplorer/Documents/Index/170000610658

Shodeen, Inc. and the City of Geneva were involved in a "LUST" (leaking underground storage tank) problem at the Hemington Inn site. In 1989 leaking underground storage
tanks were discovered including a 2000 gal gasoline tank between the Power Plant and the Inn site. (Gasoline was all leaded until at least 1985 and leaded gas was sold until
1996.) Bedrock staining and petroleum odor proved the tanks were leaking.

The Inn was built in part on the property that had been purchased by the City in 1920 for the purpose of dumping coal fly ash within 80 feet of the Fox River.

Huff & Huff is the firm that did the recent ESA at the One North Wilson site in Batavia (paid for by the City of Batavia). Significant lead contamination was discovered. In 2002
Huff & Huff had done the ESA for the LUST at the Herrington Site.

This site in the shadow of a coal-buming electric plant smokestack on the exact site purchased for use as a coal fly ash dump underwent a Phase || ESA and NOT A SINGLE
LEAD, MERCURY OR CADMIUM LEVEL is reported in the 53-page Environmental Site Assessment. Fly ash was a commonly used landfill material for low spots and other
purposes (such as filling mill races) from 1850 until the middle of the last century. It was cheap, abundant, locally available, and compacted well. Thorium tailings from Lindsey
Gas Light Mantle Company shared some of these advantages (plus the bonus of radioactivity). The One Wilson Batavia site had been landfilled in the gully that roughly now
coincides with State Street (Batavia) (See Adin Mann Map of Kane County of 1860).

Until the Phase | & It ESA's for the Dunkin and MRI sites are released to the public (and since both sites have enjoyed public tax subsidies | believe these ESA's belong in the
public domain) the assumption must be made, in the interest of public health, that those ESA's were naowly focused on BTEX chemical LUST issues AND THAT NO LEAD
LEVELS were measured in soil or water at either site. Again, apparently, no assessment was done for coal fly ash contamination at the City/Shodeen site directly across the
river from MRI. In 2007 IDOT reported that a cinder block factory was present on Bennett St just to the east of the MRI site. These cement blocks are called "cinder blocks"
because one of the components used to manufacture them is cinder, another name for coal fly ash. The raw materials had to stored somewhere nearby.

Pressure needs to be brought on the City of Geneva to produce the ESA's for their MRI and Dunkin TIF sites. The sites are high risk for heavy metal contamination (see IDOT
report) and should be considered contaminated until shown upon competent independent assessment to be clean to residential tier 1 standards.



| must ask yet again, where are the environmental reports paid for in part by taxpayer money? Is there something to hide?

Sincerely,

Rodney B. Nelson, M.D. FA.C.P.

—0Original Message—
From: Cheryl A O
To: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aal.com>
Sent: Sat, Dec 5, 2020 9:44 am

Subject: Re: COW meeting

Good paints, Rod. Do you think the environmental studies that were done were less than positive? Can construction move forward regardless of the findings?

On Dec 1, 2020, at 5:47 AM, Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com> wrate:

Hi Cookie,



| still believe the TIF is a major part of the problem. What kind of rational Park Board would "have no interest" in a pivotal small piece of Fox River frontage that is
the gateway to a historic "excursion park" destination, i.e., Herrington's Istand? Why was there no joint public city-park-school meeting over this project? If the
schools want to add a broom closet they have to go to referendum. The City throws tax money around, some of it laundered through their TIF slush fund. It all
reminds me of the "enterprise fund" that Waste Management used to funnel clout to Phil Elfstrom who used the money to fund essentials like baseball stadiums
and canoe chutes. Now casino maney is the political grease of choice - in the form of "grants". Weed money is the latest political conduit.

The $175,000 Charette tab is only the tip of the iceberg since it does not include the hundreds of hours of well-compensated staff time, plus scores of hours of
paid public officials' time.

| knew Shodeen must have had an environmental survey done, just as | know one was done at the Dunkin'. Why does the City not demand public disclosure of
this info when tax dollars are being spent?

When a building is to be demalished why is the word "deconstructed" applied? The murderers of 911 did not "deconstruct" the towers. Why was the word "bike
shop" repeatedly applied to Hanson's Chevrolet? The "bike shop" was a motorcycle shop and it used to be across Bennett to the east that had been a Shell gas
station. | still want to know what material was used to landfill the mill race that ran from above the dam down and under Bennett Mill and then exited with a few
feet of the MRI Stone Room/carriage factory. What material was used for the fill in the Fox River that allows a bike path to run under the bridge where "rivers used
to un"?

| asked Richard Grimm once why MRI never flooded in all the years he was its chef. (He bristled at being called a "chef.” He said he was "the "cock.") He said it
was because of the times when he and the wait staff and everyone else they could find sandbagged all night on a few occasions. Ironically, when Herrington
flooded Shodeen sued the City.



The worst part of the meeting was when Patzelt threatened to use his "by right" option to build tall, ugly townhouses. Someone once asked me if Geneva Place
was the old county jail.

Rod

—~Original Message—
From: Cheryl A Olson —
To: rbn3@aol.com
Sent: Mon, Nov 30, 2020 9:18 pm

Subject: COW meeting

Reod, thanks for speaking tonight. Your knowledge always adds positively to the conversation. | was pleased with how it went, I'm very curious if Shodeen will
make needed changes or just let the property languish until everyone is totally frustrated. Guess we will see. Patzelt's comment about picking up a check from the
City was unnecessary but expected.






From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Saturday, December 05, 2020 2:55:51 PM
To: Bruno, Mike; Kosirog, Brad; Swanson, Robert; Burghart, Tara; Marks, Richard; Kaven, Gabriel; Maladra, Craig; Hruby, Becky; jmcgowan@geneva.il.us; Kilburg, Dean; Burns, Kevin:
Lambert, Michael
Subject: ? Lead, Mercury, cadmium, fly ash, ESA's an

Dear Neighbors,

The Geneva electric power plant at State and River Lane was the coal-buming source of electricity for Geneva for many years. As the attached clipping from the Republican of
g Jan 1920 shows, a problem arose as to what to do with the waste coal fly ash. To salve this dilemma the City of Geneva went to a referendum that passed and then bought
the lots to the south where the Hermington Inn was built. Check the link provided below and the attached documents.

https://extemal. epa.illinois.gov/DocumentExplorer/Documents/Index/170000610658

Shodeen, Inc. and the City of Geneva were involved in a "LUST" (leaking underground storage tank) problem at the Herrington Inn site. In 1989 leaking underground storage
tanks were discovered including a 2000 gal gasoline tank between the Power Plant and the Inn site. (Gasoline was all leaded until at least 1985 and leaded gas was sold until
1996.) Bedrock staining and petroleumn odor proved the tanks were leaking.

The Inn was built in part on the property that had been purchased by the City in 1920 for the purpose of dumping coal fly ash within 80 feet of the Fox River.

Huff & Huff is the firm that did the recent ESA at the One North Wilson site in Batavia (paid for by the City of Batavia). Significant lead contamination was discovered. In 2002
Huff & Huff had done the ESA for the LUST at the Hermington Site.

This site in the shadow of a coal-buming electric plant smokestack on the exact site purchased for use as a coal fly ash dump underwent a Phase || ESA and NOT A SINGLE
LEAD, MERCURY OR CADMIUM LEVEL is reported in the 53-page Environmental Site Assessment. Fly ash was a commonly used landfill material for low spots and other
purposes (such as filling mill races) from 1850 until the middle of the last century. It was cheap, abundant, locally available, and compacted well. Thorium tailings from Lindsey
Gas Light Mantte Company shared some of these advantages (plus the bonus of radioactivity). The One Wilson Batavia site had been landfilled in the gully that roughly now
coincides with State Street (Batavia) (See Adin Mann Map of Kane County of 1860).

Until the Phase | & Il ESA's for the Dunkin and MRI sites are released to the public (and since both sites have enjoyed public tax subsidies | believe these ESA's belong in the
public domain) the assumption must be made, in the interest of public health, that those ESA's were namowly focused on BTEX chemical LUST issues AND THAT NO LEAD
LEVELS were measured in sail or water at either site. Again, apparently, no assessment was done for coal fly ash contamination at the City/Shodeen site directly across the
river from MRI. In 2007 IDOT reported that a cinder block factory was present on Bennett St just to the east of the MRI site. These cement blocks are called "cinder blocks"
because one of the components used to manufacture them is cinder, another name far coal fly ash. The raw materials had to stored somewhere nearby.

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

—Original Message—
From: Cheryl A Olso
To: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Sat, Dec 5, 2020 9:44 am

Subject: Re: COW meeting
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Good paints, Rod. Do you think the environmental studies that were done were less than positive? Can canstruction move forward regardless of the findings?

On Dec 1, 2020, at 5:47 AM, Raod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com> wrote;

Hi Cookie,



| still believe the TIF is a major part of the problem. What kind of rational Park Board would "have no interest" in a pivotal small piece of Fox River frontage that is
the gateway to a historic "excursion park” destination, i.e., Hermington's Island? Why was there no joint public city-park-school meeting over this project? If the
schools want to add a broom closet they have ta go to referendum. The City throws tax money around, some of it laundered through their TIF slush fund. It all
reminds me of the "enterprise fund" that Waste Management used to funnel clout to Phil Elfstrom who used the money to fund essentials like baseball stadiums
and canoe chutes. Now casino money is the political grease of choice - in the form of "grants". Weed money is the latest political conduit.

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

When a building is to be demolished why is the word "deconstructed" applied? The murderers of 911 did not "deconstruct” the towers. Why was the word "bike
shop" repeatedly applied to Hanson's Chevrolet? The "bike shop" was a motorcycle shop and it used to be across Bennett to the east that had been a Shell gas
station. | still want to know what material was used to landfill the mill race that ran from above the dam down and under Bennett Mill and then exited with a few
feet of the MRI Stone Room/carriage factory. What material was used for the fill in the Fox River that allows a bike path to run under the bridge where "“rivers used
to run"?

| asked Richard Grimm once why MRI never flooded in all the years he was its chef. (He bristled at being called a "chef." He said he was "the "cook.") He said it
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
From: Cheryl A Olsan—
To: rbn3@aol.com
Sent: Mon, Nov 30, 2020 9:18 pm

Subject: COW meeting

Rod, thanks for speaking tonight. Your knowledge always adds positively to the conversation. | was pleased with how it went, I'm very curious if Shodeen will
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
To: Bruno, Mike; Kosirog, Brad; Swanson, Robert; Burghart, Tara; Marks, Richard; Kaven, Gabriel; Maladra, Craig; Hruby, Becky; jmcgowan @geneva.il.us; Kilburg, Dean; Burns, Kevin;
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
9 Jan 1820 shows, a problem arose as to what to do with the waste coal fly ash. To solve this dilemma the City of Geneva went to a referendum that passed and then bought
the lots to the south where the Hemington Inn was built. Check the link provided below and the attached documents.

https://external.epa.illinois. gov/DacumentExplorer/Documents/Index/ 170000610658

Shodeen, Inc. and the City of Geneva were involved in a "LUST" (leaking underground storage tank) problem at the Hemington Inn site. In 1989 leaking underground storage
tanks were discovered including a 2000 gal gascline tank between the Power Plant and the Inn site. (Gasoline was all leaded until at least 1985 and leaded gas was sold until
1996.) Bedrock staining and petroleurn odor proved the tanks were leaking.

The Inn was built in part on the property that had been purchased by the City in 1920 for the purpose of dumping coal fly ash within 80 feet of the Fox River.

Huff & Huff is the firm that did the recent ESA at the One North Wilson site in Batavia (paid for by the City of Batavia). Significant iead contamination was discovered. In 2002
Huff & Huff had done the ESA for the LUST at the Hemington Site.

This site in the shadow of a coal-bumning electric plant smokestack on the exact site purchased for use as a coal fly ash dump underwent a Phase || ESA and NOT A SINGLE
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
public domain) the assumption must be made, in the interest of public health, that those ESA's were narowly focused on BTEX chemical LUST issues AND THAT NO LEAD
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

From: Cheryl A Olsuﬂ_

To: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Sat, Dec 5, 2020 9:44 am

Subject: Re; COW meeting

Good points, Rad. Do you think the environmental studies that were done were less than positive? Can construction move forward regardless of the findings?

On Dec 1, 2020, at 5:47 AM, Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com> wrote:

Hi Cookie,



| still believe the TIF is a major part of the problem. What kind of rational Park Board would "have no interest" in a pivotal small piece of Fox River frontage that is
the gateway to a historic "excursion park” destination, i.e., Herrington's Island? Why was there no joint public city-park-school meeting over this project? If the
schools want to add a broom closet they have to go to referendum. The City throws tax money around, some of it laundered through their TIF slush fund. It all
reminds me of the "enterprise fund” that Waste Management used to funnel clout to Phil Elfstrom who used the money to fund essentials like baseball stadiums
and canoe chutes. Now casino money is the pdlitical grease of choice - in the form of "grants". Weed money is the latest political conduit.

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
feet of the MR| Stone Room/camiage factory. What material was used for the fill in the Fox River that aliows a bike path to run under the bridge where "rivers used
to run"?

| asked Richard Grimm once why MRI never flooded in all the years he was its chef. (He bristled at being called a "chef." He said he was "the "cook.") He said it
was because of the times when he and the wait staff and everyone else they could find sandbagged all night on a few occasions. Ironically, when Herington
flooded Shodeen sued the City.



The worst part of the meeting was when Patzelt threatened to use his "by right" option to build tall, ugly townhouses. Someone once asked me if Geneva Place
was the old county jail.

Raod

—Original Message—
From: Cheryl A Olson|
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
City was unnecessary but expected,
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From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Saturday, December 05, 2020 2:55:51 PM
To: Hruby, Becky; Maladra, Craig; Kilburg, Dean; McGowan, Jeanne; Bumns, Kevin; Bruno, Mike; Lambert, Michael; Marks, Richard; Swanson, Robert; Burghart, Tara; Kaven, Gabriel; Kosirog,
Brad
Subject: ? Lead, Mercury, cadmium, fly ash, ESA's and the Dunkin and MRl sites

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

https://extemal.epa.illinois.gov/DocumentExplorer/Documents/Index/170000610658

Shodeen, Inc. and the City of Geneva were involved in a "LUST" (leaking underground storage tank) problem at the Hemington Inn site. In 1988 leaking underground storage
tanks were discovered including a 2000 gal gasoline tank between the Power Plant and the Inn site. (Gascline was all leaded until at least 1985 and leaded gas was sold until
1996.) Bedrock staining and petroleum odor proved the tanks were leaking.

The Inn was built in part on the property that had been purchased by the City in 1920 for the purpose of dumping coal fly ash within 80 feet of the Fox River.

Huff & Huff is the firm that did the recent ESA at the One North Wilson site in Batavia (paid for by the City of Batavia). Significant lead contamination was discovered. In 2002
Huff & Huff had done the ESA for the LUST at the Hemrington Site.

This site in the shadow of a coal-bumning electric plant smokestack on the exact site purchased for use as a coal fly ash dump underwent a Phase || ESA and NOT A SINGLE
LEAD, MERCURY OR CADMIUM LEVEL is reported in the 53-page Environmental Site Assessment. Fly ash was a commonly used landfill material for low spots and other
purposes (such as filling mill races) from 1850 until the middle of the last century. |t was cheap, abundant, locally available, and compacted well. Thorium tailings from Lindsey
Gas Light Mantle Company shared some of these advantages (plus the bonus of radioactivity). The One Wilson Batavia site had been landfilled in the gully that roughly now
coincides with State Street (Batavia) (See Adin Mann Map of Kane County of 1860).

Until the Phase | & Il ESA's for the Dunkin and MR sites are released to the public (and since both sites have enjoyed public tax subsidies | believe these ESA's belong in the
public domain) the assumption must be made, in the interest of public health, that those ESA's were narmowly focused on BTEX chemical LUST issues AND THAT NO LEAD
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
Radney B. Nelson, M.D. F.A.C.P.

—0Onigi
From: Cheryl A Olson
To: Red Nelson aol.com>

Sent: Sat, Dec 5, 2020 9:44 am
Subject; Re: COW meeting

Good paints, Rad. Do you think the environmental studies that were done were less than positive? Can construction move forward regardless of the findings?
On Dec 1, 2020, at 5:47 AM, Rod Nelson <rbn3@acl.com> wrote:

5
Hi Cookie,

| still believe the TIF is a major part of the problem. What kind of rational Park Board would "have no interest" in a pivotal small piece of Fox River frontage that is
the gateway to a historic "excursion park" destination, i.e., Hermrington's Island? Why was there no joint public city-park-school meeting over this project? If the
schools want to add a broom closet they have to go to referendum. The City throws tax money around, some of it laundered through their TIF slush fund. It all
reminds me of the "enterprise fund" that Waste Management used to funnel clout to Phil Eifstrom who used the money to fund essentials like baseball stadiums
and canoe chutes. Now casino money is the political grease of choice - in the form of “grants". Weed money is the latest political conduit.

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

When a building is to be demalished why is the word "deconstructed" applied? The murderers of 911 did not "deconstruct” the towers. Why was the word "bike
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
was because of the times when he and the wait staff and everyone else they could find sandbagged all night on a few occasions. ironically, when Hemington
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

—Ongi
From: Cheryl A Olso
To: rbi .
Sent: Mon, Nov 30, 2020 8:18 pm



Subject: COW meeting

Rad, thanks for speaking tonight. Your knowledge always adds positively to the conversation. | was pleased with how it went, I'm very curious if Shodeen will
make needed changes or just let the property languish until everyone is totally frustrated. Guess we will see. Patzelt's comment about picking up a check from the
City was unnecessary but expected. ??




From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Saturday, December 05, 2020 2:55:51 PM
To: Hruby, Becky; Maladra, Craig; Kilburg, Dean; McGowan, Jeanne; Bums, Kevin; Bruno, Mike; Lambert, Michael; Marks, Richard; Swanson, Robert; Burghart, Tara; Kaven, Gabriel; Kosirog,
Brad
Subject: ? Lead, Mercury, cadmium, fly ash, ESA's and the Dunkin and MRI sites

Dear Neighbors,

The Geneva electric power plant at State and River Lane was the coal-buming source of electricity for Geneva for many years. As the attached clipping from the Republican of
9 Jan 1920 shows, a problem arose as to what to do with the waste coal fly ash. To solve this dilemma the City of Geneva went to a referendum that passed and then bought
the lots to the south where the Hermington Inn was built. Check the link provided below and the attached documents

https://extemnal.epai.illinois.gov/DacumentExplorer/Documents/Index/170000610658

Shodeen, Inc. and the City of Geneva were involved in a "LUST" (leaking underground storage tank) problem at the Hemington Inn site. In 1989 leaking underground storage
tanks were discovered including a 2000 gal gasoline tank between the Power Plant and the Inn site. (Gasoline was all leaded until at least 1985 and leaded gas was sold until
1986.) Bedrock staining and petroleum odor proved the tanks were leaking.

The Inn was built in part on the property that had been purchased by the City in 1920 for the purpose of dumping coal fly ash within 80 feet of the Fox River.

Huff & Huff is the firm that did the recent ESA at the One North Wilson site in Batavia (paid for by the City of Batavia). Significant lead contamination was discovered. In 2002
Huff & Huff had done the ESA for the LUST at the Herrington Site.

This site in the shadow of a coal-buming electric plant smokestack on the exact site purchased for use as a coal fly ash dump underwent a Phase 1l ESA and NOT A SINGLE
LEAD, MERCURY OR CADMIUM LEVEL is reported in the 53-page Environmental Site Assessment. Fly ash was a commonly used landfill material for low spats and other
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
public domain) the assumption must be made, in the interest of public health, that those ESA's were narrowly focused on BTEX chemical LUST issues AND THAT NO LEAD
LEVELS were measured in sail or water at either site. Again, apparently, no assessment was done for coal fly ash contamination at the City/Shodeen site directly across the
river from MRI. In 2007 IDOT reported that a cinder block factory was present on Bennett St just to the east of the MR site. These cement blocks are called "cinder blocks"
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

—Origin
From: Cheryl A Olson
To: Rod Nels ’

Sent: Sat, Dec 5, 2020 9:44 am
Subject: Re: COW meeting

Good paints, Rad. Da you think the environmental studies that were done were less than positive? Can construction move forward regardless of the findings?
On Dec 1, 2020, at 5:47 AM, Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com> wrote:

?
Hi Cookie,

| still believe the TIF is a major part of the problem. What kind of rational Park Board would "have no interest" in a pivotal small piece of Fox River frontage that is
the gateway to a historic "excursion park" destination, i.e., Hemington's Island? Why was there no joint public city-park-school meeting over this project? If the
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

When a building is to be demolished why is the word "deconstructed” applied? The murderers of 911 did not "deconstruct" the towers. Why was the word “bike
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

—Origil
From: Cheryl A Olson
To: rbn "
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

gt




From: Bums, Kevin
Sent: Saturday, December 05, 2020 3:18:04 PM
To: Dawkins, Stephanie; Sandack, Ron; Tymoszenko, Cathleen; DeGroot, David; McCready, Benjamin; Fomari, Jeanne
Subject; Fwd: ? Lead, Mercury, cadmium, fly ash, ESA's and the Dunkin and MRl sites

FYL...
Begin forwarded message:

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aocl.com>

Date: December 5, 2020 at 2:55:51 PM CST
To: "bhruby@genevs.ilus" <bh nevailus>, "cmaladra@aeneva.ilus” < ladr, nevailus> "dkilbura@genseva ilus" <dkilbur eneva.ilus>,
“imegowani@aeneava.ilus® <imcgowan@genevailus>, ‘kbums@geneva.ilus® <kbums@Egeneva.ilus>, "mbruno@genevailus’ <mbruno@geneva.ilus>,
"mlamben@geneva ilus” <mlamberi@qenevail Bgenevallus>, "rswanson@geneva llus” <rswanson@geneva.llus>,
“hurghan@aeneva.llus" <tburaha c PETTAT an@genevailus>, "bkostrog@oeneva |l us" <bkosiro eneva.ilus>
Mercury, cadmium, fly ash, ESA's and the Dunkin and MRl sites

Reply-To: Rod Nelson <rbn3@acl.com>

Dear Neighbors,

The Geneva electric power plant at State and River Lane was the coal-bumning source of electricity for Geneva for many years. As the attached clipping from the
Republican of 9 Jan 1920 shows, a problem arose as to what to do with the waste coal fly ash. To solve this dilemma the City of Geneva went to a referendum
that passed and then bought the lots to the south where the Herrington Inn was built. Check the link provided below and the attached documents.

hitps://extemal illingis.gov/DocumentExplorerd ments/index/1700006106

Shodeen, Inc. and the City of Geneva were involved in a "LUST" (leaking underground storage tank) problem at the Herrington Inn site. In 1989 leaking

underground storage tanks were discovered including a 2000 gal gasoline tank between the Power Plant and the Inn site. (Gasoline was all leaded until at least
1985 and leaded gas was sold until 1596,) Bedrock staining and petroleum odor proved the tanks were leaking.

The Inn was built in part on the property that had been purchased by the City in 1920 for the purpose of dumping coal fly ash within 80 feet of the Fox River.

Huff & Huff is the firm that did the recent ESA at the One North Wilson site in Batavia (paid for by the City of Batavia). Significant lead contamination was
discovered. In 2002 Huff & Huff had done the ESA for the LUST at the Hemington Site.

This site in the shadow of a coal-burning electric plant smokestack on the exact site purchased for use as a coal fly ash dump underwent a Phase || ESA and
NOT A SINGLE LEAD, MERCURY OR CADMIUM LEVEL is reported in the 53-page Environmental Site Assessment. Fly ash was a commonly used landfill
material for low spots and other purposes (such as filling mill races) from 1850 until the middle of the last century. It was cheap, abundant, locally available, and
compacted well. Thorium tailings from Lindsey Gas Light Mantle Company shared some of these advantages (plus the bonus of radioactivity). The One Wilson
Batavia site had been landfilled in the gully that roughly now coincides with State Street (Batavia) (See Adin Mann Map of Kane County of 1860).

Until the Phase | & Il ESA's for the Dunkin and MR sites are released to the public (and since both sites have enjoyed public tax subsidies | believe these ESA's
belong in the public domain) the assumption must be made, in the interest of public health, that those ESA's were namowly focused on BTEX chemical LUST
issues AND THAT NO LEAD LEVELS were measured in soil or water at either site. ‘Again, apparently, no assessment was done for coal fly ash contamination at
the City/Shodeen site directly across the river from MRI. In 2007 IDOT reported that a cinder block factory was present on Bennett St just to the east of the MRI
site. These cement blocks are called "cinder blocks" because one of the components used to manufacture them is cinder, another name for coal fly ash. The raw

materials had to stored somewhere nearby.

Pressure needs to be brought on the City of Geneva to produce the ESA's for their MRI and Dunkin TIF sites. The sites are high risk for heavy metal
contamination (see IDOT report) and should be considered contaminated until shown upon competent independent assessment to be clean to residential tier 1
standards.

| must ask yet again, where are the environmental reports paid for in part by taxpayer money? |s there something to hide?

Sincerely,
Rodney B. Nelson, M.D. F.A.C.P.

—Ongingl B—
From: Cheryl A Qlson
To: Rod MNels:

Sent: Sat, Dec 5, 2020 9:44 am
Subject: Re: COW meeting

Good points, Rod. Do you think the environmental studies that were done were less than positive? Can construction move forward regardless of the findings?
On Dec 1, 2020, at 5:47 AM, Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com> wrote:

n
Hi Cookie,

| still believe the TIF is a major part of the problem. What kind of rational Park Board would "have no interest" in a pivotal smail piece of Fox River
frontage that is the gateway to a historic "excursion park" destination, i.e., Hemington's Island? Why was there no joint public city-park-school
meeting over this project? If the schools want to add a broom closet they have to go to referendum. The City throws tax money around, some of it
laundered through their TIF slush fund. It all reminds me of the "enterprise fund" that Waste Management used to funnel clout to Phil Elfstrom who
used the money to fund essentials like baseball stadiums and canoe chutes. Now casino money is the political grease of choice - in the form of
"grants", Weed money is the latest political conduit.

The $175,000 Charette tab is only the tip of the iceberg since it does not include the hundreds of hours of well-compensated staff time, plus scores
of hours of paid public officials' time.

| knew Shodeen must have had an environmental survey done, just as | know one was done at the Dunkin'. Why does the City not demand public
disclosure of this info when tax dollars are being spent?

When a building is to be demalished why is the word "decanstructed” Qplied? The murderers of 911 did not "deconstruct” the towers. Why was the
word "bike shop" repeatedly applied to Hanson's Chevrolet? The "bik&'shop” was a motorcycle shop and it used to be across Bennett to the east
that had been a Shell gas station. | still want to know what material was used to landfill the mill race that ran from above the dam down and under



Bennett Mill and then exited with a few feet of the MRI Stone Room/carriage factory. What material was used for the fill in the Fox River that allows
a bike path to run under the bridge where "rivers used to run"?

| asked Richard Grimm once why MRI never flooded in all the years he was its chef. (He bristled at being called a "chef." He said he was "the
"cook.") He said it was because of the times when he and the wait staff and everyone else they could find sandbagged all night on a few
occasions. fronically, when Hermington flooded Shodeen sued the City.

The worst part of the meeting was when Patzelt threatened to use his "by right" option to build tall, ugly townhouses. Someone once asked me if
Geneva Place was the old county jail.

Rod

~—Original Message—
From: Cheryl A Oison
To: .com
Sent: Mon, Nov 30, 2020 9:18 pm
Subject: COW meeting

e
Rod, thanks for speaking tonight. Your knowledge always adds positively to thgconvérsation. | was pleased with haw it went, I'm very curious if
Shodeen will make needed changes or just let the property languish until everyone is totally frustrated. Guess we will see. Patzelt's comment about
picking up a check from the City was unnecessary but expected.



From: Bums, Kevin
Sent: Saturday, December 05,2020 3:18:04 PM
To: Dawkins, Stephanie; Sandack, Ron; Tymoszenko, Cathleen; DeGroot, David; McCready, Benjamin; Fomari, Jeanne
Subject: Fwd: ? Lead, Mercury, cadmium, fly ash, ESA's and the Dunkin and MR sites

FYL...

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>

Date: December 5, 2020 at 2:565:51 PM CST

To: "bhruby@aeneva.ilus' <bhruby@genevailus>, "smaladra@geneva lus" <cmaladr, nevallus>, "dkilburg@aeneva.ilus" <dkilburg@aeneva.lus>,
2 15>, "kl @geneva.lys® <kbums@aeneva.lus>, "mbruno@aeneva.lus’ <mbruno@genevailus>,
arks@neneva lus>, "rswansen@genevailus" <rswanson nevailus>,
Mburaharti@neneva.il.us” <lburaha enevailis*, gkavell|dTeTEVe IT Bkaven@aeneva.ilus>, "bkosirog@ageneva.ilus" <bkosirog@geneva.il.us>
Subject: ? Lead, Mercury, cadmium, fly ash, ESA’s and.the Dunkin and MRl sites
Reply-To: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>

Dear Neighbors,
The Geneva electric power plant at State and River Lane was the coal-buming source of electricity for Geneva for many years. As the attached clipping from the
Republican of 9 Jan 1920 shows, a problem arose as to what to do with the waste coal fly ash. To solve this dilemma the City of Geneva went to a referendum
that passed and then bought the lots to the south where the Herrington Inn was built. Check the link provided below and the attached documents.

hitps:extemal. epa.illingis. gov/Document Explorer Docurnents/index/ 170000610658

Shodeen, Inc. and the City of Geneva were involved in a "LUST" (leaking underground storage tank) problem at the Hemington Inn site. In 1989 leaking
underground storage tanks were discovered including a 2000 gal gasoline tank between the Power Plant and the Inn site. (Gasoline was all leaded until at least
1985 and leaded gas was sold until 1996.) Bedrock staining and petroleum odor proved the tanks were leaking.

The Inn was built in part on the property that had been purchased by the City in 1920 for the purpose of dumping coal fly ash within 80 feet of the Fox River.

Huff & Huff is the firm that did the recent ESA at the One North Wilson site in Batavia (paid for by the City of Batavia). Significant lead contamination was
discovered. In 2002 Huff & Huff had done the ESA for the LUST at the Herrington Site.

This site in the shadow of a coal-buming electric planit smokestack on the exact site purchased for use as a coal fly ash dump underwent a Phase Il ESA and
NOT A SINGLE LEAD, MERCURY OR CADMIUM LEVEL is reported in the 53-page Environmental Site Assessment. Fly ash was a commonly used landfill
material for low spots and other purposes (such as filling mill races) from 1850 until the middle of the last century. It was cheap, abundant, locally available, and
compacted well. Thorium tailings from Lindsey Gas Light Mantle Company shared somme of these advantages (plus the bonus of radioactivity). The One Wilson
Batavia site had been landfilled in the gully that roughly now coincides with State Street (Batavia) (See Adin Mann Map of Kane County of 1860).

Until the Phase | & |1 ESA's for the Dunkin and MR sites are released to the public (and since both sites have enjoyed public tax subsidies | believe these ESA's
belong in the public domain) the assumption must be made, in the interest of public health, that those ESA's were namowly focused on BTEX chemical LUST
issues AND THAT NO LEAD LEVELS were measured in soil or water at either site. Again, apparently, no assessment was done for coal fly ash contamination at
the City/Shodeen site directly across the river from MRI. In 2007 IDOT reported that a cinder block factory was present on Bennett St just to the east of the MRI
site. These cement blocks are called "cinder blocks” because one of the components used to manufacture them is cinder, another name for coal fly ash. The raw
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

—0Origingl Messa
From: Cheryl A Olson
To: Rod Nelsg LCOm> ;

Sent: Sat, Dec 5, 2020 9:44 am
Subject: Re: COW meeting

Good paints, Rod. Do you think the environmental studies that were done were less than positive? Can construction move forward regardless of the findings?
On Dec 1, 2020, at 5:47 AM, Rod Nelson <fbn3@aol.com> wrote:

?
Hi Cookie,

{ still believe the TIF is a major part of the problem. What kind of rational Park Board would “have no interest" in a pivotal small piece of Fox River
frontage that is the gateway to a historic "excursion park" destination, i.e., Hermington's Island? Why was there no joint public city-park-school
meeting over this project? If the schools want to add a broom closet they have to go to referendum. The City throws tax money around, some of it
laundered through their TIF slush fund. It all reminds me of the "enterprise fund" that Waste Management used to funnel clout to Phil Elfstrom who
used the money to fund essentials like baseball stadiums and canoe chutes. Now casino money is the political grease of choice - in the form of
"grants”, Weed money is the latest political conduit.

The $175,000 Charette tab is only the tip of the iceberg since it does not include the hundreds of hours of well-compensated staff time, plus scores
of hours of paid public officials' time.

I knew Shodeen must have had an environmental survey done, just as | know one was done at the Dunkin'. Why does the City not demand public
disclosure of this info when tax dollars are being spent?

When a building is to be demolished why is the word "deconstructed" applied? The murderers of 911 did not "deconstruct" the towers. Why was the
word "bike shop" repeatedly applied to Hanson's Chevrolet? The "bike shop" was a motorcycle shop and it used to be across Bennett to the east
that had been a Shell gas station. | still want to know what material was used to landfill the mill race that ran from above the dam down and under



Bennett Mill and then exited with a few feet of the MRI Stone Roorm/carriage factory. What material was used for the fill in the Fox River that allows
a bike path to run under the bridge where "rivers used to run"?

| asked Richard Grimm once why MRI never flooded in all the years he was its chef. (He bristled at being called a "chef." He said he was "the
"cook.") He said it was because of the times when he and the wait staff and everyone else they could find sandbagged all night on a few
occasions. |ronically, when Herrington flooded Shodeen sued the City.

The worst part of the meeting was when Patzelt threatened to use his "by right" option to build tall, ugly townhouses. Someone once asked me if
Geneva Place was the old county jail.

Rod
—~O0nginal Message—
From: Cheryl A Olson
4 To: o

Séat"Mon, Nov 30, 2020 9:18 pin
Subject: COW meeting

Rod, thanks for speaking tonight. Your knowledge always adds positively to the conversation. | was pleased with how it went, I'm very curious if
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
To: Dawkins, Stephanie; McCready, Benjamin; DeGroot, David; Tymoszenko, Cathleen; rsandack@gaido-fintzen.com; Fornari, Jeanne
Subject: Fwd: ? Lead, Mercury, cadmium, fly ash, ESA's and the Dunkin and MRl sites

FYL..

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Date: December 5, 2020 at 2:55:51 PM CST

To: "bhruby@geneva ll.us' <bhriby@geneva ilus>, "cmaladra@aenevailus" <cmaladra@aeneva.ilus>, "dkilbura@qeneva ilys" <dkilburg@aeneva.ilus>,
"imcgowan@aeneva il us” <imeqowan@gensvg il us>, sdpgepeya il et <k mgeneva.il , "mbruno@geneva.il.us” <mbrun nevailus>,
‘miambert@geneva.ilus’ <mlamberd@aeneva i us> “rswanson@aeneva,ilusg” <gsw n nevailus>,
“thurgharti@geneva.ilus" <tburg : e e ua (L e ven @aeneva.il.us>, "pkosirog@aeneva ilus” <bkosirog@gensva il us>

Subject: ? Lead, Mercury, cadmium, fly ash, ESA’s and the Dunkin and MRI sites
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
that passed and then bought the lots to the south where the Herington Inn was built. Check the link provided below and the attached documents.

httos:/lextenal. epa illinois. gov/DocumentExplorer/D ccuments/Index/170000610658

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

This site in the shadow of a coal-bumning electric plant smokestack on the exact site purchased for use as a coal fly ash dump underwent a Phase Il ESA and
NOT A SINGLE LEAD, MERCURY OR CADMIUM LEVEL is reported in the 53-page Environmental Site Assessment. Fly ash was a commonly used landfill
material far low spots and other purposes (such as filling mill races) from 1850 until the middle of the last century. It was cheap, abundant, locally available, and
compacted well. Thorium tailings from Lindsey Gas Light Mantle Company shared some of these advantages (plus the bonus of radioactivity). The One Wilson
Batavia site had been landfilled in the gully that roughly now coincides with State Street (Batavia) (See Adin Mann Map of Kane County of 1860).

Until the Phase | & |l ESA's for the Dunkin and MRI sites are released to the public (and since both sites have enjoyed public tax subsidies | believe these ESA's
belong in the public domain) the assumption must be made, in the interest of public health, that those ESA's were narrowly focused on BTEX chemical LUST
issues AND THAT NO LEAD LEVELS were measured in soil or water at either site. Again, apparently, no assessment was done for coal fly ash contamination at
the City/Shodeen site directly across the river from MRI. In 2007 IDOT reported that a cinder block factory was present on Bennett St just to the east of the MRI
site. These cement blocks are called “cinder blocks" because one of the components used to manufacture them is cinder, another name for coal fly ash. The raw
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
From: Cheryl A Qlsai
To: Rod Nels
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

| still believe the TIF is a major part of the prablem. What kind of rational Park Baard would "have no interest” in a pivotal small piece of Fox River
frontage that is the gateway to a historic "excursion park” destination, i.e., Hemington's Island? Why was there no joint public city-park-school
meeting over this project? If the schools want to add a broom closet they have to go to referendum. The City throws tax money around, some of it
jaundered through their TIF slush fund. It all reminds me of the "enterprise fund" that Waste Management used to funnel clout to Phil Eifstrom who
used the money to fund essentials like baseball stadiums and canoe chutes. Now casino money is the political grease of choice - in the form of
"grants". Weed money is the latest political conduit.

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

When a building is to be demolished why is the word "deconstructed” applied? The murderers of 911 did not "deconstruct” the towers. Why was the
word "bike shop" repeatedly applied to Hanson's Chevrolet? The "bike shop" was a motorcycle shop and it used to be across Bennett to the east
that had been a Shell gas station. I still want to know what material was used to landfill the mill race that ran from above the dam down and under



Bennett Mill and then exited with a few feet of the MRI Stone Roomv/carriage factory. What material was used for the fill in the Fox River that allows
a bike path to run under the bridge where "rivers used to run"?

| asked Richard Grimm once why MRI never flooded in all the years he was its chef. (He bristled at being called a "chef." He said he was "the
"cook.") He said it was because of the times when he and the wait staff and everyone else they could find sandbagged all night on a few
occasions. Ironically, when Hermington flooded Shodeen sued the City.

The worst part of the meeting was when Patzelt threatened to use his "by right" option to build tall, ugly townhouses. Someone once asked me if
Geneva Place was the old county jail.

Rod
—Origi e
From: Cheryl A Clsol
To: b 80|

Sent: Mon, Nov 30, 2020 9:18 pm
Subject: COW meeting

Rod, thanks for speaking tonight. Yaur knowledge always adds positively to the conversation. | was pleased with how it went, I'm very curious if
Shodeen will make needed changes or just let the property languish until everyone is totally frustrated. Guess we will see. Patzelt's comment about
picking up a check from the City was unnecessary but expected. ??



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2020 8:09:30 AM
To: Bruno, Mike; Kosirog, Brad; Swanson, Robert; Burghart, Tara; Marks, Richard; Maladra, Craig; Hruby, Becky; jmcgowan@geneva.il.us; Kilburg, Dean; Bums, Kevin;
gkavengkaven@geneva.il.us; Lambert, Michael
Subject: Fwd: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still waiting

Dear Mayor,

Still waiting....attached is the comment file as it exists today via download.
Rod

—Original Message—
From: Rod <rbn3@aol.com>
To: Bums, Kevin <kbums@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Wed, Dec 2, 2020 2:37 pm

Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting

Thanks.

| often advise people to never ask themselves if they are paranoid, but rather to ask themselves if they are paranoid enough. This is usually said in jest.

Another favorite is to advise people to hone their abilities to distinguish between a slip and a Freudian slip.

| hope your holidays are happy and healthy.

Best,

Rod

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 2, 2020, at 1:00 PM, Bums, Kevin <kbums@geneva.il.us> wrote:

Good aftemoon, Dr. Nelson.



Your email message was not "rejected”, it was merely inadvertently omitted. The correction has been made and your note will indeed be part of the official minutes of the
11/30/2020 Special Committee of the Whole.

Kevin

On Dec 2, 2020, at 6:24 AM, Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com> wrote:

Good moming Mayor,

| sent this last Friday as a public comment on the MRI site proposal. | do not find it among the public comments attached to the meeting under "minutes".

Can you tell me why my comment was rejected?

Thanks,

Rod Nelson

—~Original Message—
From: Rod Nelson <bn3@aol.com>

To: publiccomment@geneva.il.us <publiccommen: ni iLug> <publiccomment@geneva.il.us>

Cc: bhruby@geneva.ll.us <bhruby@geneva.il.us>;
cmaladra@aeneva,il.us <cmal eva.ilus>
dkilbura@aeneva,il.us <dkilbu eva.il. us>;

imcgowan@geneva.ilus <jmcgowan@aeneva.il.us>;



gkaven@aeneva.il.us <gkaven@genevs. il.us>;
kburns

eneva.ll.us <kbums@ageneva.il.us>;
mbrunof@aeneva.il.us <mbruno

eneva.il.us>;
bkosiroa@geneva.il.us <bkosiro

eneva.il.us>,
miambert@aeneva il us <mlambert@oeneva.il.us>;

marks{@geneva.il.us <marks@genava.il.us>;

rswansonf@qgeneva.il.us <rswansonf@geneva.il us>;
tburghart, eva.il.us <tburghart@geneva.il us=;
ddegroot@geneva.il.us <ddegroot@aeneva.il. us>

Sent: Fri, Nov 27, 2020 10:51 am

Subject: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting

<Crown of thoms.JPG>

Public Comment, with apologies to William Jennings Bryan

re: MRI Development and the MRI Site industrial brownfield

The Mill Race Inn “Stone Room” (aka, inter alia, Rystrom's Carriage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of Thoms festooned with lead,
mercury,

and cadmium inlays and with asbestos highlights. In the process, Genevans will be crucified on Mammon's Cross of TIFs. No study to evaluate possible heavy
metal and petrochemical contamination of the project site now before you has been published. No excavation

should start at the MR site until such time as a rigorous and unbiased professional third-party environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tait was a carriage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead paint era. The rest of the
MR site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MRI site was almost surrounded by gasoline underground
storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, according to a 2007 lllinois Department of
Transportation environmental survey of the East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the north of the MRI site was a radiator repair shop, such
businesses being once known epidemiologically as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across Bennett Street
to the east was a cement block (also known as “cinder block”) factory. Coal ash, “rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and was a raw material for cinderblocks. All

those gas stations also had service bays where compressed air was used to blow away the asbestos

dust caused by grinding brake linings. These were asbestosis hotspots. Then there were auto body shops all using lead paint and none employing any

containment measures. Then tao the Bennett Mill, when it bumed to the ground during a fire of suspicious origin
in 1973, left behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor and exterior painted woodwaork.

The “land” to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was also within a short distance
of two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant, now part of the Herrington Inn. Like everything

environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial. https: /iwww. greenbuildermedia.com/buildingscience/the-truth-about-fly-ash
Fly ash is still used in cement production. Once incorporated into finished cement, heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises
stockpiling fly ash anywhere that threatens leachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or

exposure to wind erosion.

Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MRI site and surroundings begins on page 22 (describes

massive gasoline spill into the MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the facus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MRI site now
occupied by “Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MRI site including

an automotive body shops and UST's. (Please see IDOT report p 25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.) IDOT reported that the cited studies



and recommended NFR letter were not followed up in any way by |IEPA, at least as of 2007, several years
later.

"This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP database and on the most recent IEPA BOL inventary (IEPA #0890355111) under the name
Geneva Place with an address listed as 26 N. Bennell St. According to IEPA files, a
Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives
Report/RemedialAction Plan report was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lot. This report summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31,
1988) by Environmental Discovery Inc. and a Phase Il ESA (December 1998) by Huff &
Huff, Inc. At the time of the Phase |, the parcel was occupied by a garage
building andbody
shop.The
Phasel
ESAreport
indicated that
two suspect
USTvent
pipe connections and
onefill
pipe connection were
located adjacent
to the
site at
the northwest
corner of
the building
to the
east. It
also noted
two 208-liter
(55-gallon) drums

of paint
waste |located outside the building...."”

"...The conclusion of the Facused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives Report/Remedial Action Plan report

stated thal the proposed (at the lime of the repor) asphail parking lot and building structure would act as the engineered barrier to exclude the inhalation and
ingestion exposure routes, PNAampacted fill weuld be

reused on site. A request was made for a focused
No

Further
Remediation letter for VOC's, PNAs, and PeBs, upon construction of the proposed engineered barier,
but no evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further information was present in IEPA files concerning the current status of this site.”

A
study of a similar old industrial “brownfield” site on Batavia’s east side now proposed as "One Washington Place” is informative. There the City of Batavia did an
environmental survey and found lead contamination attributed to historical automotive service
businesses on or near the site (which also had areas of landfilling). The developer (Shodeen) in the Batavia case made this comment:

"Dave
Patzelt noted that there is the option to leave the contaminated soil there but that does not relieve the City of [Batavia] of the liability. Now that we know that it is
there and something were to happen there may be additional consequences for failing to
do anything about it."
https:/iwww. cityofbatavia net/ AgendaCenter/\iewFile/Aqgendal 03192019-13527packet=true

Batavia
put its residents' health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted against the One Washington
project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? Is choosing “not to know” an
ethical and responsible answer for Geneva?

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are
certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva's children to "additional consequences" such as exposure to toxins like deadly airbome lead poisoning.



Sincerely,

Rodney B, Nelson, Ill, M.D., FA.C.P.

https:/fwww. britannica com/event/C oss-of-G h

<IDOT Route 38 Study Oct 23 2007.pdf>

<Crown of thoms.JPG>

The City of Geneva, lllinois Since 1835
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential or privileged.
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication.

Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOQIA@geneva.il.us.



There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.
' '|
|

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
From: Rod <rbn3@acl.com>
To: Bums, Kevin <kbums@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Wed, Dec 2, 2020 2:37 pm

Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MR Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting

Thanks.

| aften advise people to never ask themselves if they are parancid, but rather to ask themselves if they are paranoid enough. This is usually said in jest.

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



Your email message was not “rejected”, it was merely inadvertently omitted. The comrection has been made and your note will indeed be part of the official minutes of the
11/30/2020 Special Committee of the Whole.

Kevin

On Dec 2, 2020, at 6:24 AM, Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com> wrote:

Good moming Mayor,

| sent this last Friday as a public comment on the MR site proposal. | do not find it among the public comments attached to the meeting under "minutes”.

Can you tell me why my comment was rejected?

Thanks,

Rod Nelson

~—~Original Message—
From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol,com>
To: publiccomment@genava.il.us <publiccomment@ageneva.il us> <publiccomment@geneva.il.us>

: eneva il us <bhruby@geneya. il us>;
cmaladra@geneva.il.us <gmalad iLus>;
dkilburg{@geneva.il.us <dkilb neva. il us>;
imcgowan@agenava.il. us <j a.ll.us>;



gkaven@geneva.ilus <gkaven@aeneva.il.us>;
kburns@aeneva.ilL.us <kbums@geneva.il.us>;
mbruno@aeneva.il.us <mbrino@aeneva.il.us>;
bkosirca@qeneva.il.us <bkosi eneva.il.us>;
mlambent@ageneva.il.us <mlambert@geneva.il.us>,
mnarks@aeneva.il.us <marks@geneva.il.us>;
swanson@aeneva.il.us <mswanson@aeneva.il.us>;

tburghart@ageneva.ll.us <tburghad@geneva.il.us>;
ddegrooti@®geneva.ll.us <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>

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

The Mill Race Inn “Stone Room” (aka, inter alia, Rystrom's Cartiage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of Thoms festooned with lead,
mercury,
and cadmium inlays and with asbestos highlights. In the process, Genevans will be crucified on Mammon's Cross of TIFs. No study to evaluate possible heavy
metal and petrochemical contarnination of the project site now before you has been published. No excavation
should start at the MR site until such time as a rigorous and unbiased professional third-party environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a cariage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead paint era. The rest of the
MRI site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MRI site was almost surounded by gasoline underground
storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, according to a 2007 lllinois Department of
Transpartation environmental survey of the East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the north of the MRI site was a radiatar repair shop, such
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

in 1973, left behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor and exterior painted woodwork.

The “land" to the west of the Stone Raoom is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was also within a short distance
of two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant, now part of the Herington inn. Like everything
environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial. hitps.//www gresnbuildermedia.com/buildingscience/the-truth-about-fly-ash
Fly ash is still used in cement production. Once incorporated irto finished cement, heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises
stockpiling fly ash anywhere that threatens leachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or

exposure to wind erosion.

Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MRI site and surroundings begins on page 22 (describes
massive gasaline spill into the MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MRI site now
occupied by "Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MRI site including
an automotive body shops and UST's. (Please see IDOT report p 25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.) 1DOT reported that the cited studies



and recommended NFR letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least as of 2007, several years
later.

“This parcel is listed on the |IEPA SRP database and on lhe most recent IEPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0890355111) under the name
Geneva Place with an address lisled as 26 N. Bennelt St. According to IEPA files, a
Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives
Report/RemedialAction Plan report was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on whal was then a parking lot. This report summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31,
1998) by Environmental Discovery Inc. and a Phase Il ESA (December 1898) by Huff &
Huff, Inc. Atthe time of the Phase |, the parcel was occupied by a garage
building and body
shop.The
Phasel
ESAreport
indicated that
two suspect
USTvent
pipe connections and
one fill
pipe connection were
located adjacent
to the
site at
the northwest
corner of
the building
to the
east It
also noted
two 208-liter
{55-gailon) drums
of paint
waste located outside the building...."

*...The conclusion of the Focused Site | ig R dial Object ReportRemedial Action Plan report
atthe time of the repo hal lo ildi clure would act as the endin rier
i fion ex e r PNA- ould b

reused on sile. A request was made for a focused
N

o
Further
Remediation letter for VOC’s, PNAs, and PeBs, upon consfruction of the proposed engineered barrier,
but no evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. Na further information was presentin IEPA files concemning the current status of this site.”

A
study of a similar old industrial “brownfield" site on Batavia's east side now proposed as “One Washington Place” is informative. There the City of Batavia did an
environmental survey and found lead contamination attributed to historical automotive service
businesses on or near the site (which also had areas of landfilling). The developer (Shodeen) in the Batavia case made this comment:

"Dave
Patzelt noted that there is the option to leave the contaminated sail there but that does not relieve the City of [Batavia] of the liability. Now that we know that it is
there and something were to happen there may be additional consequences for failing to
do anything about it."
aCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/ 3527packet=true

Batavia
put its residents’ health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted against the One Washington
project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? Is choosing “not to know" an
ethical and responsible answer for Geneva?

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are
certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva's children to “additional consequences" such as exposure to toxins like deadly airbome lead poisoning.



Sincerely,

Rodney B, Nelson, lll, M.D., F.A.C.P.

hitps:/iwww, britannica. com/event/Cross-of-Gold-speech

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

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOlA@geneva.ilus.



There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.
L]

Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.



From: Rod Nelsan
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
To: Bumns, Kevin <kbums@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Wed, Dec 2, 2020 2:37 pm

Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MR! Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting

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



Your email message was nct "rejected’, it was merely inadvertently omitted. The correction has been made and your note will indeed be part of the official minutes of the
11/30/2020 Special Committee of the Whole.

Kevin

On Dec 2, 2020, at 6:24 AM, Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com> wrote:

Good moming Mayor,

| sent this last Friday as a public comment on the MRI site proposal. | do not find it armong the public comments attached to the meeting under "minutes”.

Can you tell me why my comment was rejected?

Thanks,

Rod Nelson

—0riginal Message—
From: Rod Nelson <tbn3@aol.com>

To: publiccommenti@geneva.il.us <publiccomment@ageneva.il.us> <publiccomment neva.il.us>

Cc: bhruby@aeneva.il.us <bhry eneva.il.uss;
cmaladra@aeneva.il.us <cmaladra@geneva il.us>;
dkilburg@aeneva il.us <dkilburg@gensva il us>;
imcaowan@geneva.ilus <jmcoowan@aeneva.ilus>;



gkaven@aeneva.il.us <gkaven@ageneva.il.us>;
kbums@aeneva.il.us <kbums@ageneva.il.us>;

mbruno@geneva.il.us <mbruno@ageneva.il.us>

bkaosirog@aeneva.il.us <bkosiro eneva.ilus>;
mlambert@geneva.il.us <mlambert@ageneva. il us>
marks@ageneva.il.us <marks

eneva.il.us>;
rswanson@aeneva.il.us <rswanson@geneva.il.us>;

thurghart@aeneva.il.us <tburghart@geneva.il.us>;
ddegroot@aqensva.il.us <ddegroot@geneva.il. us>

Sent: Fri, Nov 27, 2020 10:51 am

Subject: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting

<Crown of thoms.JPG>
Public Comment, with apologies to William Jennings Bryan

re: MR| Development and the MRI Site industrial brownfield

The Mill Race Inn “Stone Room” (aka, inter alia, Rystrom’s Carriage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of Thoms festooned with lead,
mercury,
and cadmium inlays and with asbestos highlights. In the process, Genevans will be crucified on Mammon's Cross of TIFs. No study to evaluate possible heavy
metal and petrochemical contamination of the project site now before you has been published. No excavation

should start at the MRI site until such time as a rigorous and unbiased professional third-party environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a cariage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead paint era. The rest of the
MR site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MRI site was almost surrounded by gasoline underground
storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, according to a 2007 lllinocis Department of
Transportation environmental survey of the East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the north of the MRI site was a radiator repair shop, such
businesses being once known epidemiologically as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across Bennett Strest
to the east was a cement block (also knewn as “cinder block™) factory. Coal ash, “rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and was a raw material for cinderblocks. All
those gas stations also had service bays where compressed air was used to blow away the asbestos
dust caused by grinding brake linings. These were asbestosis hotspots. Then there were auto body shops all using lead paint and none employing any
containment measures. Then too the Bennett Mill, when it bumed to the ground during a fire of suspicious origin
in 1973, left behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor and exterior painted woodwork.

The “land" to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was also within a short distance
of two of Geneva's largest coal ash praducers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant, now part of the Herrington Inn. Like everything
environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial. httos://www.greenbuildermedia.com/buildingscience/the-truth-about-fly-ash
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

massive gasoline spill into the MR lagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MRI site now
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

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP dalabase and on the most recent IEPA BOL inventary (IEPA #0890355111) under the name
Geneva Place with an address listed as 26 N. Bannelt SL According lo IEPA files, a
Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Ohjectives
Report/RemedialAction Plan report was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on whal was then a parking lol, This report summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31,
1888) by Environmenlal Discovery Inc, and a Phase || ESA (December 1898) by Huff &
Huff, Inc. At the ime of the Phase |, the parcel was occupied by a garage
building and body
shop.The
Phasel
ESAreport
indicated that
two suspect
USTvent
pipe connections and
one fil
pipe connection were
located adjacent
ta the
site at
the northwest
corner of
the building
to the
east. It
also noted
two 208-liter
(55-gallon) drums
of paint
waste located outside the building.. ."

“...The conclu?'ion of the Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives ReportRemedial Action Plan repr:nr}_:I
al the time pa 1 1 buildi

silding structure would act as the engineered bamierio e

ude lhe inhalation and

o
Further
Remediation letter for VOC's, PNAs, and PeBs, upon construction of the proposed engineered barrier,
but no evidence of one was found in the IEPA file, No further information was present in IEPA files concerning the current status of this site.”

A
study of a similar old industrial "brownfield" site on Batavia's east side now proposed as "One Washington Place” is informative. There the City of Batavia did an
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

httos: /iwww. ci ia. ndaCenter/\ViewFile/A

Batavia
put its residents' health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted against the One Washington
project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? |s choosing “not to know” an
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

Rodney B, Nelson, lli, M.D., FA.C.P.

https:/iwww. britannica com/event/Cross-of- S

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

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FQIA@aeneva.il.us.



There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.
EEN

Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2020 8:09:30 AM
To: Hruby, Becky; Maladra, Craig; Kilburg, Dean; McGowan, Jeanne; Burns, Kevin; Bruno, Mike; Lambert, Michael; Marks, Richard; Swanson, Robert; Burghart, Tara;
gkavengkaven@geneva.il.us; Kosirog, Brad
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

Your email message was not “rejected”, it was merely inadvertently omitted. The comection has been made and your note will indeed be part of the official minutes of the
11/30/2020 Special Committee of the Whole.

Kevin

On Dec 2, 2020, at 6:24 AM, Rod Nelson <fbn3@aol.com> wrote:

Good moming Mayor,
| sent this last Friday as a public comment on the MRI site proposal. | do not find it among the public comments attached to the meeting under "minutes”.
Can you tell me why my comment was rejected?
Thanks,

Rod Nelson

—Original Message—
From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
To: publiccomment@geneva.il.us <publiccomment@geneva.il.us> <publiccomment@geneva.il. us>
Cc: bhruby@geneva.il.us <bhnl enevall us> cmaladra@qeneva.ilus <cmaladra@aeneva.il.us>; dkilbura@ageneva.il.us <dkilburg@aeneva,il.us>;
imcoowan@aeneva.il.us <jmcgowan eva |l.us>; gkaven@aeneva.il.us <gkaven@aeneva.ll.us>, kbums@geneva.ilus <kbums@geney, ilus=>;
mbruno@geneva.il.us <mbrin: eneva.ilus>; bkosiroa@geneva.il.us <bkosirog@aeneva, il us>; miambert@geneva il us <mlambert@aenav il.us>;
marks@ageneva.il us <mmarks@geneva.ilus>; rswanson@geneva il us <rswanson@gengva.il.us>; tburghant@aeneva.il.us <tburghart@geneva.il.us>;

ddegrootf@geneva.il us <ddegroat neva.il.us>
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

The Mill Race Inn “Stone Room" (aka, inter alia, Rystrom’s Carriage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of Thoms festooned with lead,

mercury, and cadmium inlays and with asbestos highlights. In the process, Genevans will be crucified on Mammen's Cross of TIFs. No study to evaluate possible

heavy metal and petrochemical contamination of the project site now before you has been published. No excavation should start at the MRI site until such time as
a rigorous and unbiased professional third-party environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a carriage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead paint era. The rest of the MRI
site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MRI site was almost surrounded by gasoline underground
storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, according te a 2007 lllincis Department of Transportation environmental survey of the East State Street
right of way. Across State Street to the north of the MRI site was a radiator repair shop, such businesses being once known epidemiologically as lead poisoning
hotspots. Just across Bennett Street to the east was a cement block (also known as “cinder block”) factory. Coal ash, “rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and was
a raw material for cinderblocks. All those gas stations also had service bays where compressed air was used to blow away the asbestos dust caused by grinding
brake linings. These were asbestosis hotspots. Then there were auto body shops all using lead paint and none employing any centainment measures. Then too
the Bennett Mill, when it bumed to the ground during a fire of suspicious origin in 1973, left behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor and exterior painted
woodwork.

The "land” to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was also within a short distance of
two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant, now part of the Hemington Inn. Like everything

environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial. httos:/iwww. areenbuildermedia. com/buildingscience/the-truth-about-fly-ash Fly ash is still used in cement



production. Once incorporated into finished cement, heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises stockpiling fly ash anywhere that
threatens leachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or exposure to wind erosion.
Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MRI site and suroundings begins on page 22 (describes massive
gasoline spill into the MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MRI site now occupied by
"Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MR| site including an automotive body shops and UST's. (Please see IDOT report p 25-27,
emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.) IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA,
at least as of 2007, several years later.

“This parcel is listed on the |[EPA SRP database and on the most recent IEPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0830355111) under the name Geneva Place with an
address lisled as 26 N. Bennett St. According to IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives Report/RemedialAction Plan report was dane
by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lot. This report summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31, 1998) by Enviranmental Discovery Inc. and a
Phase Il ESA (December 1998) by Huff & Hufl, Inc. Atthe time of the Phase |, the parcel was occupied by a garage building and bady shop, The Phase | ESA
reportindicated that wo suspect USTvent pipe connections and one fill pipe connection werelo
“...The
[ep 2

building to the east. It also noted two 208-liter (55-galion) drums of paint waste localed outside the building. ..”
orlt.‘ne Focused Site Investigalion/Remedial Object
and building s d acl as the engine

cated adjacent to the site atthe northwest corer of the
ves ReportRemedial
ruciurs wao 3

ite. A request was made fo

Action Plan report stated that the proposed (at the time of the
ered harr exclude the inh: i sli PNA-impa
urther Remediation

as the enc de U alalion and ingestion exposure routes :
I rafocused No letter for VOC's, P
proposed engineered barrier, but no evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further information was present in IEPA files conceming the current

L patie
NAs, and PeBs, upon conslruction of the
status of this site.”

A study of a similar old industrial “brownfield” site on Batavia's east side now proposed as “One Washington Place” is informative. There the City of

Batavia did an environmental survey and found lead contamination attributed to historical automotive service businesses on or near the site (which also had areas
of landfilling). The developer (Shodeen) in the Batavia case made this comment;

"Dave Patzelt noted that there is the option to leave the contaminated soil there but that does not relieve the City of [Batavia] of the liability. Now that we

know that it is there and something were to happen there may be additional consequences for failing to do anything abot it."
https: fiwww. cityofbiatavia, net/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/ 03192018-1352%packet=true

Batavia put its residents’ health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted against the One
Washington project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? Is choosing "not to know" an ethical and responsible answer for Geneva?

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva's children to "additional consequences”
such as exposure to toxins like deadly airbomne lead poisoning.

Sincerely,

Rodney B, Nelson, Il{, M.D., FA.C.P.

https:/fwww brtannica com/event/Cross-of-Gold-speech
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

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to EQlA@geneva.il.us.
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
Red
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
| often advise people ta never ask themselves if they are paranoid, but rather to ask themselves if they are parancid enough. This is usually said in jest.
Another favorite is to advise peaple to hone their abilities to distinguish between a slip and a Freudian slip.
| hope your holidays are happy and healthy.

Best,
Rad

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 2, 2020, at 1:00 PM, Bums, Kevin <kbums@geneva.il.us> wrote:

”
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
—=0Original Message—

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>

To: publiccommen va.ll.us <publiccomment@aeneva.il.us> <publiccommen eneva.il.us>

Cc: bhruby@geneva.il.us <bhrubv@aeneva,il.us>; cmaladra@ageneva.il.us <cmaladra@aeneva.il.us>; dkilbura@geneva.ilus <dkilbu ensva,il.us>;
jmcaowan@geneva il us <jmcoowan@aeneva.il.us>; gkaven@aeneva.il.us <gkaven@geneva il us>; kbums@ageneva il.us <kbums@aeneva.i.us>;
mbruno@aeneva.il.us <mbruno@ageneva.il.us>; bkosirog@ageneva ilus < i eneva.il.us>; mlambert il.us <mlambert@geneva.il.us>;
arks@geneva,il,us <marks@aeneva.il.us>; rswanson@aeneva l.us <rswanson@aeneva.il.us>; thurghan@geneva.il.us <tburghar@aeneva. il us>,

ddeqroct@agenseva,il.us <ddegroot@ageneva.il.us>

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

mercury, and cadmium inlays and with asbestos highlights. In the process, Genevans will be crucified on Mammon's Cross of TiFs. No study to evaluate possible

heavy metal and petrochemical contamination of the project site now befere you has been published. No excavation should start at the MRI site until such time as
a rigorous and unbiased professional third-party environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a cariage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead paint era. The rest of the MRI
site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MR! site was almost surrounded by gasoline underground
storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, according to a 2007 llfincis Department of Transportation environmental survey of the East State Street
right of way. Across State Street to the north of the MRI site was a radiator repair shop, such businesses being once known epidemiologically as lead poisoning
hotspots. Just across Bennett Street to the east was a cement block (also known as “cinder block") factory. Coal ash, "rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and was
a raw material for cinderblocks. All those gas stations also had service bays where compressed air was used to blow away the asbestos dust caused by grinding
brake linings. These were asbestosis hotspots. Then there were auto body shops all using lead paint and none employing any containment measures. Then too
the Bennett Mill, when it bumed to the ground during a fire of suspicious origin in 1973, left behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor and exterior painted
woodwork.

The “land" to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was also within a short distance of
two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant, now part of the Herington Inn. Like everything
environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial. https:/ reenbuilde i /buildingscience/the-truth-about-fly-ash Fly ash is still used in cement



production. Once incarporated into finished cement, heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises stackpiling fly ash anywhere that
threatens leachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or exposure to wind erosion,

Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MRI site and surroundings begins on page 22 (describes massive
gasoline spill into the MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MRI site now occupied by
"Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MRI site including an automotive body shops and UST's. (Please see IDOT report p 25-27,

emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.) IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR letter were not followed up in any way by 1EPA,
at least as of 2007, several years later.

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP database and on the most recent IEPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0890355111) under the name Geneva Place with an

address lisled as 26 N. Bennelt St. According lo IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives Report/RemedialAction Plan reporl was done
by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lot. This report summarized a Phase | ESA {July 31, 1998) by Enviranmental Discovery Inc. and a
Phase || ESA (December 1998) by Huff & Huff, Inc. Atthe time of the Phase |, the parcel was occupied by a garage building andbody shap. The Phase | ESA
reportindicaled thattwo suspect UST vent pipe connections and one fill pipe conneclion werelocaled adjacent to the site atthe northwest corner of the
building o the easl. It also noted wo 208-liter (55-gallon) drums of paint waste located oulside the building...."
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A study of a similar old industrial “brownfield” site on Batavia's east side now proposed as "One Washington Place” is informative. There the City of

Batavia did an environmental survey and found lead contamination attributed to historical automotive service businesses on or near the site (which also had areas
of landfilling). The developer (Shodeen) in the Batavia case made this comment:

"Dave Patzelt noted that there is the option to leave the contaminated sail there but that does not relieve the City of [Batavia] of the liability. Now that we
know that it is there and something were to happen there may be additional conseguences for failing to do anything about it."
https: /iwww, ci tavia.net/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agendal 03192018-13527packet=
Batavia put its residents' health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted against the One
Washington project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? Is choosing “not to know” an ethical and responsible answer for Geneva?

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva’s children to "additional consequences”
such as exposure to toxins like deadly airbome lead poisoning.

Sincerely,

Rodney B, Nelson, Ili, M.D., FA.C.P.
hitos /fwww britan om/event/Cri d

<|DOT Route 38 Study Oct 23 2007.pdf>
<Crown of thoms.JPG>
The City of Geneva, lllinois Since 1835
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain informaticn that may be confidential or privileged.

If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication.
Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOIA@agngva.il.us.
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
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 6:04:04 PM
To: Bruno, Mike; Burghart, Tara; Swanson, Robert; ron3@acl.com; Marks, Richard; Maladra, Craig; Hruby, Becky; jmcgowan@geneva.il.us; Kosirog, Brad; Kilburg, Dean;
gkavengkaven@geneva.il.us; Lambert, Michael
Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeling - Still wa
Dr. Nelson,

Your reference appears to be directed to the compilation of public comments and emails received prior to the deadline for including such comments for the 11/23/2020 discussion about the
propased Mill Race Inn Redevelopment, and which also appear online.

The minutes of the 11/23/2020 meeting have yet to be finalized and forwarded to the Council for approval; ance the minutes are finalized and forwarded for consideration all comments -
including your of course - will be captured in the 11/23/2020 meeting minutes packet.

Thank you for your patience...

Kevin
On Dec 13, 2020, at 8:22 AM, Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com> wrote:

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
Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 202D Geneva Special City Council Meeting
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

On Dec 2, 2020, at 1:00 PM, Bumns, Kevin <kbums@geneva. il.us> wrote:

?
Good aftemoon, Dr. Nelson.

Your email message was not “rejected”, it was merely inadvertently omitted. The correction has been made and your note will indeed be part of the official minutes
of the 11/30/2020 Special Committee of the Whole.

Kevin

On Dec 2, 2020, at 6:24 AM, Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com> wrote:

Good moming Mayor,

i sent this last Friday as a public comment on the MRI site proposal. | do not find it among the public comments attached to the meeting under
"minutes".

Can you tell me why my comment was rejected?
Thanks,
Rod Nelson
—Original Message—

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>

To: publiccomment@geneva.il us <gubti::camr_rient@geneva.il,gs> <publiccomment@geneva.il. us>

Cc: a.il.us <bhnl il.us>: cmalade@ageneva.il.us < ra@geneva,ilus>; ggj]mm@geneva_ﬂ_ug
<dkilburg{@geneva,il.us>, [mcgowani@ge gxg iLus <1mgawan@ggneva I us>; kaven eneva il.us < n@ogeneva.il us=;
kbums@aqeneva,il.us <kbums@geneva.il.us=>; _nllgm_q@_ggﬂa_ﬁ<mbmng@g neva,il.us>; neva I <bkgsirog@ageneva il us>;
miambert@geneva.il.us <mlambent@geneva.il.us>; M eneva.il.us <m§‘_§mw§> _r;wanson@ggneva iL.us
<mswanson@geneva.il.us>; tburghai neva.ilus < eneva.ilus>; ddegrool@geneva.il.us <dd eva.il us>

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

The Mill Race Inn "Stone Room" (aka, inter alia, Rystrom's Carriage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of Thoms
festooned with lead, mercury, and cadmium inlays and with asbestos highlights. In the process, Genevans will be crucified on Mammon's Cross of



TIFs. No study to evaluate possible heavy metal and petrochemical contamination of the project site now before you has been published. No
excavation should start at the MRI site until such time as a rigorous and unbiased professional third-party environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a cariage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead paint era. The
rest of the MR site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MRI site was almost surrounded
by gasoline underground storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, according to a 2007 lllinois Department of Transportation
environmental survey of the East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the north of the MR site was a radiator repair shop, such
businesses being once known epidemiologically as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across Bennett Street to the east was a cement block (also known
as "cinder block") factory. Coal ash, “rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and was a raw material for cinderblocks. All those gas stations also had
service bays where compressed air was used to blow away the asbestos dust caused by grinding brake linings. These were asbestosis hotspots.
Then there were auto body shops all using lead paint and none employing any containment measures. Then too the Bennett Mill, when it bumed to
the ground during a fire of suspicious origin in 1973, left behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor and exterior painted woodwork.

The "land" to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was also within a
short distance of two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant, now part of the Herrington
Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial, Ihwww. greenbuildemmedia.c uildingsciencelth =fly- Fly

ash is still used in cement production. Once incorporated into fini$fedrEBment; hedvy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises
stockpiling fly ash anywhere that threatens leachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or exposure to wind erosion.
Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MR site and sumoundings begins on page 22 (describes
massive gasoline spill into the MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MRI
site now occupied by “Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MRI site including an automotive body shops and UST's.

(Please see IDOT report p 25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.) IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR

letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least as of 2007, several years |ater.

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP database and on the mos! recent IEPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0890355111) under the name Geneva
Plate with an address listed as 26 N. Bennett St. According to |EPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial
ObjectivesReporiRemedialAction Flan repert was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lot, This report summarized a
Phase | ESA (July 31, 1998) by Environmenlal Discovery Inc. and a Phase || ESA (December 1988) by Huff &Huff, Inc. At the time of the Phase
|, the parcel was occupled by a garagebuilding and bodyshop. ThePhase IESAreportindicated thattwo suspeciUST ventgipe connections
andone fillpipe connection werelocaled adjaceniio thesite atthe northwestcomer ofthe buildingto theeast. ltalso notedtwo 208-liter(55-gallon)
drumsof paintwasle focated outside the building.. .~
“...The conclusion of the Site Investigation/Remedial Objeclives Report/Remedial ictmn Plan report stale E
i he : 3 ing {ot and building structure would acl as the engineered barrier to exclude the i nd ingest
exposure routes. PNA-impacled fill would be reused on sile. A request was made for a focused No Further Remedi letter for VOC's,
FPNAs, and PeBs, upon construction of the proposed engineered barier, but no evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further
information was present in IEPA files conceming the current status of this site.”

A study of a similar old industrial “brownfield” site on Batavia's east side now proposed as “One Washington Place” is informative. There the
City of Batavia did an environmental survey and found lead contamination attributed to historical automative service businesses on or near the site
(which also had areas of landfilling). The developer (Shodeen) in the Batavia case made this comment:

"Dave Patzelt noted that there is the option to leave the contaminated soil there but that does not relieve the City of [Batavia] of the liability.
Now that we know that it is there and something were to happen there may be additional consequences for failing to do anything about it."
httos:/fwww.cl i fAgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agen 92019-13527packet=true
Batavia put its residents’ health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted
against the One Washington project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? Is choosing “not to know” an ethical and
responsible answer for Geneva?

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva's children to "additional
consequences" such as exposure to toxins like deadly airbome lead poisoning.

Sincerely,
Rodney B, Nelson, Iil, M.D., F.A.C.P.
https: /iwww. britannica com/event/Cross-of-Gold-speech
<IDOT Route 38 Study Oct 23 2007.pdf>
<Crown of thoms. JPG>
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

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FQIA@geneva.il.us.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.

Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.

<MRI public comments for MRI meeting of 30 NOV 2020 downloaded 13 Dec 2020 RBN absent.pdf>



From: Bums, Kevin
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 6:04:04 PM
To: Bruno, Mike; Burghart, Tara; Swanson, Robert; hn3@aol.com; Marks, Richard; Maladra, Craig; Hruby, Becky; jmcgowan@geneva.il.us; Kosirog, Brad; Kilburg, Dean;
gkavengkaven@geneva.il.us; Lambert, Michael
Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still wa
Dr. Nelson,

Your reference appears to be directed to the compilation of public comments and emnails received prior to the deadline for including such comments for the 11/23/2020 discussion about the
proposed Mill Race Inn Redevelopment, and which also appear online.

The minutes of the 11/23/2020 meeting have yet to be finalized and forwarded to the Council for approval; once the minutes are finalized and forwarded for consideration all comments -
including your of course - will be captured in the 11/23/2020 meeting minutes packet.

Thank you for your patience...

Kevin
On Dec 13, 2020, at 8:22 AM, Rod Nelson <tbn3@aol.com> wrote:

Dear Mayor,
Still waiting....attached is the comment file as it exists today via download.
Rod
——0Original Message—
From: Rod <rbn3@aol.com>
To: Bums, Kevin <kbums@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Wed, Dec 2, 2020 2:37 pm
Subject; Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting
Thanks.
| often advise people to never ask themselves if they are paranoid, but rather to ask themselves if they are paranoid enough. This is usually said in jest.
Another favorite is to advise people to hone their abilities to distinguish between a slip and a Freudian slip.
1 hope your holidays are happy and healthy.

Best,
Red

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 2, 2020, at 1:00 PM, Bums, Kevin <kbums@aqeneva,il.us> wrote:

?
Good afternoon, Dr. Nelson.

Your email message was not “rejected”, it was merely inadvertently omitted. The comection has been made and your note will indeed be part of the official minutes
of the 11/30/2020 Special Committee of the Whole.

Kevin

On Dec 2, 2020, at 6:24 AM, Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com> wrote:

Good moming Mayor,

| sent this last Friday as a public comment on the MR site proposal. | do not find it among the public comments attached to the meeting under
"minutes".

Can you tell me why my comment was rejected?
Thanks,
Rod Nelson
—Original Message—

From: Rod Nelson <bn3@aol.com>
To: publiccommernit@aeneva.il.us <publiccomment@aeneva.il.us> <publiccomment@aenava.il.us>

Cc: bhruby@ageneva.il.us <bhruby@geneva.il.us>; cmaladm@gensva.il.us <gm@_§gg@ggmﬂ_u_s9 dkilbura@geneva.il. us
<dkilbu neva, il us>; gmcguwan@geneva ilL.us <irngg@@geneva il.us>, gkaven@aeneva.il.us <gkaven@geneva il us>,
eneva.il.us < > mbrunof@aeneva.il us <ml eneva.il.us>; bkosirca@geneva.il.us <bkosiroa@aeneva. il.us>,
miambert@geneva,il.us <mlam eneva.il.us>; marks@qgeneva.il.us <rmgrks@gengv§ iLus>; rswanscn@ggneva_‘ll us
<mwanson@ageneva.il.us>; h eneva,il. s<lbgmﬂaﬂ@_q:ﬂu._!.ui> ddegroot@geneva.il.us <ddeqgroo

Sent: Fri, Nov 27, 2020 10:51 am
Subject: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting

<Crown of thoms.JPG>
Public Comment, with apologies to William Jennings Bryan

re: MRI Development and the MR! Site industrial brownfield

The Mill Race Inn "Stone Room” (aka, inter alia, Rystrom’s Carriage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of Thoms
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
rest of the MRI site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MRI site was almost surrounded
by gasoline underground storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, according to a 2007 Illinois Department of Transportation
environmental survey of the East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the north of the MRI site was a radiator repair shop, such
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

The "land” to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was also within a
short distance of two of Geneva’s largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant, now part of the Herington
Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial. https://iwww.greenbuildermedia.com/buildinascience/the-truth-about-fly-ash Fly
ash is still used in cement production. Once incorporated into finfshed cement, heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises
stockpiling fly ash anywhere that threatens leachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or exposure to wind erosion.
Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MRI site and surroundings begins on page 22 (describes
massive gasoline spill into the MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MRI
site now occupied by "Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MRI site including an automotive body shops and UST's.
(Please see IDOT report p 25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.) IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR
letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least as of 2007, several years |ater.

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP database and on the mosl recent [EPA BOL inventary (IEPA #0890355111) under the name Geneva
Place with an address listed as 26 N, Bennelt SL. According to IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial
ObjectivesReportRemedialAction Plan report was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lot. This report summarized a
Phase | ESA (July 31, 1998) by Environmental Discovery Inc, and a Phase [| ESA (December 1868) by Huff &Huff, Inc. At the time of the Phase
|, the parcel was occupied by a garagebuilding and bodyshop. ThePhase IESA reportindicated thatiwo suspectlUST ventpipe connections
andone fillpipe connection werelocated adjacentto thesile atthe northwestcomer ofthe buildingto theeasl. ltalso notedtwo 208-liter(55-gallon)
drumsof pai located outside the building...."

“...The conclusion of the Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives Repor/Remedial Action Plan report stated that the proposed (atthe
time of the report) asphall parking lol and building structure would act as the engineered bamier 1o exclude the inhalation and ingestion
exposure routes. PNA-impacled fill would be reused on sile. A request was made for a focused No Further Remediation letter for VOC's,
PMNAs, and PeBs, upon construction of the proposed engineered barrier, but no evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further
information was presentin {EPA files conceming the current status of this site.”

A study of a similar old industrial “brownfield” site on Batavia's east side now proposed as “One Washington Place” is informative. There the

City of Batavia did an environmental survey and found lead contamination attributed to historical automotive service businesses on or near the site
(which also had areas of landfilling). The developer (Shodeen) in the Batavia case made this comment:

"Dave Patzelt noted that there is the option to leave the contaminated sail there but that does not relieve the City of [Batavia] of the liability.

Now that we know that it is there and something were to happen there may be additional consequences for failing to do anything about it."
https: fhwww citvofbatavia. net/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agendal 031982018-13627packet=true

Batavia put its residents’ health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted
against the One Washington project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? |s choosing “not to know" an ethical and
responsible answer for Geneva?

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva's children to "additional
conseguences" such as exposure to toxins like deadly airbome lead poisoning.

Sincerely,
Rodney B, Nelson, 1lI, M.D., FA.C.P.
httos. Uwww britannica com/event/Cross-of-Gold-speech
<|DOT Route 38 Study Oct 23 2007, pdf>
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

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOIA@qeneva.il.us.
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
To: Bruno, Mike; Burghart, Tara; Swanson, Robert; ron3@aol.com; Marks, Richard; Maladra, Craig; Hruby, Becky; jmcgowan@geneva.il.us; Kosirog, Brad; Kilburg, Dean;
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
——Original Message—
From: Rod <rbn3@aol.com>
To: Bums, Kevin <kburn: neva.il. us>
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
On Dec 2, 2020, at 1:00 PM, Bums, Kevin <kbums(@ageneva.il.us> wrote:

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

On Dec 2, 2020, at 6:24 AM, Rod Nelson <mbn3@aol.com> wrote:

Good moming Mayor,

| sent this last Friday as a public comment on the MR site proposal. | do not find it among the public comments attached to the meeting under
"minutes”.

Can you tell me why my comment was rejected?
Thanks,
Rod Nelson

—Original Message—
From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>

To: publiccomment@geneva.il.us < bhccomment val > < men eneva.jl.us>
Cc: bhnuby@aeneva.il,us <bhruby a,il.us=; 8 5 < neva.il.us>; dkilby il
<dkilbur eneva.il,us>; jmcgowan@geneva.il.us <jme gg-gg @geneva :I us>; gkaven@ageneva.ilus < kaven iLug>;
k = Jlus <k eneva.il,us>; mbnno@geneya.ilus < eneva.il.us>; bkosi m@ggnevg iLus <bkosiro il us>;
miambet@ageneva.il.us <p 1[ambeg@ganeva il us>; mgfgg@genwa iLus <madgs@geg§\.r§ s> (swanson@ageneva.il.us
<rswanson@aeneva il.us>; thurghat@aeneva.il s<mngn@qw> Mﬁm_ua@_@gw eneva.il.us>

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
excavation should start at the MRI site until such time as a rigorous and unbiased professional third-party environmental study has been performed,

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a carriage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead paint era. The
rest of the MRI site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MR| site was almost surrounded
by gasoline underground storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, according to a 2007 lllincis Department of Transportation
environmental survey of the East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the north of the MRI site was a radiator repair shop, such
businesses being once known epidemiologically as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across Bennett Street to the east was a cement block (also known
as “cinder block”) factory. Coal ash, “rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and was a raw material for cinderblocks. All those gas stations also had
service bays where compressed air was used to blow away the asbestos dust caused by grinding brake linings. These were asbestosis hotspots.
Then there were auto body shops all using lead paint and none employing any containment measures. Then too the Bennett Mill, when it bumed to
the ground during a fire of suspicious origin in 1873, left behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor and exterior painted woodwork.

The “land” to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was also within a
short distance of two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant, now part of the Herrington
Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial. fwwiw, ildingscienc:
ash is still used in cement production. Once incorporated into finighed.cemént,-heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises

i the-truth-about-fly-ash Fly

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
(Please see IDOT report p 25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.) 1DOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR
letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least as of 2007, several years later.

"This parcel is listed on the |EFA SRP database and on the most recent IEPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0880355111) under the name Geneva
Place with an address listed as 26 N. Bennelt St. According to IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial
ObjectivesReportRemeadialAclion Plan repori was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003 an what was then a parking lot, This repart summarized a
Phase | ESA (July 31, 1898) by Environmenlal Discovery Inc. and a Phase [l ESA (December 1998) by Huff &Huff, Inc. At the time of the Phase

|, the parcel was occupied by a garagebuilding and bodyshop. ThePhase IESA reportindicated thattwo suspectUST ventpipe connections
andene fillpipe connection werelocaled adjacentio thesile atthe northwestcomer ofthe buildingt Italso notedtwo 208-liter(55-gallon)
rumsof paintwaste located outside the building. . .”
“...The conclusion of the Focused Site invesligation/Remedial Objectives ReportRemedial Action Plan report
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e propesed engineered barrier, but no evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further
information was present in [EPA files conceming the current status of this site.”

A study of a similar old industrial "brownfield” site on Batavia's east side now proposed as “One Washington Place” is informative. There the
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

https:iwww. cityofbatavia net/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agendal 031920198-13527packel=true

Batavia put its residents’ health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted
against the One Washington project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? Is choosing “not to know” an ethical and

responsible answer for Geneva?

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva's children to “additional
consequences” such as expasure to toxins like deadly airbome lead poisoning.

Sincerely,

Rodney B, Nelson, lil, M.D., FA.C.P.
https:ff . britannica comlevent/Cross-of-Gold-s) h

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

Follow Geneva on Facebaook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.

- Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.

<MRI public comments for MRI meeting of 30 NOV 2020 downloaded 13 Dec 2020 RBN absentpdf>



From: Bums, Kevin
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 6:04:04 PM
To: Rod Nelson
Cc: Hruby, Becky; Maladra, Craig; Kilburg, Dean; McGowan, Jeanne; Bruno, Mike; Lambert, Michael; Marks, Richard; Swanson, Robert, Burghart, Tara; gkavengkaven@geneva.il.us;
Kosirag, Brad
Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still waiting
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

From: Rod <rbn3@aal.com>

To: Bums, Kevin <kburmn eneva.il.us>
Sent: Wed, Dec 2, 2020 2:37 pm
Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting
Thanks.
| often advise people to never ask themselves if they are paranoid, but rather to ask themselves if they are parancid enough. This is usually said in jest.
Another favorite is to advise people to hone their abilities to distinguish between a slip and a Freudian slip.

| hope your holidays are happy and healthy.

Best,
Rod

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 2, 2020, at 1:00 PM, Bums, Kevin <kbums(@geneva.il.us> wrote:

2
Good aftemoon, Dr. Nelson,

Your email message was not “rejected”, it was merely inadvertently omitted. The comrection has been made and your note will indeed be part of the official minutes
of the 11/30/2020 Special Committee of the Whole.

Kevin

On Dec 2, 2020, at 6:24 AM, Rod Nelson <mbn3@aol.com> wrote:

Good moming Mayor,

| sent this last Friday as a public comment on the MRI site proposal. | do not find it among the public comments attached to the meeting under
"minutes”.

Can you tell me why my comment was rejected?
Thanks,
Rod Nelson

—Original Message—
From: Rod Nelson <rbn3(@aol.com>

To. publiccomment@genava.il.us <publiccomment@gengva.il. us> <publiccom (@ ageneva. il us>
Cc: bhruby@geneva.il.us <bhnuby@geneva il us>; cmaladra@geneva. il us <cmaladra@ageneva.il.us>; dkilburgi@geneva.jl.us
<dkilburg@aeneva.il.us=>; jmcaowal neva.il.us <jmegowan@aeneva il us>; gkaven@agenava.il.us <gkaven@uaeneva.il.us>;
kbu ensva.l <kbums@geneva.ll.us>; mbruno@aeneva.il.us <mbruno@aeneva.ll.us>, bkosiroa@genava.il.us <bkosiroaf@geneva.|l.us=;
miam a.ilus <mlambert@gensva. il us>; marks@aeneva.il.us <rmarks@geneva.il.us>; rswanson@ageneva. il us

<rswanson@ageneva ll.us>; tburchan@aeneva.il.us <tburghan@geneva.il.us>; ddeqrool@geneva.il.us <ddegroot neva.lus>
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

The Mill Race Inn “Stone Room” (aka, inter alia, Rystrom’s Cariage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of Thoms
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
rest of the MRI site was used for various automotive-related purposes, alsa during the leaded gas era. The entire MRI site was almost surrounded
by gasoline underground storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, according to a 2007 lllinois Department of Transportation
environmental survey of the East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the north of the MRI site was a radiator repair shop, such
businesses being once known epidemiologically as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across Bennett Street to the east was a cement block (also known
as "cinder block”) factory. Coal ash, “rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and was a raw material for cinderblocks. All those gas stations also had
service bays where compressed air was used to blow away the asbestos dust caused by grinding brake linings. These were asbestosis hotspots.
Then there were auto body shops all using lead paint and none employing any containment measures. Then too the Bennett Mill, when it burned to

the ground during a fire of suspicious origin in 1973, left behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor and exterior painted woodwork.

The “land” to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was also within a
short distance of two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant, now part of the Herrington

Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial. hitps.//www.greenbuildermedia.com/buildingscience/the-truth-about-flv-ash Fly
ash is still used in cement production. Once incorporated into finished cement, heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises
stockpiling fly ash anywhere that threatens leachate contériffition-of potable ground or surface water or exposure to wind erosion.
Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MRI site and surroundings begins on page 22 (describes
massive gasoline spill into the MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MRI
site now occupied by "Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MR site including an automotive body shops and UST’s.
(Please see IDOT report p 25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.) IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR
letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least as of 2007, several years later.

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP dalabase and on the most recent IEPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0890355111) under the name Geneva
Place with an address lisled as 26 N. Bennelt St According to IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives
Repor/RemedialAction Plan report was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lol. This report summarized a Phase |
ESA (July 31, 1998) by Environmental Discovery Inc. and a Phase || ESA (December 1898) by Huff & Huff, Inc. At the ime of the Phase |, the
parcel was occupied by a garage building and body shop. The Phase | ESAreportindicated that two suspect UST vent pipe connections and
one fill pipe conneclion were located adjacent to the site atthe northwest comer of the building 1o the east. It also noted two 208-liter (55-
gallon) drums of paint waste located outside the building...."

“...The conclusion of the Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives Report/Remedial Action Plan report stated thal the proposed (at the
i of the repod) asphalt parking lot and building structure would act as the engineered barrier lo exclude the inhalation and ingestion

osure routes. PNA-impacted fill would be reused on sile. A request was made for a focused No Further Remediation letter for VOC's,
FNAs, and PeBs, upon conslruction of the proposed engineered barrier, but no evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further
information was present in IEPA files conceming the current status of this site.”

A study of a similar old industrial “brownfield” site on Batavia's east side now proposed as “One Washington Place” is informative, There the
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
ttns. I i tavia. net/AgendaCenter/\ViewFile/. 03192018-13527packel=t
Batavia put its residents’ health and safety above short termn economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted
against the One Washington project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? Is choosing “not to know” an ethical and
responsible answer for Geneva?

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva’s children to "additional
consequences” such as exposure to toxins like deadly airbome lead poisoning.

Sincerely,
Rodney B, Nelson, IIl, M.D., FA.C.P.
ttps i/ britannica.com/event/C ross-of-Gold-s h
<|DOT Route 38 Study Oct 23 2007.pdf>
<Crown of thoms.JPG>
The City of Geneva, lllinois Since 1835
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential or privileged
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication.

Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOIA@aenava.ilus,
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.

_ Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.

<MRI public comments for MRI meetling of 30 NOV 2020 downloaded 13 Dec 2020 RBN absent.pdf>



From: Bums, Kevin
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 6:04:04 PM
To: Rod Nelson
Cc: Hruby, Becky; Maladra, Craig; Kilburg, Dean; McGowan, Jeanne; Bruno, Mike; Lambert, Michael; Marks, Richard; Swanson, Robert; Burghart, Tara; gkavengkaven@geneva.il.us;
Kosirog, Brad
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
To: Bums, Kevin <kbums L s>
Sent: Wed, Dec 2, 2020 2:37 pm
Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting
Thanks.
| often advise people to never ask themselves if they are parancid, but rather to ask themselves if they are paranoid enough. This is usually said in jest.
Another favorite is to advise people to hone their abilities to distinguish between a slip and a Freudian slip.
| hope your holidays are happy and healthy.

Best,
Rod

Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 2, 2020, at 1:00 PM, Bums, Kevin <kbums@ageneva.il. us> wrote:

’I"
Good aftermoon, Dr. Nelson.

Your email message was not “rejected”, it was merely inadvertently omitted. The correction has been made and your note will indeed be part of the official minutes
of the 11/30/2020 Special Committee of the Whole.

Kevin

On Dec 2, 2020, at 6:24 AM, Rod Nelson <ibn3@aol.com> wrote:

Good moming Mayor,

| sent this last Friday as a public comment on the MRI site proposal. | do net find it amang the public comments attached to the meeting under
"minutes".

Can you tell me why my comment was rejected?
Thanks,

Rod Nelson

—Original Message—
From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol. com>
To: mentifgeneva.il.us <publiccomment@oeneva.il,us> <publiccomment@geneva. il us>

Cc: bhruby@geneva.il. us <bh eneva il.us>; cmaladra@aensva.ilus <gm eneva.il.us>; dkilbura@geneva.ilus

<dkilburg@geneva.il. us>; imcaowan@geneva.il.us <jmegowan@aensva. il.us>; gkavenf@geneva.il.us < nigeneva.il.us>;
kbums@aeneva il.us <kbums@aeneva.il.us>, mbuno@aeneva.il.us <mbruno@ageneva.il.us>, bkosirog@geneva.il.us <bkosin eneva.il.us>;

miambert@ageneva.il.us <mlambert{@geneva il us>; marks@geneva.il us <rmarks@aeneva.il us>; rswanson@deneva.il.us

<rswanson@geneva.il.us>; tburchan@aeneya.ilus <thurghant@ageneva.ll.us>; ddearool@aeneva.il.us <ddegroot@aeneva. ilus>
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

The Mill Race Inn “Stone Room" (aka, inter alia, Rystrom's Carriage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of Thoms
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
rest of the MR site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MRI site was almost sumounded
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

The “land” to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was alsa within a
short distance of two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant, now part of the Herrington
Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial. h nbuildermedia. com/buildi ience/the-truth-about-fl h Fly
ash is still used in cement production. Once incorporated into finished cement, heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises
stockpiling fly ash anywhere that threatens leachate cont@hiin&fion of potable ground or surface water or exposure to wind erosion,
Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MR site and suroundings begins on page 22 (describes
massive gasoline spill into the MRI fagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MRI
site now occupied by “Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MR site including an autornotive body shops and UST's.
(Please see IDOT report p 25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.) IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR
letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least as of 2007, several years later.

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP database and on the most recent IEPA BOL invento?v (IEPA#0880355111) under the name Geneva
Place with an address Jisted as 26 N. Bennett SL According to IEPA files, a Focused Site Invesligation/Remedial Objectives
ReporURemedialAction Plan report was dane by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on whatwas then a parking loL This repoert summarized a Phase |
ESA (July 31, 1998) by Environmental Discovery Inc. and a Phase Il ESA (December 1898) by lelun' & Huff,Inc, Atthe time of the Phase |, lhe
parcel was occupied by & garage building and body shop. The Phase | ESAreportindicated that two suspect UST vent pipe connections and
one fill pipe conneclion were located adjacent to the site atthe narthwest comer of the building to the east. It also noted two 208-liter (55-
gallon) drums of paint waste localed outside the building.. .

“...The conclusion of the Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives ReportRemedial Action Flan report state I{
im I sphalt parking lot and buildin e would act as the enqgineered barrier lo exclude the inhalation and ingestion
[} U PNA-impacted fill would be reused on sile, A request was made for a focused No Further Remediation letter for VOC's,
PNAs, and PeBs, upon construction of the proposed engineered barier, but no evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further
information was presentin IEPA files conceming the current status of this site.”

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
Now that we know that it is there and something were to happen there may be additional consequences for failing to do anything about it.”

htps:wwwy cityotbatavia. net/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agendal_03192018-13527packet=true

Batavia put its residents’ health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who had voted
against the One Washington project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's pricrities? Is choosing “not to know” an ethical and
responsible answer for Geneva?

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva's children to "additional
consequences" such as exposure to toxins like deadly airbome lead poisoning. -

Sincerely,
Rodney B, Nelson, Ill, M.D., FA.C.P.
hitos:/ itannica. corm/event/ f-Gold-s h
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

— Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.

<MRI public comments for MRI meeting of 30 NOV 2020 downloaded 13 Dec 2020 RBN absent.pdf>



From: Bums, Kevin
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 6:04:25 PM
To: Fomari, Jeanne; McCready, Benjamin; Dawkins, Stephanie
Subject: Fwd: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still w

FYL..
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bums, Kevin" <kburns@ugeneva.il.us>
Date: December 14, 2020 at 6:04:04 PM CST

To: Rod Nelson <tbn3{@aol.com>
Cc: "Hruby, Becky" <bhrubyvi@geneva.il.us>, "Maladra, Craig" <cmaladra@aqeneva.il.us>, "Kilburg, Dean" <dkilbur neva.ll.us>, "McGowan, Jeanne"
<imcgowan@aenevall.us>, "Bruno, Mike" <mbruno@geneva il us>, "Lambert, Michael" <mlambernt@geneva.ilus>, "Marks, Richard" < neva.ilus>, "Swanson,
Robert" <tswanson@geneva.ilus>, "Burghart, Tara" <thurghart@geneva.ll.us>, "gkavengkaven@geneva il us” <gkavengkaven@qenava lLug>, "Kosirog, Brad"

<bkosirog@genevailus>
Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still waiting

Dr. Nelson,

Your reference appears to be directed to the compilation of public comments and emails received prior to the deadline for including such comments for the 11/23/2020
discussion about the proposed Mill Race Inn Redevelopment, and which also appear online.

The minutes of the 11/23/2020 meeting have yet to be finalized and forwarded to the Council for approval; once the minutes are finalized and forwarded for consideration all
comments - including your of course - will be captured in the 11/23/2020 meeting minutes packet.

Thank you for your patience...

‘ Kevin

On Dec 13, 2020, at 8:22 AM, Rod Nelson <rbp3@aol.com> wrote:

Dear Mayeor,
Still waiting....attached is the comment file as it exists today via download.
Reod
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

| often advise people to never ask themselves if they are paranoid, but rather to ask themselves if they are paranoid enough. This is usually said in
Jest.

Another favorite is to advise people to hone their abilities to distinguish between a slip and a Freudian slip.
| hope your holidays are happy and healthy.

Best,
Rod

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 2, 2020, at 1:00 PM, Bums, Kevin <kbums{@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Good aftemoon, Dr. Nelson.

Your email message was not ‘rejected", it was merely inadvertently omitted. The correction has been made and your note will indeed be part of the
official minutes of the 11/30/2020 Special Committee of the Whole.

Kevin

On Dec 2, 2020, at 6:24 AM, Rod Nelson <bn3@aol.com> wrote:

Good moming Mayor,

| sent this last Friday as a public comment on the MR site proposal. | do not find it among the public comments attached to the
meeting under "minutes"”.

Can you tell me why my comment was rejected?
Thanks,
Rod Nelson
—Original Message—
From: Rod Nelson <tbn3@aol. com>

. publiccomment eva jl.us <publiccomment@geneva.il.us> <publiccomment{@geneva.il.us>
Cc: bhrubv@geneva.il.us <bhrubv@geneva.il us>; cmaladra@geneva.il.us <cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; dkilbur ensva.il.us



<dkiibuir eneva.il.us>; jmegowan@ageneva.il.us <imcoowan@aeneva.il.us>; gkaven@aeneva il Us <gkaven@geneva.il.us>;
kbums@ageneva.ilus <kbums{@geneva,il.us>; mbrunof@geneva.il.us <mbrun eneva.il.us>; bkosiro eneva.il.us
>, miamber@aeneva jl.us <mlambed@geneva il us>; marks@ageneva il us <mmarks@ageneva.il.us>;

<bkosir eneva jlus>;
mwanson@geneva il us <mswanson@ageneva il.us>; thurghat@aeneva.il.us <tburchan@aeneva.il.us>; ddearoct@ageneva.il.us
<ddeqrootf@geneva. il us>

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

The Mill Race Inn “Stone Room" (aka, inter alia, Rystrom’s Cariage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of

Thoms festooned with lead, mercury, and cadmium inlays and with asbestos highlights. In the process, Genevans will be crucified on

Mammon's Cross of TIFs. Na study to evaluate possible heavy metal and petrochemical contamination of the project site now before

you has been published. No excavation should start at the MR site until such time as a rigorous and unbiased professional third-party
environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a camiage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead
paint era, The rest of the MRI site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MRI
site was almost surrounded by gasoline underground storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, according to a 2007
lllinois Department of Transportation environmental survey of the East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the north of the
MR site was a radiator repair shop, such businesses being once known epidemiologically as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across
Bennett Street to the east was a cement block (also known as “cinder block”) factory. Coal ash, “rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and
was a raw material far cinderblocks. All those gas stations also had service bays where compressed air was used to blow away the
asbestos dust caused by grinding brake linings. These were asbestosis hotspots. Then there were auto body shops all using lead paint
and none employing any containment measures. Then too the Bennett Mill, when it bumed to the ground during a fire of suspicious

origin in 1973, left behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor and exterior painted woodwork.

The *land” to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landNERERa thEGHR is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Raom was
also within a short distance of two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant,
now part of the Hemington Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial.
hitps: iwww.greenbuildermedia. com/buildingscience/the-tnith-about-fly-ash Fly ash is still used in cement production. Once
incorporated into finished cement, heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises stockpiling fly ash anywhere
that threatens leachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or exposure to wind erosion.

Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MRI site and surroundings begins on page 22
(describes massive gasoline spill into the MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the focus example here is the
parcel to the NE of the MRI site now occupied by “Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MRI site
including an automotive body shops and UST's. (Please see IDOT report p 25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version. )
IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least as of 2007,

several years later.

“This parcel is listed on the [EPA SRP database and on the most recent IEPA BOL invenlory (IEPA #0880355111) under the
name Ge Place with an address listed as 26 N. Benneit St. According to IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial
ObjectivesReparVRemedialAction Plan report was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lol. This report

summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31, 1998) by Environmental Discovery Inc. and a Phase |l ESA (December 1998) by Huff
&Huff, Inc. Al the time of the Phase |, the parcel was occupied by a garagebuilding and bodyshop, ThePhase IESA
reportindicated thatiwo suspectUST venipipe connections andone filipipe connection werelocaled adjacentto thesile althe
northwestcomer ofthe buildingto theeast. ltalso nntedbhu‘odzna-liter(.‘oﬁ-gallon) drumsof pair ocated ide the
uilding. ..”
“...The conclusion of the Focused Site In dial Objectives Report/R dial Action Plan report slated that the
sl the fi c hal lot and building structure would act 3 e enagineered barrier to exclude the

proposad (st the lime of the repor) asphalt parking ; y acl as the 3
inhalation and Ingestion exposure $utes. PNA-impacted fill would be reusad on sile. A request was made for a focused No
Further Remediation letter for VOC's, PNAs, and PeBs, upon construction of the propesed engineered barrier, but no
evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further informalion was presentin IEPA files concerning the current status of

this site.”

A study of a similar old industrial "brownfield” site on Batavia's east side now proposed as “One Washington Place” is
informative. There the City of Batavia did an environmental survey and found lead contamination attributed to historical automotive
service businesses on or near the site (which also had areas of landfilling). The developer (Shodeen) in the Batavia case made this

comment:

"Dave Patzelt noted that there is the option to leave the contaminated soil there but that does not relieve the City of [Batavia]

of the liability. Now that we know that it is there and something were to happen there may be additional consequences for failing to do

anything about it." hitps:/www.citvofbatavia net/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agen 03192019-13527packel=true

Batavia put its residents' health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who
had voted against the One Washington project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? |s choosing "not to
know” an ethical and responsible answer for Geneva?

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva's children to
"additional consequences" such as exposure to toxins like deadly airbome lead poisoning.

Sincerely,

Rodney B, Nelson, IIl, M.D., FA.C.P.

h Jhwerw britanhica comvevent/Cross-of-Gold-speech

<|DOT Route 38 Study Oct 23 2007.pdf>

<Crown of thoms.JPG>

The City of Geneva, Illlinois Since 1835
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential
or privileged.
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication.
Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOlA@geneva.il.us.
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
To: Dawkins, Stephanie; Fomari, Jeanne; McCready, Benjamin
Subject: Fwd: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeling - Still waiting

FYL..

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bumns, Kevin" <kburnsi@aeneva.ilus>
Date: December 14, 2020 at 6:04:04 PM CST
To: Rod Nelson <rbn3@acl.com>

Cc: "Hruby, Becky" <bhrub eneva.il.us>, "Maladra, Craig" <cmaladra@aeneva.ilus>, "Kilburg, Dean" <dkilbu eneva.il.us>, "McGowan, Jeanne"
<im Na eneva.il.us>, "Bruno, Mike" <mbrun engvailus> "Lambert, Michael" <mlamben@aeneva.ilus>, "Marks, Richard" <rmark enevailus>, "Swansan,
Robert" <fswanson neva.lus>, "Burghar, Tara" <jburghant@ageneva ilus>, "gkavengkaven@aeneva.il.us’ <gkavenagkavend@@aeneva jlus>, "Kosirog, Brad"
kosi iLus>

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

To: Bums, Kevin <kbum iLus>
Sent: Wed, Dec 2, 2020 2:37 pm
Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting
Thanks.

| often advise people to never ask themselves if they are paranoid, but rather to ask themselves if they are paranoid enough, This is usually said in
jest.

Another faverite is to advise people to hone their abilities to distinguish between a slip and a Freudian slip.
| hope your holidays are happy and healthy.

Best,
Rod

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 2, 2020, at 1:00 PM, Bumns, Kevin <kbums@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Good aftemaoon, Dr. Nelson.

Your email message was not "rejected”, it was merely inadvertently omitted. The comection has been made and your note will indeed be part of the
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
meeting under "minutes".

Can you tell me why my comment was rejected?
Thanks,
Rod Nelson
—Original Message—
From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>

To: publiccomment@geneva,il.us <publiccomment@aeneva.il.us> <publiccommen eneva il us>
Cc: phnuby@qgeneva,il.us <bhruby@aeneva.il.us>; cmaladra@aeneva,il.us <cmaladra@aeneva.il us>; dkilbura@ageneva.il.us



<dkilburg@aeneva.il.us>; mcgowan@geneva.il.us <jmcgowan eneva.il.us>; gkaven@geneva.il.us <gkaven neva.|l.us>;
kbums@ageneva.il.us <kbums eva.il.us>; mbruno@geneva.il.us <mbruno@aeneva.il.us>; bRosir neva.ll.us

<bkosirog@aeneva.il.us>; mlambent@aeneva. il us <mlamben@genseva.il.us>; marks@aeneva.ilus <mma a.il.us>;
swanson@aensva.il.us <rswanson@geneva jl.us>; tourghan@ageneva.il.us <tburghat@aenevailus>; ddegroot@qgeneva.il.us

<ddegroot{@geneva.il.us>
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

The Mill Race Inn “Stone Room” (aka, inter alia, Rystrom’s Cariage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of

Thoms festooned with lead, mercury, and cadmium inlays and with asbestos highlights. In the process, Genevans will be crucified on

Mammon's Cross of TIFs. No study to evaluate possible heavy metal and petrochemical contamination of the project site now before

you has been published, No excavation should start at the MR site until such time as a rigorous and unbiased professional third-party
environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a carriage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead
paint era. The rest of the MR site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MRI
site was almost surrounded by gasoline underground storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, according to a 2007
lllinois Department of Transportation environmental survey of the East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the north of the
MR site was a radiator repair shop, such businesses being once known epidemiologically as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across
Bennett Street to the east was a cement block (also known as “cinder black”) factory. Coal ash, “rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and
was a raw material for cinderblocks. All those gas stations also had service bays where compressed air was used to blow away the
asbestos dust caused by grinding brake linings. These were asbestosis hotspots. Then there were auto body shops all using lead paint
and none employing any containment measures. Then too the Bennett Mill, when it bumed to the ground during a fire of suspicious
origin in 1973, left behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor and exterior painted woodwork.

The “land” to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, aiso landfilled. The Stone Room was
also within a short distance of two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant,
now part of the Hermington Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial.
hitps:/ivaww. greanbuildemmedia. com/buildingscience/the-tnith-about-fly-ash Fly ash is still used in cement production. Once
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
parce! to the NE of the MRI site now occupied by "Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MR site
including an automotive body shops and UST's. (Please see IDOT report p 25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.)
IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least as of 2007,
several years later.

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP database and on the most recent IEPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0890355111) under the
name Geneva Place with an address listed as 26 N. Bennett St. According to IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial
Objectives ReporURemedialAction Plan repart was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on what was then a parking loL. This
report summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31, 1998) by Environmental Discovery Inc. and a Phase 1| ESA (December 1998) by
Huff& Hufl, Inc. At the time of the Phase |, the parcel was occupled by a garage building andbody shop. The Phase |ESAreport
indicated that two suspect UST vent pipe connections and one fill pipe connection werelocated adjacent to the sile atthe
northwest comer of the building to the east. It also noted two 208-liter (55-gallon) drums of paint wasle located outside the

building...."
“ . The conclusion of lhe Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives Report/Remedial Action Plan report stated that the
proposed (sl the time of the rep asphalt parking lot and building struchure would act e engineered bamierto exclude the
inhalation and ingeshion expo les. PNA-impacied fill would be reused on site, A request was made for a focused No

Further Remediation letter for VOG's, PNAs, and PeBs, upon construction of the proposed engineered barrier, but no
evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further information was present in IEPA files concerning the cumrent status of
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

anything about it." hitps://www.cityofbatavia. net/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/ 031820191 3527packet=trug
Batavia put its residents’ health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who
had voted against the One Washington project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? |s choosing “not to
know"” an ethical and responsible answer for Geneva?

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
hitps:/www britannica evenl/Cross-of-Gald- h
<IDOT Route 38 Study Oct 23 2007.pdf>
<Crown of thoms.JPG>
The City of Geneva, lllinois Since 1335
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the_recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential
If you are not an intended recipient, you msgtpzt\al’zlfgae;' copy, use or disclose this communication.

Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOlA@geneva,.ilus.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.



Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.

. Please do not print this emnail unless it is absolutely necessary.

<MRI public comments for MRI meeting of 30 NOV 2020 downioaded 13 Dec 2020 RBN absent.pdf>



From: Bums, Kevin
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 6:38:39 PM
To: rbn3@aol.com; ALDERMENMAYOR@geneva.il.us
Subject: Fwd: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still w
Dr. Nelson,
Please note my references below of “11/23/2020 meeling” should have been written, "11/30/2020 meeting”.
Thanks...

Kevin
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bums, Kevin" <kbi znevailus>
Date: December 14, 2020 at 6:04.04 PM CST
To: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Cc: "Hruby, Becky" <bhrub neva il us>, "Maladra, Craig" <cmaladra@aeneva ilus>, "Kilburg, Dean" <dkilburg@geneva iLus=>, "McGowan, Jeanne"
<jmcgowan neva.il.us>, "Bruno, Mike" <mbruno@aeneva.il.us>, "Lambert, Michael" <mlambert; neva.ilus>, "Marks, Richard” <mmarks@aeneva.il.ug>, "Swanson,
Robert" <tswanson@aensva .\l us>, "Burghart, Tara" <tburghart@aen iLus>, "gkavengkaven@qgeneva il us" <gkavengkaven@geneva.ilus>, "Kosirog, Brad”

<bkosirog@aenava llus>
Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still waiting

Dr. Nelson,

Your reference appears to be directed to the compilation of public comments and emails received prior to the deadline for including such comments for the 11/23/2020
discussion about the proposed Mill Race Inn Redevelopment, and which also appear onfine.

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
To: Bumns, Kevin <kbumsi@geneva.il us>
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

On Dec 2, 2020, at 1:00 PM, Bums, Kevin <kbums@ageneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Good aftemoon, Dr. Nelson.

Your email message was not "rejected”, it was merely inadvertently omitted. The corection has been made and your note will indeed be part of the
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
meeting under "minutes”.

Can you tell me why my comment was rejected?
Thanks,

Rod Nelson



~—O0Original Message—
From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
To: publiccomment@geneva il.us <publiccomment@gensva.il.us> <publiccomment neva.il.us>
Cc: bhiuby@genava,il.us <bhn eneva.il.us>, cmaladra@ageneva.ilus <cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; dkilbura@aeneva,il.us
<dkilburg@geneva il.us>; jmcaowan@gensva.iLus <jmcqowan@geneva.il.us>; gkaven@aeneva.il.us <gkaven@ageneva.il.us>;
kbums@geneva.il.us <kbums@geneva.il.us>; mbruno n i <mbruno@geneva.il us>; bkosirog@aeneva.ilus
<blosirog@geneva.il us>; mlambert@geneva.il.us <mlamber@ageneva il.us>; marks@aeneva.ilus <rmark neva.il.us>;
rswanson@aeneva il us <swanson@geneva.ilus>; burghart@geneva.il.us <tburahat@ageneva, il us>; ddegroot@gensva.ilus
<

t
ddegroot@aeneva.il.us>
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

The Mill Race Inn “Stone Room" (aka, inter alia, Rystrom’s Carriage Factory) may scon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of

Thoms festooned with lead, mercury, and cadmium inlays and with asbestos highlights. In the process, Genevans will be crucified on

Mammon's Cross of TiFs. No study to evaluate possible heavy metal and petrochemical contamination of the project site now before

you has been published. No excavation should start at the MRI site until such time as a rigorous and unbiased professional third-party
environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a carriage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead
paint era. The rest of the MR site was used for various automnotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MRI
site was almost surrounded by gasoline underground storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, according to a 2007
lllinois Department of Transportation environmental survey of the East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the north of the
MRI site was a radiator repair shop, such businesses being once known epidemniologically as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across
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

The "land” to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to !ﬁe’nm is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was
also within a short distance of two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant,
now part of the Herrington Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial.
https: /wwiv. areenbuild i /buildingscience/the-truth-about-fiy-ash Fly ash is still used in cement production. Once
incorporated into finished cement, heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises stockpiling fly ash anywhere
that threatens leachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or exposure to wind erosion.

Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MR site and surroundings begins on page 22
(describes massive gasoline spill into the MRI lagoan, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the focus example here is the
parcel to the NE of the MR site now occupied by “Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MRI site
including an automotive body shops and UST's. (Please see IDOT report p 25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.)
IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least as of 2007,
several years later.

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP dalabase and on the most recent IEPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0830355111) under the
name Geneva Place with an address listed as 26 N. Bennett St. According to IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial
ObjectivesReportRemedialAction Plan report was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lot. This report
summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31, 1898) by Environmental Discovery Inc. and a Phase || ESA (December 1998) by Huff
&Huff, Inc. At the time of the Phase |, the parcel was occupied by a garagebuilding and bodyshop. ThePhase IESA
reportindicated thatiwo suspeclUST venlpipe connections andone fillpipe canneclien werelocaled adjacentto thesite atthe
northwestcorner ofthe buildinglo theeast. ltalso notedtwo 208-liter(55-gallon) drumsof paintwaste located outside the

building.. "
“...The conclusion of the Facused Site Investigation/Remedial (gb]eclives RemegRemed!al Action Plan report stated that the
th ildi ould acta

ed (at f th 0 alt parking lot and buildi I ineered bamer to exclude the
tion and ingestion exg oules, i d fill would be reuse sile. A request was made for a focused No
rther Remediation letter for VOC's, PNAs, and PeBs, upon construction of the proposed engineered barmier, but no

evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further informalion was present in IEPA files concerning the current status of
this site.”

A study of a similar old industrial “brownfield” site on Batavia's east side now proposed as “One Washington Place” is
informative. There the City of Batavia did an environmental survey and found lead contamination attributed to historical autormotive
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

anything about it." httos://www.cityofbatavia net/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agendal 03192019-13527packel=tnie

Batavia put its residents’ health and safety above shart term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who
had voted against the One Washington project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? Is choosing "not to
know" an ethical and responsible answer for Geneva?

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva's children to
"additional consequences” such as exposure to toxins like deadly airbome lead poisoning.

Sincerely,
Rodney B, Nelson, 1ll, M.D., FA.C.P.
hittps:/# i ica. /event/Cross-of- =1
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
Please note my references below of “41/23/2020 meeting” should have been written, “41/30/2020 meeting".
Thanks...

Kevin

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bums, Kevin" <kbums@aeneva.ilus>
Date: December 14, 2020 at 6:04:04 PM CST
To: Rod Nelson <rbn3@acl.com>
Ce: "Hruby, Becky” <bhrubv@geneva ilus>, “Maladra, Craig” <cmaladra@geneva.lus>, "Kilburg, Dean” <dkilburg@geneva ilus>, "McGowan, Jeanne”
<jmcaowan@aenevailus>, "Bruno, Mike" <mbruno@aeneva.ilus> “Lamber, Michael” <miambed@aenava.ilus>, "Marks, Richard” <fmarks@aeneva.ilus>, "Swansan,
Roberl" <rswansan@aeneva.ilus>, “Burghar, Tara" <tburghar@aeneva.ilus>, "gkavengkaven@geneva il us" <gkavengkaven@geneva.ilus>, "Kosirog, Brad"
<bkosirog@qeneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still waiting

Dr. Nelson,

Your reference appears 1o be directed to the compilation of public comments and emails received prior to the deadline forincluding such comments for the 11/23/2020
discussion about the proposed Mill Race Inn Redevelopment, and which alse appear online.

The minutes of the 11/23/2020 meeting have yet to be finalized and forwarded ta the Council for approval; cnce the minutes are finalized and forwarded for consideration all
comments - including your of course - will be captured in the 11/23/2020 meeling minutes packet.

Thank you for your patience...

Kevin
On Dec 13, 2020, at 8:22 AM, Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com> wrote:

Dear Mayor,
Still waiting....attached is the comment file as it exists today via download.
Rod
——Criginal Message—
From: Rod <rbn3@aol.com>

To: Bums, Kevin <kbums@ageneva.ilus>
Sent; Wed, Dec 2, 2020 2:37 pm
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
I hope your holidays are happy and healthy.

Best,
Rod

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 2, 2020, at 1:00 PM, Bums, Kevin <kbums@ageneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Good aftemoon, Dr. Nelson.

Your email message was not “rejected”, it was merely inadvertently omitted. The correction has been made and your note will indeed be part of the
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
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communicatior.
Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOIA@geneva.ilus.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website,

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

To: publiccomment@ageneva.il.us <publiccomment@geneva,ilus> <publiccomment@geneva.il.us>
eneva il.us <bhruiby@ageneva. il us>; cmaladra@geneva.il.us <cmeladra@geneva il us>, dkilburg@geneva. il us

Cc: bhni i
<dkilbyl eneva.l.us>; imcaowan@aeneva.ll.us <jmcaowan@geneva.il us>; gkaven@qgeneva il.us <gkaven iLus>;
kbums@ageneva.il. us <kbums@geneva.il.us>; mbuno@geneva.il.us <mbuno@geneva,il.us>; bkosirng@genava.il.us
< i eneva.il,us>; mlam eneva.il.us <mlambet@aeneva.il.us>; marks@aeneva.ilus <marks@geneva.il.us>;
mwanson@ageneya il.us <swanson neva.il.us>; {burghart@aeneva il.us <tburghart@aeneva.il us>, ddearoot@aeneva.il.us
<ddegroat@geneva.ilus>

Sent: Fri, Nov 27, 2020 10:51 am
Subject: MR Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting

<Crown of thoms. /PG>
Public Comment, with apclogies to William Jennings Bryan

re: MR| Development and the MR Site industrial brownfield

The Mill Race Inn “Stone Room” (aka, inter alia, Rystrom's Carriage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of

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
paint era. The rest of the MRI site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MRI
site was almost surrounded by gasoline underground storage tanks. Many aof those tanks may still be present, according to a 2007
illinois Department of Transportation environmental survey of the East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the north of the
MR site was a radiator repair shop, such businesses being once known epidemiologically as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across
Bennett Street to the east was a cement block (also known as “cinder block") factory. Coal ash, “rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and
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

The “land” to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was
also within a short distance of two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant,
now part of the Hermrington Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial.
https://www. greenbui edia, com/buildingscience/the-truth-about-fly-ash Fly ash is still used in cement production. Once
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
parcel to the NE of the MRI site now occupied by "Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MRI site
including an automotive body shops and UST's. (Please see IDOT report p 25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.)
IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR letter were not followed up in any way by [EPA, at least as of 2007,
several years later.

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP dalabase and on the most recent |[EPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0890355111) under the
name Geneva Place with an address listed as 26 N, Bennett 51, According to IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial
ObjectivesReportRemedialAction Plan report was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lol. This report

summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31, 1998) by Environmental Discovery inc. and a Phase |l ESA (December 1988) by Huff
&Huff, Inc. At the time of the Phase |, the parcel was occupied by a garagebuilding and bodyshop, TheFPhase IESA
reportindicated thattwo suspectUST ventpipe connections andone fillpipe connection werelocated adjacentto thesite althe
northwestcomer ofthe buildingto theeast. ltalso notedtwo 208-liter(55-gallon) drumseof paintwasle located outside the

building..."
“_..The conclusion of the Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives ReportRemedial Action Plan report stated that the
ing lot and building structure would act e engingered barrier 1o exclu

time of the report) a
inhalation and ingestion e: . PNA-imy d fill would be reu sile. A request was made for a focused No

Further Remediation letter for VOC's, PNAs, and PeBs, upon construclion of the proposed engineered barier, but no
evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further information was present in IEPA files concerning the cuent status of
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
anything about it." https:/iw itvofbatavia.net/AgendaCe iewFilefAgendal 03192019-13527packet=true

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
hitps: /hwww britannica. comievent/C ross-of-Gold- h

<|DOT Route 38 Study Oct 23 2007.pdf>

<Crown of thoms.JPG>

The City of Geneva, lllinois Since 1835



This message and any files or text attached ta it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential
or privileged.
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication.
Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FQlA@ geneva jl.us.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebaok, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.

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
To: ron3@aol.com; ALDERMENMAYOR@geneva.il.us
Subject: Fwd: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still w
Dr. Nelson,
Please note my references below of “11/23/2020 meeting” should have been written, “11/30/2020 meeting”.
Thanks...

Kevin

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bums, Kevin" <khurns@aeneva.il us>
Date: December 14, 2020 at 6:04:04 PM CST
To: Rod MNelson <rhn3@acl.com>

Cc: "Hruby, Becky" <bhrub eneva.i ,"Maladra, Craig" <cmaladra@geneva.il.us>, "Kilburg, Dean" <dkilbur; eneva,ilus>, "McGowan, Jeanne"
<imegowan@aeneva.il.us>, "Bruno, Mike" <mb neva.ilus>, "Lambert, Michael" <mlamber@aeneva.ilus>, "Marks, Richard” <mmarks@genevallus>, "Swanson,

Robert" <gswanson@qgeneva ilus>, "Burghart, Tara" <thurghart@aeneva ilus>, "gkavenakaven@aeneva iLus” <gkavengkaven@genevailus>, "Kosirog, Brad"

<bkosiroa@geneva il us>
Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still waiting

Dr. Nelson,

Your reference appears to be directed ta the compilation of public comments and emails received prior to the deadline for including such comments for the 11/23/2020
discussion about the proposed Mill Race Inn Redevelopment, and which also appear online.

The minutes of the 11/23/2020 meeling have yet to be finalized and farwarded to the Council for approval; once the minutes are finalized and forwarded for consideration all
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
From:; Rod <rbn3@aol.com>
To: Bums, Kevin <kbums@aeneva.il.us>
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
Gaod aftemoon, Dr. Nelson.

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

| sent this last Friday as a public comment on the MRI site proposal. | do not find it among the public comments attached to the
meeting under "minutes”.

Can you tell me why my comment was rejected?
Thanks,

Rod Nelson



—0Original Message—
From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>

To: publiccomment@aeneva il.us <publiccomment@aeneva, il.us> <publiccommen n 5

Cc: bhrubyi@aeneva,il.us <bhru iLus>; cmalada@geneva,il,us <cmaladra@aeneva fl.us>; dkilbura@geneva.ilus

<dkilburg@ageneva.il.us>; jmcgowan@geneva.il.us <jmcgowan@geneva.il.us>; gkaven@geneva il.us <gkaven eva ilus>,
kbums@geneva.il.us <kbum: Il.us>; mbruno@geneva.il.us <mbuno@geneva.ilus>; bkosi en il

a.il.us>;

<bkosirca@geneva.il us>; mlambert@gensva.ll.us <mlam a.il.us>; marks@aqeneva.il.us < S
rswanson@oeneva.ilus <rswanson@aeneva.il.us>; thurghat@aeneva.il.us <tburghart@geneva.il.us>; ddegroot@geneva,jl.us
<ddegroo eneva.il.us>
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

The Mill Race Inn “Stone Room” (aka, inter alia, Rystrom’s Camiage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of

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
paint era. The rest of the MRI site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MR
site was almost surrounded by gasoline underground storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, according to a 2007
lllinois Department of Transportation environmental survey of the East State Street right of way. Across State Street to the north of the
MRI site was a radiator repair shop, such businesses being once known epidemiologically as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across
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

The “land" to the west of the Stone Room is mostly Iandfﬁl.:r:d'zt; li'fe'hort#is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was
also within a short distance of two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant,
now part of the Hemington Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial.
https //www. greenbuildermedia.com/buildingscience/the-truth-about-fiy-ash Fly ash is still used in cement production. Once
incorporated into finished cement, heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises stockpiling fly ash anywhere
that threatens leachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or exposure to wind erosion.

Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MRI site and suroundings begins on page 22
(describes massive gasoline spill into the MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the focus example here is the
parcel to the NE of the MRI site now occupied by "Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had uses very similar to the MRI site
including an autornotive body shops and UST's. (Please see IDOT report p 25-27, emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.)
IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR letter were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least as of 2007,
several years later.

“This parcel is listed on the [EPA SRP database and on Ihe most recent IEPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0890355111) under the
name Geneva Place with an address listed as 26 N. Bennelt St. According to IEPA files; a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial
ObjectivesRepor/RemedialAction Plan report was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lot, This report
summarized & Phase | ESA (July 31, 1998) by Environmental Discovery Inc. and a Phase Il ESA (December 1988) by Huff
&Huf, Inc, Atthe time of the Phase |, the parcel was occupied by a garagebuilding and bodyshop. ThePhase IESA
reportindicated thatiwo suspectUST ventpipe connections andone fillpipe cannection werelocated adjacentlo thesite atthe
north -omer ofthe buildingto theeast. llalso notedtwo 208-liter(55-gallon) drumsaof paintwaste located outside the

building...”
“. .The conclusion of the Focused Site Investigation/Remadial gb;ecﬁues Report/Remedial Action Plan report stated that the
i ol and building structure waul 3 the engineered barrier de the

roposed (at fthe report) a:
i ati ingest osure routes, PNA-i 4 | would be reused on sile. A request was made for a focused No

h
Further Remediation letter for VOC's, PNAs, and PeBs, upon construclion of the proposed engineered barrier, but no

evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further information was presentin IEPA files concerning the current status of
this site.”

A study of a similar old industrial “brownfield" site on Batavia’s east side now proposed as "One Washington Place” is
informative. There the City of Batavia did an environmental survey and found lead contamination attributed to historical automotive
service businesses on or near the site (which also had areas of landfilling). The developer (Shodeen) in the Batavia case made this

comment:

"Dave Patzelt noted that there is the aption to leave the contaminated soil there but that does not relieve the City of [Batavia]
of the liability. Now that we know that it is there and something were to happen there may be additional consequences for failing to do
anything about it." https:// cityofbatavi endaCenter/\iewFile/Agendal 03192019-13527packet=true
Batavia put its residents’ health and safety above shart term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who
had voted against the One Washington project voted for the envircnmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities ? Is choosing “not to
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

https: /fwww. britannica com/event/Cross-of-Gold-speech

<IDOT Route 38 Study Oct 23 2007.pdf>

<Crown of thoms.JPG>

The City of Geneva, lllinois Since 1835



From: Bums, Kevin
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 6:38:39 PM
To: rbn3@aol.com
Cc: ALDERMEN & MAYOR
Subject: Fwd: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still waiting
Dr. Nelson,
Please note my references below of “11/23/2020 meeting” should have been written, *11/30/2020 meeting”.
Thanks...

Kevin
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bums, Kevin" <kburns@geneva.lus>
Date: December 14, 2020 at 6:04:04 PM CST

To: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Cc: "Hruby, Becky" <bhruby@igeneva il.us>, "Maladra, Craig" <cmaladra neva.ilus>, "Kilburg, Dean" <dkilbura@aeneva.il.us>, "McGowan, Jeanne"
<j wan@aeneva.l.us>, "Bruno, Mike" <mbruna@geneva.ilus>, "Lambert, Michael" <mlamber@qeneva.ilus>, "Marks, Richard” <mmarks@ageneva.ilLus>, "Swanson,

Robert' <rswanson@aeneva.ilus>, "Burghart, Tara" <tburgharnt@aeneva,lLus>, "gkavengkaven@qeneva.ilus” <gkavenakaven@aeneva.ilus>, "Kosirog, Brad"
<bkosiron@geneva ilus>
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
On Dec 13, 2020, at 8:22 AM, Rod Nelson <rbn3@apl.com> wrote:

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

On Dec 2, 2020, at 1:00 PM, Bums, Kevin <kbumsi@geneva.il.us> wrote:

?
Good aftemoon, Dr. Nelson.

Your email message was not "rejected”, it was merely inadvertently omitted. The correction has been made and your note will indeed be part of the
official minutes of the 11/30/2020 Special Committee of the Whole.

Kevin

On Dec 2, 2020, at 6:24 AM, Rod Nelson <rbn3@acl.com> wrote:

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

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOIA@aqeneva.il.us.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.

|

i

Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.

<MRI public comments for MRI meeting of 30 NOV 2020 downloaded 13 Dec 2020 RBN absent.pdf>



—Original Message—

From: Rod Nelson <mn3@aol.com>
To: publiccomment@aeneva.il.us <publiccomment@aeneva,il.us> <publiccomment@geneva.il.us>
Cc: bhrubyimgeneva,il.us <bhmul iLus>; cmaladre@geneva,il.us <cmaladra@ageneva,|lus>; dkilburg@aeneva.il.us
<dki il.us>; imcoowani@geneva.il.us <j an@geneva.il.us>; neva.il.us <akay a.il.us>,
kbums@ageneva.il.us <kbums@ageneva.il.us>; o@geneva. il.us <mbruno@ageneva,ilus>; brosirog@geneva il us
<bkosiro eneva. > miambert@aeneva.il.us <mlambert@geneva.il.us>; marks@aeneva il.us <mmarks@qgen ilus>;
rswanson@geneva.il us <rswanscn@aeneva.il.us>; tburghart@geneva.il.us <tburghan@geneva.il.us>; ddegroot@geneva.ilus
<ddegrool{@geneva.il.us>

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

The Mill Race Inn “Stone Room” (aka, inter alia, Rystrom’s Carriage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its brow a Crown of

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
Bennett Street to the east was a cement block (also known as "cinder block”) factory. Coal ash, “rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and
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
https: {/www.areenbuildermedia.com/bulldinascience/the-truth-about-fly-ash Fly ash is still used in cement production. Once
incorporated into finished cement, heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises stockpiling fly ash anywhere
that threatens leachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or exposure to wind erosion.

Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MRI site and surroundings begins on page 22
(describes massive gasoline spill into the MRI lageon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the focus example here is the
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

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP dalabase and on the most recent [IEPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0890355111) under the
name Geneva Place with an address listed as 26 N. Benpett St. According o IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial
Objeclives Report/RemedialAction Plan report was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003 on what was then a parking lot. This
report summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31, 1898} by Environmental Discovery Inc. and a Phase Il ESA (December 1988) by
Huff & Huff, Inc. At the time of the Phase |, the parcel was occupied by a garage building and body shop. The Phase | ESAreport
indicated thal two suspect USTvenl pipe connections and one fill pipe connection were located adjacent to the site atthe
northwest corner of the building o the east. It also no!e% lv\;g_zﬂa-hter (55-gallon) drums of paint waste located oulside the

uilding...."
“...The conclusion ufl:ﬁe F d Site | igation/R
= ' m =

fial Objeclives ReportRemedial

repart) asphalt i and building struclure would act as the engineered bamier to exclude the

alation and ingestion exposure route cled e, A request was made for a focused No

Further Remediation letter for VOC's, PNAs. and PeBs, upon construction of the proposed engineered bartier, but no

evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further infarmation was present in |[EPA files conceming the current status of
this site.”

Aclicn Plan report stated that the

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

“Dave Patzelt noted that there is the option to leave the contaminated sail there but that does not relieve the City of [Batavia]
of the liability. Now that we know that it is there and something were to happen there may be additional consequences for failing to do

anything about it." https:/fwww.cityofbatavia net/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_03192019-1352%packet=tnie
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
Rodney B, Nelson, 11l, M.D., F.A.C.P.
https {1  britannica. comievent/Cross-of-Gol h

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
Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system,

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FO|A@geneva,il.us.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebaook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.

Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.

<MRI public comments for MR meeting of 30 NOV 2020 downloaded 13 Dec 2020 RBN absent.pdf>



From: Bumns, Kevin
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 6:38:39 PM
To: rbn3@aol.com
Cc: ALDERMEN & MAYOR
Subject: Fwd: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still waiting
Dr. Nelson,
Please note my references below of “11/23/2020 meeting" should have been written, “11/30/2020 meeling”.
Thanks...

Kevin
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bums, Kevin" <kburnsi@geneva.ilus>
Date: December 14, 2020 at 6:04:04 PM CST
To: Rod Nelson <thn3@aol.com>
Cc: "Hruby, Becky” <bhruby@aeneva.ilus>, “Maladra, Cralg" <cmaladra@aeneva il.us>, "Kilburg, Dean" <dkilbura@geneva.il.us>, "McGowan, Jeanne"
<jmenowangeneva ilus>, "Bruno, Mike® <mbrun n iLus>, "Lambert, Michael* <mlambert@aensva.jlus>, "Marks, Richard" <mmarks@qeneva.il.us>, "Swanson,
Robert" <rsw ni@genevailus> "Burghan, Tara" <tburgh eneva.ilyus>, "gkavenakaven@oeneva I us" <gkavenakaven@oenevailus>, "Kosirog, Brad”

<bkosirog@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still waiting

Dr. Nelson,

Your reference appears to be directed to the compilation of public comments and emails received prior to the deadiine for including such comments for the 11/23/2020
discussion about the proposed Mill Race Inn Redevelopment, and which also appear online.

The minutes of the 11/23/2020 meeting have yet to be finalized and forwarded to the Council for approval; ance the minutes are finalized and forwarded for consideration all
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
From; Rod <rbn3@aol.com>
To: Bums, Kevin <kbums@agensva.il.us>
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

To: publiccomment@aeneva,il.us <publiccomment@genava.il.us> <publiccommen eneva.il.us>
Cc: bhuby eneva.il.us <bhriby@ageneva il.us>; cmaladm@aeneva.ilus <cmaladra@geneys, il us>; dkilburg@geneva,ilus
<dkilburg@gensva.il.us>; i van@aeneva.ilus <jmcgowan@ageneva il us>; gkaven@ageneva.il.us <gkav iLus=>;
kbums@geneva.ilus <kbums@geneva.il.us>; mbruno@geneva.ilus <mbruno@geneva.il.us>; bkosirog@geneva il.us
<bkosir neva.il. us>; miaml geneva.i <mlambert@aenava.il.us>; sfgeneva.il.us < il us>,
rswanson@aeneva, il.us <rswanson@aeneva,il.us>; thurghant@aeneva. il us <tburghart@oeneva, il us>; ddegroot@ageneva,il.us

<ddegrocti@geneva. il us>
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
environmental study has been perfommed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a carriage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging to the lead
paint era. The rest of the MR site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded gas era. The entire MRI
site was almost surounded by gasoline underground storage tanks. Many of those tanks may still be present, accarding to a 2007
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
origin in 1873, left behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor and exterior painted woodwork.

The “land” to the west of the Stone Room is mostly Iandﬂ&md,}p,m&,mm is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone Room was
also within a short distance of two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old Geneva electric power plant,
now part of the Hemington Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial.
https:/iwww.areenbuildermedia. com/buildingscience/the-truth-about-fly-ash Fly ash is still used in cement production. Once
incorporated into finished cement, heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises stockpiling fly ash anywhere
that threatens leachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or expasure to wind erosion.

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

“This parcel is listed on the [EPA SRP dalabase and on the most recent IEPA BOL inventory (IEPA #0830355111) under the
name Geneva Place with an address listed as 26 N. Bennett St. According to IEPA files, a Focused Site Investigation/Remedial
Objectives Report/RemedialAction Plan report was done by Terracan on July 2, 2003 on whal was then a parking lot. This
report summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31, 1998) by Environmental Discovery Inc, and a Phase Il ESA (December 1998) by
Hulf & Huff, Inc. Atthe time of the Phase |, the parcel was occupied by a garage building and body shop. The Phase | ESAreport
indicated that two suspect UST vent pipe connections and one fill pipe connection werelocated adjacent lo the site althe
northwest comer of the building to the east. It also nole:llj| l\.\lrg 208-liter (55-gallon) drums of paint waste located outside the
uilding.. .*

giaf Of y

Report/R dial Action Plan report staled that th

ctas the engineered bamier lo exclude

sure routes, PNA-I € e reused on sile. A request was made for a focused No

rfor VOC's, PNAs, and PeBs, upon construction of the proposed engineered barier, but no

evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further information was present in IEPA files conceming the current status of
this site.”

“...The conclusion of the Focused Site In
proposed (at the time of the re sphal

lot and building s

A study of a similar old industrial “brownfield" site on Batavia's east side now proposed as “One Washington Place” is
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

anything about it." hitps:/iwww.cityofbatavia net/AgendaCenter/\ViewFile/Agenda/_03192018-1352%packet=true

Batavia put its residents' health and safety above shart term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council Members who
had voted against the One Washington project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's priorities? Is choosing “not to
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
httos:/iwww britannica com/event/Cross-gf-Gold-speech
<IDOT Route 38 Study Oct 23 2007.pdf>

<Crown of thoms.JPG>

The City of Geneva, lllinois Since 1835



From: Bums, Kevin
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 6:39:00 PM
To: McCready, Benjamin; Dawkins, Stephanie; Fomari, Jeanne
Subject: Fwd: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Cauncil Meeting - Still w

FYL..
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bums, Kevin" <kburms va ilus>
Date: December 14, 2020 at 6:38:39 PM CST
To: "tbn3@aol.com" <tbn3@aol.com>

Cc: ALDERMEN & MAYOR <ALDERMENAMAYOR@geneva.ilus>
Subject: Fwd: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still waiting

Dr. Nelson,
Please note my references below of “11/23/2020 meeling” should have been written, "11/30/2020 meeting".
Thanks...

Kevin

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bums, Kevin" <kburns eva.ilus>
Date: December 14, 2020 at 6:04:04 PM CST
To: Rod Nelson <thn3@aol.com>
Ce: "Hruby, Becky" <bhmibvi@genevailus>, "Maladra, Cralg” <cmaladra@geneva llus>, "Kilburg, Dean" <dkilbura@aeneva jlus>, "McGowan, Jeanne"
<imcgowan@aeneva.ilus>, "Bruno, Mike" <mbruno@aeneva.llus>, “Lambert, Michael® <mlamber

neva.il.us>, "Marks, Richard" <tmarks@aeneva.llus>,
eneva.ilus>, "gkavengkaven@aeneva ilus" <gkavenakaven@aeneva.il.us>,
"Kosirog, Brad" <bkosiro eneva.ilus>

Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MR! Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still waiting

"Swanson, Robert" <rswansol neva llus>, "Burghart, Tara" < hart

Dr. Nelson,

Your reference appears to be directed to the compilation of public comments and emails received prior to the deadline for including such comments for the
11/23/2020 discussion about the proposed Mill Race inn Redevelopment, and which also appear online.

The minutes of the 11/23/2020 meeting have yet to be finalized and forwarded to the Council for approval; once the minutes are finalized and forwarded for
consideration all comments - including your of course - will be captured in the 11/23/2020 meeting minutes packet.

Thank you for your patience...

Kevin
On Dec 13, 2020, at 8:22 AM, Rod Nelson <rhn3@aol.com> wrote:

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

| often advise people to never ask themselves if they are parancid, but rather to ask themselves if they are paranoid enough. This is
usually said in jest.

Another favorite is to advise people to hone their abilities to distinguish between a slip and a Freudian slip.
| hope your holidays are happy and healthy.

Best,
Rod

Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 2, 2020, at 1:00 PM, Bums, Kevin <kbums@ageneva.|l.us> wrote:

2

Good aftemoon, Dr. Nelson.

Your email message was not ‘rejected”, it was merely inadvertently omitted. The comrection has been made and your note will indeed
be part of the official minutes of the 11/30/2020 Special Committee of the Whole.

Kevin

On Dec 2, 2020, at 6:24 AM, Rod Nelson <tbn3@aol.com> wrote:



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

| sent this last Friday as a public comment on the MRI site proposal. | do not find it among the public comments
attached to the meeting under "minutes".

Can you tell me why my comment was rejected?
Thanks,

Rod Nelson

—~Original Message—
From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>

To: publiccomment@aeneva,ilus <publiccomment@aeneva.il.us> <publiccomment iLus>
Cc: bhruby@aeneva.il.us <bhruby@aeneva.il us>; cmaladra@geneva.ilus <cmaladra@aeneva.il. us>;
dkilburg@genava,ilus <dkilbun eneva,il.us>; imcgowan@ageneva.il.us <jmecgowan@geneva, [lLus>;

gkaven@geneva.ilus <gkaven@geneva.ilus>; kbums@geneva.il.us <kbums@geneva.il.us>; mbmn eneva.il

<mbruno@geneva il us>; bkosirg@ageneva.ilus <bkosiroa@geneva.il.us>; mlambent@aeneva.il.us

<mlambet@geneva.il.us>; s@geneva.il.us <mmarks@aenevail.us>; swanson@geneva.il.us
<mswanson@aeneva.il.us>; tburghart@ageneva il us <tburghat@agensva, il us>; ddeqroct@geneva.il us

<ddegroot@ageneva.il. us>
Sent: Fri, Nov 27, 2020 10:51 am

Subject: MR| Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting

<Crown of thoms.JPG>
Public Comment, with apologies to William Jennings Bryan

re: MR| Development and the MRI Site industrial brownfield

The Mill Race Inn "Stone Room” (aka, inter alia, Rystrom's Carriage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its
brow @ Crown of Thomns festooned with lead, mercury, and cadmium inlays and with asbestos highlights. In the process,
Genevans will be crucified on Mammon's Cross of TIFs. No study to evaluate possible heavy metal and petrochemical
contamination of the project site now before you has been published. No excavaticn should start at the MRI site until
such time as a rigorous and unbiased professional third-party environmental study has been performed.

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a camiage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging
to the lead paint era. The rest of the MR site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded
gas era. The entire MR site was almost surrounded by gasocline underground storage tanks. Many of those tanks may
still be present, according to a 2007 lllinais Department of Transportation environmental survey of the East State Street

right of way. Across State Street to the north of the MRI site was a radiator repair shop, such businesses being once
known epidemiologically as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across Bennett Street to the east was a cement block (also
known as “cinder block”) factory. Coal ash, “rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and was a raw material for cinderblocks.

All those gas stations also had service bays where compressed air was used to blow away the asbestos dust caused by
grinding brake linings. These were asbestosis hotspots. Then there were auto body shops all using lead paint and none

employing any containment measures. Then too the Bennett Mill, when it bumed to the ground during a fire of suspicious

origin in 1973, left behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor and exterior painted woodwork.

The “land” to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, also landfilled. The Stone
Room was also within a short distance of two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old
Geneva electric power plant, now part of the Herrington Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial.

/harviw, gresnbuildermedia.com/buildingscience/thestruth-about-fly-ash Fly ash is still used in cement production.

Once incorporated into finished cement, heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises stockpiling

fly ash anywhere that threatens leachate contamination"of potable ground or surface water or exposure to wind erosion.
Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MRI site and surroundings

begins on page 22 (describes massive gasoline spill into the MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the

focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MRI site now occupied by "Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had
uses very similar to the MRI site including an automotive body shops and UST's. (Please see IDOT report p 25-27,

emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.) IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR letter

were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least as of 2007, several years later.

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP dalabase and on the most recent IEPA BOL inveﬂlan (IEPA #0880355111)
under the name !g‘@gevg Place wilh an address listed as 26 N. Bennefl 5L According lo IEPA files, a Focused
Site Investigation/Remedial ObjeclivesReportRemedialAction Plan report was done by Terracon on July 2, 2003
on what was then a parking lot. This report summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31, 1898) by Environmental
Discovery Inc. and a Phase || ESA (December 1998) by Huff &Huff, Inc. Al the time of the Phase |, the parcel was
accupied by a garagebuilding and bodyshop. ThePhase IESA reportindi i thattwo suspectUST venipipe
connections andone fillpipe connection werelocated adjacentto thesite atthe northwestcomer ofthe buildingto
theeasl. llalso notediwo 208-liter(55-gallon) drumsof paintwaste located oulside the building. ..

= .. The conclusion of the Focused Site Investigation/Remedial Objectives ReportRemedial Action Flan report
stated that the proposed (at the time of the report} asphall parking lot and building sty re would acl as the
naineered bamer lo & the inhalation and ingest re routes. PNA-impa uld be reused

on sile. A request was made for a focused No Further Remediation letter for VOC's, PNAs, and PeBs, upon
construction of the proposed engineered barrier, but no evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further
information was present in IEPA files concemning the current status of this site.”

A study of a similar old industrial "brownfield” site on Batavia's east side now proposed as "One Washington
Place” is informative. There the City of Batavia did an environmental survey and found lead contamination attributed to
historical automotive service businesses on or near the site (which also had areas of landfilling). The developer
(Shodeen) in the Batavia case made this comment:

"Dave Patzelt noted that there is the option to leave the contaminated soil there but that does not relieve the City
of [Batavia] of the liability. Now that we know that it is there and something were to happen there may be additional
consequences for failing to do anything about it."

di rViewFile/ 031920

et=true

Batavia put its residents' health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council
Members who had voted against the One Washington project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's
priorities? Is choosing “not to know” an ethical and responsible answer for Geneva?

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva's
children to "additional consequences" such as exposure to toxins like deadly airbome lead poisoning.



Sincerely,
Rodney B, Nelson, lil, M.D., FA.C.P.
hitps: liwww. britannica, com/event/Cross-of-Gold-speech

<IDOT Route 38 Study Oct 23 2007.pdf>
<Crown of thoms.JPG>

The City of Geneva, lllinois Since 1835

This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be
confidential or privileged.
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication.

Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOlA@aeneva.il.us.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.
| 1

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
To: Dawkins, Stephanie; McCready, Benjamin; Fomnari, Jeanne
Subject: Fwd: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still waiting

FYL...
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bums, Kevin" <kbums@aeneva.il.us>
Date: December 14, 2020 at 6:38:39 PM CST
To: "rbp3@aol.com" <bn3@aol.com>
Cc: ALDERMEN & MAYOR <ALDERMEN&MAYOR@geneva [Lus>
Subject: Fwd: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still waiting

Dr. Nelson,
Please note my references below of “11/23/2020 meeting" should have been written, "11/30/2020 meeting”.
Thanks...

Kevin
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bums, Kevin" <kburnsfgensva.ilus>
Date: December 14, 2020 at 6:04:04 PM CST

To: Rad Nelson <rbnd@ao|.com>
Cc "Hruby, Becky" <bhruby@geneva ilus>, "Maladra, Craig" <gmaladra@aenevailus>,

“Kilburg, Dean" <dkilburg@@geneva ilus>, "McGowan, Jeanne"
toowan@aeneva.ilus>, "Bruno, Mike" <mbruno@aenevail.us>, "Lambert, Michael" <mlambert@qeneva il.us=, "Marks, Richard" <marks@geneva. ilus>,
"Swanson, Robert" <fswanson neva jlus>, "Burghart, Tara" <thurghart@geneva lLus>, "gkavengkaven@genevailus" <gkavengkaven@oeneva llus>,

"Kosirog, Brad" <bkosiro enevail
Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting - Still waiting
Dr. Nelson,

Your reference appears to be directed to the compilation of public comments and emails received prior ta the deadline for including such comments for the
11/23/2020 discussion about the proposed Mill Race Inn Redevelopment, and which also appear online.

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
From: Rod <tbn3@aol.com>
To: Bums, Kevin <kbums@geneva il.us>
Sent: Wed, Dec 2, 2020 2:37 pm
Subject: Re: ? Fwd: MRI Public Comment 30 Nov 2020 Geneva Special City Council Meeting
Thanks.

| often advise people to never ask themselves if they are paranoid, but rather to ask themselves if they are paranoid enough. This is
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

On Dec 2, 2020, at 1:00 PM, Bums, Kevin <kbums{@geneva.il.us> wrote;

?
Good aftemoon, Dr. Nelson.

Your email message was not "rejected”, it was merely inadvertently omitted. The correction has been made and your note will indeed
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
attached to the meeting under "minutes”

Can you tell me why my comment was rejected?
Thanks,
Rod Nelson

——0riginal Message—

From: Rod Nelson <tbn3@aol.com>

To: iccommen
Cc: bhrubv@geneva.il.us <bhruby@aeneva.il.us>; cmaladra@qeneva.il,us <cmaladra
dkilbui S
gkaven@ageneva.il.us <gkaven
<mbrun neva.i

<mlam

eneva,il.us <publ ccomment@geneva.il.us> <publ |;§gmmem@geneva,d us>
8

>
eneva.ilus <dkilburg@ageneva.ilus>; 1mr_;gaw§g_@g§g§ a.il.us <jme: an il
eneva.il.us>; hums@ggngva iL.us <kbums@aeneva.il.us>; mgmgg@geneva l.us
us>; I_:tlsgglmg@gengva iLus <bkosirogi@aeneva.il us>; mlam ng@g_gng_\ga iLus
eneva.il.usb; rmark eneva.ilus <rmarksi i
<rswanson@geneva.il.us>; thurghan@ageneva,il.us <tburghad@ageneva,il us>; ddegroat@aeneva. |l u:

<ddegroot@geneva.il.us:
- Fn,

<Crown of thoms.JPG>

enava il us>; rswanson@geneva.il.u:
ilus>,

NN >

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

The Mill Race Inn "Stone Room" (aka, inter alia, Rystrom's Carmriage Factory) may soon have pressed down upon its
brow a Crown of Thoms festooned with lead, mercury, and cadmium inlays and with asbestos highlights. In the process
Genevans will be crucified on Mammon's Cross of TIFs. No study to evaluate possible heavy metal and petrochemical

contamination of the project site now befcre you has been published. No excavation should start at the MR site until
such time as a rigorous and unbiased professional third-party environmental study has been performed

The ancient and teetering stone structure by the mill tail was a camiage paint shop for decades, all those years belonging
to the lead paint era. The rest of the MR site was used for various automotive-related purposes, also during the leaded
gas era. The entire MRI site was almost surmounded by gasoline underground storage tanks. Many of those tanks may
still be present, according to a 2007 lllinois Department of Transportation environmental survey of the East State Street
right of way. Across State Street to the north of the MRI site was a radiator repair shop, such businesses being once
known epidemiologically as lead poisoning hotspots. Just across Bennett Street to the east was a cement block (also
known as “cinder block”) factory. Coal ash, “rich” in mercury and cadmium, is and was a raw material for cinderblocks
All those gas stations also had service bays where compressed air was used to blow away the asbestos dust caused by
grinding brake linings. These were asbestosis hotspots. Then there were auto body shops all using lead paint and none
[ &Y S =7 o ]

employing any containment measures. Then tco the Bennett Mill, when it bumed to the ground during a fire of suspicious
origin in 1973, left behind its lead necklace derived from its indoor and exterior painted woodwork.
S/ iwWww. g

The “land” to the west of the Stone Room is mostly landfill and to the north is the old mill race, also landfilied. The Stone
i truth-about-fly-ash

Room was also within a short distance of two of Geneva's largest coal ash producers: the Bennett Mill and the old
Geneva electric power plant, now part of the Hem’ngton Inn. Like everything environmental, fly (coal) ash is controversial.
ildermedia. com/buildingscien

Once incorporated |nto finished cement, heavy metal release is largely prevented. No one, however, advises stockpiling

fly ash anywhere that threatens Ieachate contamination of potable ground or surface water or exposure to wind erosion.
Attached is the complete 2007 IDOT East State Street report. The area pertaining to the MRI site and surroundings

under the name

Fly ash is still used in cement production.
begins on page 22 (describes massive gasoline spill into the MRI lagoon, for example). In the interest of semi-brevity, the
emphasis added to the below abbreviated version.) IDOT reported that the cited studies and recommended NFR letter

focus example here is the parcel to the NE of the MRI site now occupied by “Geneva Place.” This site, historically, had
2003 on what was then a parking |

uses very similar to the MRI site including an automotive body shops and UST's. (Please see IDOT report p 25-27

were not followed up in any way by IEPA, at least as of 2007, several years later.
Geneva Place
Discovery Inc.and a Phase | E

y
oL This report summarized a Phase | ESA (July 31, 1998) by Environmental
(December 12998) by Huff & Huff, Inc. Al the time of the Phase I, the parcel
was occupied by a garage building and body shop. The Phase | ESA reportindicaled that two suspect UST vent
pipe connections and one fill pipe conneclion were located adjacent to the site atthe northwest corer of the
stated that the _._ opo
engineered h

“This parcel is listed on the IEPA SRP database and on the most recent |[EPA BOL Inventory (IEPA #0890355111)
building to the east. It also noled two 208-liter (55-gallon) drums of paint waste located outside the
oposed (at

with an address lisled as 26 N. Bennell S.. According to IEPA files, a Focused
Site Investigation/Remedial Ohjer.hves ReportRemedialAction Plan report was done by Terracon on July 2,

building:

the
exclud lhelnha alion ndin

..The :;un:;lusmn of the ansed Site Invﬂhguhcnﬂememai Objectives Repom'Remedlal Action Plan rapuﬂ
asphall parking lot and building

ould act as th

di
lm exposure routes, PNA-im uld be reuse
on site, A mquest was made for a focused No Further Remediation letter for VOC's, PNAs, and PeBs, upon

structire
construction of the proposed engineered barrier, but no evidence of one was found in the IEPA file. No further
information was present in IEPA files conceming the current status of this site.”

A study of a similar old industrial “brownfield” site on Batavia's east side now proposed as "One Washington
httos: /iwww, ci

Place” is informative. There the City of Batavia did an environmental survey and found lead contamination attributed to
historical automotive service businesses on or near the site (which also had areas of landfilling). The developer
(Shodeen) in the Batavia case made this comment

"Dave Patzelt noted that there is the option to leave the contaminated soil there but that does not relieve the City
of [Batavia] of the liability. Now that we know that it is there and something were to happen there may be additional
consequences for failing to do anything about it."

tavia.net/AgendaCenter/\i

File/Agenda/ 03182018-1352% =tru
Batavia put its residents’ health and safety above short term economic interests. Even the Batavia City Council
priorities? Is choosing “not to know” an ethical and responsible answer for Geneva?

Members who had voted against the One Washington project voted for the environmental survey. Where are Geneva's

Please do not proceed with this project until and unless you are certain that disturbing the site will not subject Geneva's
children to "additional consequences" such as exposure to toxins like deadly airbome lead poisoning



Sincerely,
Rodney B, Nelson, Ill, M.D., F.A.C.P.
httos: /iwww. britannica. vent/Cross-of-Gold-s| h

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

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to FOlA@aeneva,il.us.
There is no expectation of privacy for any messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebock, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.
|

Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.

<MRI public comments for MRI meeting of 30 NOV 2020 downloaded 13 Dec 2020 RBN absent.pdf>



From: Rod Nelsan
Sent: Friday, June 25,2021 8:14:18 AM
To: Bruno, Mike; gkaveni@geneva.il.us; Burghar, Tara; Mayer, Amy; Maladra, Craig; Hruby, Becky; Swanson, Robert; Kilburg, Dean; Marks, Richard; Kosirog, Brad
Subject: ? Dunkin' Building Permit has expired

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
Dear Neighbors,

Unless the building permit for Dunkin' has been extended, it expired today by ordinance as two years have elapsed since its issuance.

The construction site right now is an unsecured disaster-in-waiting full of hazards including bare wires extending from electrical boxes and conduits, pits in the ground, gravel
and dirt washed on the public sidewalks, pipes protruding from the ground and bent over sa as ta be hidden in the grass, etc., etc.

The possibly contaminated soil material excavated for the electrical transformer and underground conduit recently installed in the Crissey ROW has been piled up along the
unlawful retaining wall (along with large racks and chunks of concrete). The retaining wall unlawfully (per explicit Geneva Ordinance) encroaches on the Crissey ROW.

The irresponsible property tax scofftaw "developer" of the site must be held accountable to State and Local statutes and ordinances which both, inter alia, prohibit
encroachments into public ROW's.

The time has come for you to start the painful journey back to the high road.
Sincerely,

Rod Nelson



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 8:14:18 AM
To: Bruno, Mike; gkaveni@geneva.il.us; Burghart, Tara; Mayer, Amy; Maladra, Craig; Hruby, Becky; Swanson, Robert; Kilburg, Dean; Marks, Richard; Kosirog, Brad
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
and dirt washed on the public sidewalks, pipes protruding from the ground and bent over so as to be hidden in the grass, efc., etc.

The possibly contaminated soil material excavated for the electrical transformer and underground conduit recently installed in the Crissey ROW has been piled up along the
unlawful retaining wall (along with large rocks and chunks of concrete). The retaining wall unlawfully (per explicit Geneva Ordinance) encroaches on the Crissey ROW.

The iresponsible property tax scofflaw "developer” of the site must be held accountable to State and Local statutes and ordinances which both, inter alia, prohibit
encroachments into public ROW's.

The time has come for you to start the painful joumey back to the high road.
Sincerely,

Rod Nelson



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 8:14:18 AM
To: Bruno, Mike; gkaveni@geneva.il.us; Burghart, Tara; Mayer, Amy; Maladra, Craig; Hruby, Becky; Swanson, Robert; Kilburg, Dean; Marks, Richard; Kaosirog, Brad
Subject: ? Dunkin' Building Permit has expired

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
Dear Neighbors,

Unless the building pemmit for Dunkin' has been extended, it expired today by ordinance as twa years have elapsed since its issuance.

The construction site right now is an unsecured disaster-in-waiting full of hazards including bare wires extending from electrical boxes and conduits, pits in the ground, gravel
and dirt washed on the public sidewalks, pipes protruding from the ground and bent over so as to be hidden in the grass, etc., etc.

The possibly contaminated soil material excavated for the electrical transformer and underground conduit recently installed in the Crissey ROW has been piled up along the
unlawful retaining wall (along with large rocks and chunks of concrete). The retaining wall unlawfully (per explicit Geneva Ordinance) encroaches on the Crissey ROW.

The imesponsible property tax scofflaw "developer" of the site must be held accountable to State and Local statutes and ordinances which both, inter alia, prohibit
encroachments into public ROW's.

The time has come far you to start the painful joumey back to the high road.
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
and dirt washed on the public sidewalks, pipes protruding from the ground and bent over so as to be hidden in the grass, etc., etc,

The possibly contaminated soil material excavated for the electrical transformer and underground conduit recently installed in the Crissey ROW has been piled up along the
unlawful retaining wall (along with large rocks and chunks of concrete). The retaining wall unlawfully. (per explicit Geneva Ordinance) encroaches on the Crissey ROW.

The iresponsible property tax scofflaw "developer” of the site must be held accountable to State and Local statutes and ordinances which both, inter alia, prohibit
encroachments into public ROW's.

The time has come for you to start the painful joummey back to the high road.
Sincerely,

Rod Nelson



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 8:14:18 AM
To: Hruby, Becky; Maladra, Craig; Kilburg, Dean; Mayer, Amy; gkaveni@geneva.il.us; Bruno, Mike; Kosirog, Brad; Marks, Richard; Swanson, Robert; Burghart, Tara
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

The imresponsible property tax scofflaw "developer" of the site must be held accountable to State and Local statutes and ordinances which both, inter alia, prohibit
encroachments into public ROW's,

The time has come for you to start the painful joumey back to the high road.
Sincerely,

Rod Nelson



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Friday, June 25,2021 8:14:18 AM
Yo: Hruby, Becky; Maladra, Craig; Kilburg, Dean; Mayer, Amy; gkaveni@geneva.il.us; Bruno, Mike; Kosirog, Brad; Marks, Richard; Swanson, Robert; Burghart, Tara
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
unlawful retaining wall (along with large rocks and chunks of concrete). The retaining wall unfawfully (per explicit Geneva Ordinance) encroaches on the Crissey ROW.

The irresponsible property tax scofflaw "developer” of the site must be held accountable to State and Local statutes and ordinances which both, inter alia, prohibit
encroachments into public ROW's.

The time has come for you to start the painful joumey back to the high road.
Sincerely,

Rod Nelson



From: Stahr, Kevin
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 8:30:33 AM
To: Dawkins, Stephanie; Babica, Rich; Johnson, Lauri; bnicoloff@geneva.il.us; True, Chayton; DeGroot, David; bschiber@geneva.il.us; enelson@geneva.il.us; Fomari, Jeanne; Reith,
Christine; Collins, Peter; Holton, Aaron
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E StateStreet Geneva Il LUST Site

Please send your information to leanne to respond. Don't forget to log your time/$$$ on the spreadsheet. If | missed someone | should have included on this email, please
let me know.

This FOIA is due on Friday, Aug. 13.

Thanks,
K*

Kevin Stahr
Communications Coordinator
City of Geneva
22 8. First St.
Geneva, IL 60134
Direct: 630-938-4636 (INFO)
Cell: 630-470-2519
kstah eva.il.us

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM
To: foia <foia@geneva.il.us>; greg.dunn@illinois.gov
Cc: Maladra, Craig <cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>
Subject: ? Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
| request any and all records that pertain to the excavations performed at 216 East State including the recent excavation performed for the purpose of installing underground
electrical service from Crissey Avenue that was not performed according to the approved site plan. All Records from all departments including correspondence, memos, emails,
permits, plan changes etc. are requested. Please note that you should have on file the 2017 IEPA NFR letter that is attached.

As examples, | am interested in plan changes, the required safety plan as described below and in the attached documents, and the manifest that describes the removal of the
presumed to be hazardous soil excavated, etc. | note that recently the excavated soil was removed and the area has been sodded and that work would also be under 29 CFR
1910 and 1926.

Preventive: Prior to commencement of any future excavation and/or construction in or
near the contaminated zone of the remediation site, a safety plan for this
remediation site is required that is consistent with the National Institute for
Occupational Safety and Health Guidance Manual for Hazardous Waste
Site Activities; Occupational Safety and Health Administration
regulations, particularly in 29 CFR 1910 and 1926; state and local
regulations; and cther United States EPA guidance as provided. At a
minimum, the plan should address possible worker exposure if any future
excavation and construction activities occur within the contaminated sail.

| have attached a photo taken on June 9, 2021 of the site on Crissey Ave parkway to further clarify.

Thanks,
Rodney Nelson, M.D.

Geneva, Illincis 60134



From: Stahr, Kevin
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 8:30:33 AM
To: Dawkins, Stephanie; Babica, Rich; Johnson, Lauri; bnicoloff@geneva.il.us; True, Chayton; DeGroot, David; bschiber@geneva.il.us; enelson@geneva.il.us; Forari, Jeanne; Reith,
Christine; Collins, Peter; Holton, Aaron
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E StateStreet Geneva Il LUST Site

Please send your information to Jeanne to respond. Don't forget to log your time/$$$ on the spreadsheet. If | missed someone | should have included on this email, please
let me know.

This FOIA is due on Friday, Aug. 13.

Thanks,
K*

Kevin Stahr
Communications Coordinator
City of Geneva
22 8. First St.
Geneva, IL 60134
Direct: 630-938-4636 (INFO)
Cell: 630470-2518

kstahr@geneva.ilus

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
presumed to be hazardous soil excavated, etc. | note that recently the excavated soil was removed and the area has been sodded and that work would also be under 28 CFR
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
regulations; and other United States EPA guidance as provided. At a
minimum, the plan should address possible worker exposure if any future
excavation and construction activities occur within the contaminated soil.

| have attached a photo taken on June 9, 2021 of the site on Crissey Ave parkway to further clarify.

Thanks,
Rodney Nelson, M.D.
[ dll=rse )]

Geneva, lllinois 60134



From: Collins, Peter
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 9:43:08 AM
To: Stahr, Kevin; Babica, Rich; Johnson, Lauri; bnicolofi@geneva.il.us; True, Chayton; DeGroat, David; enelson@geneva.il.us; Dawkins, Stephanie; Fomnari, Jeanne; Reith, Christine;
bschiber@geneva.il.us; Holton, Aaron
Subject: RE: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E StateStreet Geneva Il LUST Site

Stephanie:

Since we've already provided Mr. Nelson anything referencing “East State” or “E State” from 01/01/2015 through 06/01/2021 via email search, can | simply provide the
same search from 06/01/2021 to present?

Regards,

PETER I. COLLINS
Information Technologies Manager
City of Geneva, Iilinais
22 South First Street
Geneva, Illinois 60134
Desk: 630.232.1743
Cell: 630.742.7829
poollineigoneva.il.ug

From: Stahr, Kevin <kstahr@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 8:31 AM
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <enelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Collins,
Peter <pcollins@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>; Johnson, Lauri <ljohnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith, Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian
<bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicoloff@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <ctrue@geneva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Please send your information to Jeanne to respond. Don’t forget to log your time/$$$ on the spreadsheet. If | missed someone | should have included on this email, please
let me know.

This FOIA is due on Friday, Aug. 13.

Thanks,
K*

Kevin Stahr
Communications Coordinator
City of Geneva
22 S. First St.
Geneva, IL 60134
Direct; 630-938-4636 (INFO)
Cell: 630-470-2519
kstah = il.us

From: RogyNelson <thn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM
To: foia <foia@geneva.il.us>; greg.dunn@illinois.gov
Cc: Maladra, Craig <¢cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>
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
regulations, particularly in 28 CFR 1910 and 1926; state and local
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
ecoa===c2

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
excavation and canstruction activities accur within the contaminated soil.

| have attached a photo taken on June 9, 2021 of the site on Crissey Ave parkway to further clarify.

Thanks,
Rodney Nelson, M.D.

Geneva, llfinois 60134

rﬁ
s



From: Holton, Aaron
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 11:06:11 AM
To: Hilkemann, Jennifer
Cc: Ruiz, Jose
Subject: Fwd: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

If we have any records pertaining to any excavation for our work at the Dunkin Donuts please forward them along to me and I'll send everything to Jeanne,
Thanks!

Aaron Holton
Superintendent of Electrical Services
City of Geneva
(630)232-1503

Begin forwarded message:
i i 2 3
From: "Callins, Peter" <pcollins@geneva.il.us>
Date: August 6, 2021 at09:43:10 CDT
To: "Stahr, Kevin" <kstahr@geneva.il.us>, "DeGroot, David" <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>, "Nelson, Eric" <enelson@geneva.il.us>, "Babica, Rich" <rbabica@geneva.il.us>,
"Holton, Aaron" <aholton @geneva.il.us>, "Dawkins, Stephanie" <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>, “Johnson, Lauri" <ljohnson@geneva.il.us>, "Reith, Christine"
<creith@geneva.il.us>, "Schiber, Brian" <bschiber@geneva.il.us>, "Nicoloff, Barb” <bnicoloff@geneva.ilus>
Cc: "Fomnari, Jeanne" <jfomari@geneva.il.us>, "True, Chayton" <ctrue@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

?
Stephanie:

Since we've already provided Mr. Nelson anything referencing “East State” or “E State” from 01/01/2015 through 06/01/2021 via email search, can I simply
provide the same search from 06/01/2021 to present?

Regards,

s
PETER I. COLLINS

Information Technologies Manager
City of Geneva, Illinois
22 South First Street
Geneva, Illinois 60134
Desk: 630.232.1743

From: Stahr, Kevin <kstahr@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 8:31 AM
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <enelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron
<aholton@geneva.il.us>; Collins, Peter <pcollins@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>; Johnson, Lauri <ljohnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith,
Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicoloff@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <ctrue@geneva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Please send your information to Jeanne to respond. Don’t forget to log your time/$S$$ on the spreadsheet. If | missed someone | should have included on this
email, please let me know.

This FOIA is due on Friday, Aug. 13.

Thanks,
K*

Kevin Stahr
Communications Coordinator
City of Geneva
22 S. First St.
Geneva, IL 60134
Direct: 630-938-4636 (INFO)
Cell: 630470-2519
kstahr va il us

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM
To: foia <fai

neva.il.us>; greg.dunn@illingis.gov
Ce: Maladra, Craig <¢cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>

Subject: ? Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
| request any and all records that pertain to the excavations performed at 216 East State including the recent excavation performed for the purpose of installing
underground electrical service from Crissey Avenue that was not performed according to the approved site plan. All Records from all departments including
correspondence, memas, emails, permits, plan changes etc. are requested. Please note that you should have on file the 2017 IEPA NFR letter that is attached

As examples, | am interested in plan changes, the required safety plan as described below and in the attached documents, and the manifest that describes the
removal of the presumed to be hazardous soil excavated, etc. | note that recently the excavated soil was removed and the area has been sodded and that work
would also be under 28 CFR 1910 and 1926.



From: Holton, Aaron
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 11:06:11 AM
To: Hilkemann, Jennifer; Ruiz, Jose
Subject: Fwd: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E StateStreet Geneva Il LUST Site

If we have any records pertaining to any excavation for our work at the Dunkin Donuts please forward them along to me and {'ll send everything to Jeanne.
Thanks!

Aaron Holton
Superintendent of Electrical Services
City of Geneva
(630)232-1503

Begin forwarded message:
CRERPL &
From: "Collins, Peter" <pcollins@geneva.il.us>
Date: August 6, 2021 at09:43:10 CDT
To: "Stahr, Kevin" <kstahr@geneva.il.us>, "DeGroot, David" <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>, “Nelson, Eric* <enelson@geneva.il.us>, "Babica, Rich" <rbabica@geneva.il.us>,
"Holton, Aaron" <ahalton@geneva.il.us>, "Dawkins, Stephanie” <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>, "Johnson, Lauri® <ljohnsan@geneva.il.us>, "Reith, Christine”

<creith@geneva.il.us>, "Schiber, Brian" <bschiber@geneva.il.us>, "Nicoloff, Barb" <bnicoloff@geneva.il.us>

Cc: "Fomnari, Jeanne" <jfomari@geneva.il.us>, "True, Chayton" <ctrue@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

?
Stephanie:

Since we’ve already provided Mr. Nelson anything referencing “East State” or “E State” from 01/01/2015 through 06/01/2021 via email search, can | simply
provide the same search from 06/01/2021 to present?

Regards,

==
PETER I. COLLINS

Information Technologies Manager
City of Geneva, Hllinois
22 South First Street
Geneva, Illinois 60134
Desk: 630.232.1743
Cell: 630.742.7829
peollins@aenava. il.us

From: Stahr, Kevin <kstahr@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 8:31 AM
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <enelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron
<ahalton@geneva.il.us>; Collins, Peter <pcollins@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>; lohnson, Lauri <ljohnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith,
Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicoloff@geneva.it.us>
Cc: Farnari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <ctrue@geneva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Please send your information to Jeanne to respond. Don’t forget to log your time/$5$ on the spreadsheet. If | missed someone | should have included on this
email, please let me know.

This FOIA is due on Friday, Aug. 13.

Thanks,
K*

Kevin Stahr
Communications Coordinator
City of Geneva
22 S. First St.
Geneva, IL 60134
Direct: 630-938-4636 (INFO)
Cell; 630470-2519
kstahr@geneva.il.us

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM
To: foia <foia@geneva.il.us>; greg.dunn@illinois.gov

Cc: Maladra, Craig <gmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson®@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <

wkins@geneva.|l.us>
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

comrespondence, memos, emails, permits, plan changes etc. are requested. Please note that you should have on file the 2017 IEPA NFR letter that is attached

As examples, | am interested in plan changes, the required safety plan as described below and in the attached documents, and the manifest that describes the
removal of the presumed to be hazardous soil excavated, etc. | note that recently the excavated soil was removed and the area has been sodded and that work
would also be under 29 CFR 1910 and 1926.



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

Qeneva, Illinois 60134



From: Hilkemann, Jennifer
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 11:15:17 AM
To: Ruiz, Jose; Hollon, Aaron
Subject: RE: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E StateStreet Geneva Il LUST Site

The electrical contractor working for Dunkin Donuts did all the excavation. 1 only saw it after the conduits were installed and the pads installed. Never saw
them dig and | don’t know what they did with the dirt.

Jennifer Hilkemann
Manager of Distribution Construction & Maintenance
City of Geneva Electric Division of Public Works
1800 South Street
Geneva, IL 60134
630-232-1503 ext. 3203
jhil ann neva.il.us

From: Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 11:06 AM
To: Hilkemann, Jennifer <jhilkemann@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Ruiz, Jose <jruiz@geneva.ii.us>
Subject: Fwd: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

If we have any records pertaining to any excavation for our work at the Dunkin Donuts please forward them along to me and I'll send everything to Jeanne.
Thanks!
Aaron Holton
Superintendent of Electrical Services
City of Geneva

(630)232-1503

Begin forwarded message:

Fram: "Collins, Peter" <pcollin neva.il.us>
Date: August 6, 2021 at 09:43:10 CDT
To: "Stahr, Kevin" <kstahr neva.il.us>, "DeGroot, David" <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>, "Nelson, Eric" <gnelson neva.il.us>, "Babica, Rich"
<rhabica@gensva.il.us>, "Holton, Aaron" <ahgltan neva.ll.us>, "Dawkins, Stephanie" <sdawkin: neva.ilus>, "Johnson, Lauri” <ljghnson@geneva.il.us>,
"Reith, Christine" <grei neva.il.us>, "Schiber, Brian" <bschiber@sgeneva.il.us>, "Nicoloff, Barb" <bnicoloff neva.il.us>

Cc: "Fornari, Jeanne" <jfornari@eeneva.il.us>, "True, Chayton" <ctrue@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

?
Stephanie:

Since we've already provided Mr. Nelson anything referencing “East State” or “E State” from 01/01/2015 through 06/01/2021 via email search, can | simply
provide the same search from 06/01/2021 to present?

Regards,

PETER I. COLLINS
Information Technologies Manager
City of Geneva, Illinois
22 South First Street
Geneva, Illinois 60134

Deack:

From: Stahr, Kevin < hr neva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 8:31 AM
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@eeneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <gnelson@geneva.ilus>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron
<aholton@geneva.il.us>; Collins, Peter <pcollins@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>; Johnson, Lauri <ljohnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith,
Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicoloff neva.il.us>
Cc: Fornari, Jeanne <jfarnari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <ctru newva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Please send your information to Jeanne to respond. Don't forget to log your time/$$$ on the spreadsheet. If | missed someone | should have included on this
email, please let me know.

This FOIA is due on Friday, Aug. 13.

Thanks,
K*

Kevin Stahr
Communications Coordinator
City of Geneva



22 S. First St.
Geneva, IL 60134
Direct: 630-938-4636 (INFO)
Cell: 630470-2519

s neva.il

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM

To: foia <fala Alus>; greg.dunn@illinois. gov
Cc: Maladra, Craig <¢maladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>
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
correspondence, memas, emails, permits, plan changes etc. are requested. Please note that you should have on file the 2017 IEPA NFR letter that is attached.

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

| have attached a photo taken on June 8, 2021 of the site on Crissey Ave parkway to further clarify
Thanks,
Rodney Nelson, M.D.

23 Kane Street
Geneva, lllinois 60134

oo



From: Hilkemann, Jennifer
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 11:15:17 AM
To: Ruiz, Jose; Holton, Aaron
Subject: RE: Records Pertaining to Excavalion at Dunkin Site 216 E StateStreet Geneva Il LUST Site

The electrical contractor working for Dunkin Donuts did all the excavation. | only saw it after the conduits were installed and the pads installed. Never saw

them dig and | don't know what they did with the dirt.

Jennifer Hilkemann
Manager of Distribution Construction & Maintenance
City of Geneva Electric Division of Public Works
1800 South Street
Geneva, IL 60134
630-232-1503 ext. 3203

jhilkemann@ageneva.il.us

From: Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 11:06 AM
To: Hilkemann, Jennifer <jhilkemann@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Ruiz, Jose <jruiz@geneva.il.us>
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

From: "Collins SRS ¥ soneva.ilus>

Date: August 6, 2021 at 09:43:10 CDT

To: "Stahr, Kevin" <kstahr@geneva.ilus>, "DeGroot, David" <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>, "Nelson, Eric" <gnelson@geneva.il.us>, "Babica, Rich"
<rhabica@geaneva.il.us>, "Holton, Aaron” <aholton@geneva.ilus>, "Dawkins, Stephanie” <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>, "Johnson, Lauri" <liphnson@geneva.il.us>,
"Reith, Christine" <greith neva.il.us>, "Schiber, Brian" <bschiber@geneva.il.us>, "Nicoloff, Barb" <bnicoloff neva.ilus>
Ce: "Fornari, Jeanne" <jfornari@geneva.il.us>, "True, Chayton” <gtr eneva.ll.us>
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
City of Geneva, Illinais
22 South First Street
Geneva, Illinois 60134
Desk: 630.232.1743
Cell: 630.742.7829

peollins@genava.il.us
From: Stahr, Kevin < hr neva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 8:31 AM
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <gnelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rhabica@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron
<aholton@geneva.il.us>; Collins, Peter <pcollins@geneva.il. us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>; Johnson, Lauri <lioghnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith,
Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian <hschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicoloff Al us

Cc: Fornari, Jeanne <ifornari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <ctrue@geneva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Please send your information to Jeanne to respond. Don’t forget to log your time/$$$ on the spreadsheet. If | missed someone | should have included on this
email, please let me know.

This FOIA is due on Friday, Aug. 13.

Thanks,
Kt

Kevin Stahr
Communications Coordinator
City of Geneva



22 S. First St.
Geneva, IL 60134
Direct: 630-938-4636 (INFO)
Cell: 630-470-2519
kstahr@genevaiilus

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM

To: foia <foi neva.il.us>; greg dunn@illingis.gov
Cc: Maladra, Craig <cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswansan@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <gdawkin: eneva.il.us>

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
correspondence, memas, emails, permits, plan changes etc. are requested. Please note that you should have on file the 2017 IEPA NFR |etter that is attached.

As examples, | am interested in plan changes, the required safety plan as described below and in the attached documents, and the manifest that describes the
removal of the presumed to be hazardous soil excavated, etc. | note that recently the excavated soil was removed and the area has been sodded and that work
would also be under 29 CFR 1810 and 1926.

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
excavation and canstruction activities occur within the contaminated soil.

| have attached a photo taken on June 9, 2021 of the site on Crissey Ave parkway to further clarify

Thanks,
Raodney Nelsen, M.D.
R —]

Geneva, lllinois 60134



From: Hilkemann, Jennifer
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 11:15:17 AM
To: Holton, Aaron
Cc: Ruiz, Jose
Subject: RE: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

The electrical contractor working for Dunkin Donuts did all the excavation. | only saw it after the conduits were installed and the pads installed, Never saw

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

From: "Collins, int neva.il.us>
Date: August 6, 2021 at 09:43:10 CDT
To: "Stahr, Kevin" <kstahr@geneva.il.us>, "DeGroot, David" < rooti@eeneva.ilus>, "Nelson, Eric" <gnelson neva.il.us>, "Babica, Rich"
<rhabi neva.il.us>, "Holton, Aaron" <aholton@geneva.ilus>, "Dawkins, Stephanie” <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>, "Johnson, Lauri" <lighnson@geneva.il.us>,
"Reith, Christine" <creith neva.il.us>, "Schiber, Brian" <bschiber@geneva.il.us>, "Nicoloff, Barb" <bnicoloff@geneva.il.us>
Cc: "Fornari, leanne" <jfornari@geneva.il.us>, "True, Chayton" <ctr va il.us>
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
Geneva, Ilinois 60134
Desk: 630.232.1743
Cell: 630.742.7829
i il

From: Stahr, Kevin <kstahr neva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 8:31 AM
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <enelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron
<ahglton@geneva.il.us>; Collins, Peter <pcallins@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>; Johnson, Lauri <liohnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith,
Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicol ff@geneva.il.us>
Ce: Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <gtru neva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Please send your information to Jeanne to respond. Don’t forget to log your time/$$$ on the spreadsheet. If | missed somecne | should have included on this
email, please let me know.

This FOIA is due on Friday, Aug. 13.

Thanks,
K*

Kevin Stahr
Communications Coordinator



City of Geneva
22 S. First St.
Geneva, IL 60134
Direct: 630-938-4636 (INFQ)
Cell: 630-470-2519
kstahr@geneva i

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM

To: foia <fal eneva.il.us>; greg dunn@illinois.gov
Cc: Maladra, Craig <cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@geneva,il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>
Subject: ? Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
| request any and all records that pertain to the excavations performed at 216 East State including the recent excavation performed for the purpase of installing
underground electrical service from Crissey Avenue that was not performed acconding to the approved site plan. All Records from all departments including
correspondence, memos, emails, permits, plan changes etc. are requested. Please note that you should have on file the 2017 IEPA NFR letter that is attached

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
excavation and construction activities occur within the contarminated soil.

| have attached a photo taken on June 9, 2021 of the site on Crissey Ave parkway to further clarify

Thanks,
Rodney Nelson, M.D.
AT

Geneva, lllinois 60134



From: Schiber, Brian
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 11:07:45 AM
To: Holton, Aaran; Hilkemann, Jennifer; Babica, Rich
Subject: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State StreetGeneva Il LUST Site

Hey Jennifer,
FYl...a FOIA request for 216 E State that purports to check on the activities associated with an electric installation in the Crissey ROW. | see that Aaron received it, so my
apologies if you already got this from him.

From: Stahr, Kevin <kstahr@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 8:31 AM
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <enelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Collins,
Peter <pcollins@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>; Johnson, Lauri <ljohnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith, Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian
<bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicoloff@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Fornari, leanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <ctrue@geneva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Please send your infarmation to Jeanne to respond. Don’t forget to log your time/$$$ on the spreadsheet. If | missed someone | should have included on this email, please
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
To: foia <foia@eeneva.il.us>; greg.dunn@illinois.gov
Cc: Maladra, Craig <¢maladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@sgeneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkin neva.il us>
Subject: ? Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
| request any and all records that pertain to the excavations performed at 216 East State including the recent excavation performed for the purpose of installing underground
electrical service from Crissey Avenue that was not performed according to the approved site plan. All Records from all departments including corespondence, memos, emails,
permits, plan changes etc. are requested. Please note that you should have on file the 2017 IEPA NFR [etter that is attached.

As examples, | am interested in plan changes, the required safety plan as described below and in the attached documnents, and the manifest that describes the removal of the
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
H

Geneva, lllinois 60134

Wumsa s e i



From: Hilkemann, Jennifer
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2021 11:12:37 AM
To: Holton, Aaron; Babica, Rich; bschiber@geneva.il.us
Subject: RE: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E StateStreet Geneva Il LUST Site

Yes | already responded to Aaron.

Jennifer Hilkemann
Manager of Distribution Construction & Maintenance
City of Geneva Electric Division of Public Works
1800 South Street
Geneva, IL 60134
630-232-1503 ext. 3203

jhilkemann@ageneva.il.us

From: Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 11:08 AM
To: Hilkemann, Jennifer <jhilkemann@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Hey Jennifer,
FYl...a FOIA request for 216 E State that purports to check on the activities associated with an electric installation in the Crissey ROW. | see that Aaran received it, so my
apologies if you already got this from him.

From: Stahr, Kevin <kstahr@geneva il us>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 8:31 AM
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <gnelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rhabica@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Collins,
Peter <prollins@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>; Johnson, Lauri <lichnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith, Christine <greith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian
<bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicoloff neva.il.us>
Cc: Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <ctru enpva.il.us>
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
Geneva, |IL 60134
Direct: 630-938-4636 (INFO)
Cell: 630-470-2519
kstahr@aeneva.il.us

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM

To: foia <fola@geneva.il.us>; grea. dunn@illingis.gov
Cc: Maladra, Craig <cmaladra@geneva.il.ys>; Swanson, Robert <fswanson@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>
Subject: ? Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
| request any and all records that pertain to the excavations performed at 216 East State including the recent excavation performed for the purpose of installing underground
electrical service from Crissey Avenue that was not performed according to the approved site plan. All Recerds from all departments including correspondence, memos, emails,
permits, plan changes etc. are requested. Please note that you should have on file the 2017 IEPA NFR letter that is attached.

As examples, | am interested in plan changes, the required safety plan as descn'ESE'eH Befgw?lna'in the attached documents, and the manifest that describes the removal of the
presumed to be hazardous soil excavated, etc. | note that recently the excavated soil was removed and the area has been sodded and that work would alsc be under 29 CFR
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

fe== ]
Geneva, lllinois 60134



From: Hilkemann, Jennifer
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 11:12:37 AM
To: Holton, Aaron; Babica, Rich; bschiber@geneva.ilus
Subject: RE: Records Perlaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E StateStreet Geneva Il LUST Site

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
FYI..a FOIA request for 216 E State that purports to check on the activities associated with an electric installation in the Crissey ROW. | see that Aaron received it, so my
apologies if you already got this from him.

From: Stahr, Kevin <kstahr@geneva.il us>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 8:31 AM
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <gnelspn@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rhabica@gensva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Collins,
Peter <pcallins@geneva.il.uss; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>; Johnson, Lauri <lichnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith, Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian
<bschiber@genava.ll.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicoloff @geneva.il us>
Cc: Fornari, Jeanne <ifornari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <girue@geneva.ilus>
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Please send your information to Jeanne to respond. Don’t forget to log your time/$$$ on the spreadsheet. If | missed someone | should have included on this email, please
let me know.

This FOIA is due on Friday, Aug. 13,

Thanks,
K*

Kevin Stahr
Communications Coordinator
City of Geneva
22 S. First St.
Geneva, IL 60134
Direct: 630-9368-4636 (INFO)
Cell: 630-470-2519
stahr; ilLus

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aal.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM
To: foia <foia@eeneva.il.us>; greg.dunn@illinais. gov
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
electrical service from Crissey Avenue that was not performed according to the approved site plan, All Records from all departments including correspondence, memos, emails,
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

Preventive; Prior to commencement of any future excavation and/or construction in or
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
regulations, particulardy in 28 CFR 1910 and 1926; state and local
regulations; and other United States EPA guidance as provided. At a
minimum, the plan should address possible worker exposure if any future
excavation and construction activities occur within the contaminated soil.

| have attached a photo taken on June 8, 2021 of the site on Crissey Ave parkway to further clarify.

Thanks,
Rodney Nelson, M.D.
T

Geneva, lllinois 60134






From: Hilkemann, Jennifer
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 11:12:37 AM
To: Schiber, Brian
Cec: Holton, Aaron; Babica, Rich
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

jhilkemann@aeneva.il.us

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
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <gnelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbahica@geneva.il.us>; Holtan, Aaron <aholtan@gzaneva.il.us>; Collins,
Peter <pcollins@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>; Johnson, Lauri <ljohns on@geneva.il.us>; Reith, Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian
<bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicolofi@geneva.il. us>

Ce: Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <gtr neva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva [l LUST Site

Please send your information to Jeanne to respond. Don’t forget to log your time/$$$ on the spreadsheet. If I missed someone | should have included on this email, please
let me know.

This FOIA is due on Friday, Aug. 13.

Thanks,
K*

Kevin Stahr
Communications Coordinator
City of Geneva
22 S. First St.
Geneva, IL 60134
Direct: 630-938-4636 (INFO)
Celi: 630-470-2519
kstahr@aeneva.il.u

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM
To: foia <foia@geneva.il.us>; greg dunn@illingis.gov

Cc: Maladra, Craig <cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <gswanson@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkin neva.ll.us>
Subject: ? Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva I} LUST Site

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
===

Geneva, lllinois 60134
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From: Schiber, Brian
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 11:24:28 AM
To: Babica, Rich; bnicolofi@geneva.il.us
Subject; Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State StreetGeneva Il LUST Site

Hey Barb,
I found nothing in the our P/engineering files pertaining to the purported electric installation for the FOIA location of 216 E State. | spent ~15 minutes in the search.
FYI..Jennifer reported back to Aaron with her search results.

From: Stahr, Kevin <kstahr@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 8:31 AM
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelsan, Eric <enelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Collins,
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
22 8. First St,
Geneva, IL 60134
Direct: 630-938-4636 (INFO)
Cell: 630-470-2519

kstahr@ageneva.il.

From: Raod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM

To: foia <fola@geneva.il.us>; greg.dunn@illinois.gov
Cc: Maladra, Craig <cmaladra@geneva.il us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins n ilus>
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
presumed to be hazardous sail excavated, etc. | note that recently the excavated soil was removed and the area has been sodded and that work would also be under 29 CFR
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
regulations, particularly in 29 CFR 1910 and 1926; state and focal
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

Geneva, lllincis 60134
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From: Schiber, Brian
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 11:24:28 AM
To: Nicoloff, Barb
Cc: Babica, Rich
Subject: Records Pertaining to Excavaltion at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

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
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <enelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron <ahalton@geneva.il.us>; Collins,
Peter <pcollins@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>; Jahnson, Lauri <ljohnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith, Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian
<bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicoloff@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <ctrue@geneva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining ta Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

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
22 S. First St
Geneva, IL 60134
Direct: 630-938-4636 (INFO)
Cell: 630-470-2519
kst a.il.us

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@acol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM
To: foia <foia. neva.il.us>; greg.dunn@illinois.gov
Cc: Maladra, Craig <gmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@genava.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawki neva.il.us>
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

Preventive: Prior to commencement of any future excavation and/or constructicn in or
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
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 11:32:30 AM
To: Hilkemann, Jennifer; bschiber@geneva.il.us; Babica, Rich
Subject: RE: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E StateStreet Geneva Il LUST Site

Brian,
Attached is the records we have of the work done at the Dunkin Donuts site in regards to the electric service to the building.

Per our policy, the developer supplies the trench and conduit, so he (or his contractor) would have done the excavation. The City comes in after words and set the
transformer and pull wire.

The cost estimate reflects the responsibility of the developer for the trench and conduit.
Thanks,

Aaron Holton
Superintendent of Electric Services
City of Geneva
1800 South Street
Geneva, IL 60134
630-232-1503

From: Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 11:08 AM
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

From: Stahr, Kevin <kstahr, il us>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 8:31 AM
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <gnelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>; Holtan, Aaron <gholton@geneva.jl.us>; Collins,

Peter <pcollins@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>; Johnson, Lauri <liohnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith, Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian
<bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <hnicoloff@geneva.il.us>

Ce: Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <ctrue@geneva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Please send your information to Jeanne to respond. Don't forget to log your time/$$5 on the spreadsheet. If | missed someone | should have included on this email, please
let me know.

This FOIA is due on Friday, Aug. 13.

Thanks,
K*

Kevin Stahr
Communications Coordinator
City of Geneva
22 8. First St.
Geneva, |IL 60134
Direct: 630-9384636 (INFO)
Cell: 630470-2519
k eneva.il.us

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday; Atgost 0622601 5:42 AM

To: foia <foi neva.il.uss; nn@illinols.gov
Cc: Maladra, Craig <gmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.ys>

Subject: ? Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
I request any and all recards that pertain to the excavations performed at 216 East State including the recent excavation performed for the purpose of installing underground
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

WA
Per our policy, the developer supplies the trench and conduit, so he {or his contractor) Whuld have done the excavation. The City comes in after words and set the
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
Sent: Manday, August 09, 2021 11:08 AM
To: Hilkemann, Jennifer <jhilkemann@geneva.il.us>
Ce: Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Hey Jennifer,
FYI...a FOIA request for 216 E State that purports to check on the activities associated with an electric installation in the Crissey ROW. | see that Aaron received it, so my
apologies if you already got this from him.

From: Stahr, Kevin <kstahr. neva.ll.us>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 8:31 AM
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <gnelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Collins,
Peter <pcollins@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.ll.us>; Johnson, Lauri <ljphnsen@geneva.il.us>; Reith, Christine <creith@geneva.ilus>; Schiber, Brian
<bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicaloff neva.il.us>
Cc: Fornari, Jeanne <{fornari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton < = neva.ll.us>
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
Cell: 830470-2519
kstal ilus

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM

To: foia <foia@geneva.il.us>; greg.dunn@illingis.
Cc: Maladra, Craig <cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@geneva.ilus>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkin: pneva.il.us>
Subject: ? Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
| request any and all records that pertain to the excavations performed at 216 East State including the recent excavation performed for the purpose of installing underground
electrical service from Crissey Avenue that was nat performed according to the approved site plan. All Records from all departments including comespondence, memos, emails,
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

Preventive: Pricr to commencement of any future excavation and/or construction in or
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
To: Schiber, Brian; Hilkemann, Jennifer
Cc: Babica, Rich
Subject: RE: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Brian,
Attached is the recards we have of the work done at the Dupkin Donugs site in regards to the electric service to the building.

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
aholton@geneva.il.us

From: Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 11:08 AM
To: Hilkermann, Jennifer <jhilkemann@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Hey Jennifer,
FYl..a FOIA request for 216 E State that purports to check on the activities associated with an electric installation in the Crissey ROW. | see that Aaron received it, so my
apologies if you already got this from him.

From: Stahr, Kevin < hr@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 8:31 AM
To: DeGroot, David <ddegront@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <enelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rhabica@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron <aholton®@geneva.il.us>; Collins,
Peter <pcollins@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>; Johnson, Lauri <liohnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith, Christine <creith@ganava.il.us>; Schiber, Brian
va.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicoloff, neva.il.us>
Cc: Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <ctrue@geneva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Please send your information to Jeanne to respond. Don't forget to log your time/$$$ on the spreadsheet. If | missed someone ! should have included on this email, please
let me know.

This FOIA is due on Friday, Aug. 13.

Thanks,
K*

Kevin Stahr
Communications Coondinator
City of Geneva
22 S. First St.
Geneva, IL 60134
Direct: 630-938-4636 (INFO)
Cell: 630470-2519
kstahr@genheva.il.us

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM
To: foia <foia@geneva.ilus>; greg.dunn@illinois.gov
Cc: Maladra, Craig <g¢maladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswansi neva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkin eneva.il.us>
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
presumed to be hazardous soil excavated, etc. | note that recently the excavated sail was removed and the area has been sodded and that work would also be under 29 CFR
1910 and 1826.

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
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 11:55:45 AM
To: Holton, Aaron; Babica, Rich; Hilkemann, Jennifer; bnicoloff@geneva.il.us
Subject: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State StreetGeneva Il LUST Site

Barb,
Here’s some additional FOIA info from Aaron/Jennifer. Please contact them for their time spent.
While we indicated in our 2019 letter to the developer that they would need a ROW permit in order to work in the Crissey ROW, I see no record of us ever issuing/receiving
a ROW permit for this site. There are now multiple addresses showing up for this site, between the FOIA request for 216 E State, and our correspondence for 203 E State.
Either way | did not see a listing in your spreadsheet covering ROW permits going back to 2019. Please check to make sure | did not miss something, but it appears that the
work done in the Crissey ROW was done without a City ROW permit.

From: Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 11:33 AM
To: Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Hilkemann, Jennifer <jhilkemann@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>
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

From: Schiber, Brian <bschiber neva.il
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 11:08 AM

To: Hilkemann, lennifer <jhilk: nn. neva.jl.us>
Ce: Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabi neva.llus>

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
To: DeGroot, David <ddesroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <gnelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <thabica@geneva,il.us>; Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Collins,
Peter <pcollins@geneva,il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva il us>; Johnson, Lauri <ljghnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith, Christine <greith@geneva.il.ys>; Schiber, Brian
<bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicoloff neva.il.us>

Cc: Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <ctrue@geneva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Please send your information to Jeanne to respond. Don’t forget to log your time/$$$ on the spreadsheet. If 1 missed someone | should have included on this email, please
let me know.

This FOIA is due on Friday, Aug. 13.

Thanks,
K*

Kevin Stahr
Communications Coardinator
City of Geneva
22 S. First St.
Geneva, IL 60134
Direct: 630-938-4636 (INFO)
Cell: 630470-2519
kstahr@aeneva.il.us

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM

To: foia <fol n il.us>; greg. dunn@illinais.gov



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
=== )

Geneva, lllinois 60134



From: Schiber, Brian
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2021 11:55:45 AM
To: Halton, Aaron; Babica, Rich; Hilkemann, Jennifer; bnicoloff@geneva.il.us
Subject: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State StreetGeneva Il LUST Site

Barb,
Here's some additional FOIA info from Aaron/lennifer. Please contact them for their time spent.
While we indicated in our 2019 letter to the developer that they would need a ROW permit in order to work in the Crissey ROW, | see no record of us ever issuing/receiving
a ROW permit for this site. There are now multiple addresses showing up for this site, between the FOIA request for 216 E State, and our correspondence for 203 E State.
Either way | did not see a listing in your spreadsheet covering ROW permits going back to 2019. Please check to make sure | did not miss something, but it appears that the
work done in the Crissey ROW was done without a City ROW permit.

From: Holton, Aaron <ahoiton@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 11:33 AM
To: Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Hilkemann, Jennifer <jhilkemann@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva !l LUST Site

Brian,
Attached is the records we have of the work done at the Dunkin Donuts site in regards to the electric service to the building.

Per our policy, the developer supplies the trench and conduit, so he (or his contractor) would have done the excavation. The City comes in after words and set the
transfilirtesand plillavire.

The cost estimate reflects the responsibility of the developer for the trench and canduit.
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

To: Hilkemann, Jennifer <jhilkemann@egeneva.il.us>
Cc: Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica neva.il.us>

Subject: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Hey lennifer,
FYl..a FOIA request for 216 E State that purports to check on the activities associated with an electric installation in the Crissey ROW. | see that Aaron received it, so my
apologies if you already got this from him.

From: Stahr, Kevin <kstahr, neva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 8:31 AM

To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@sgeneva.ilus>; Nelson, Eric <gnelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rhahica@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaran <ahalton@geneva.il.us>; Collins,
Peter <peollins@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>; Johnson, Lauri <liohnson@geneva.il us>; Reith, Christine <greith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian
<bschiber@gensva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicoloff iLus>

Cc: Fornari, Jeanne <jfgrnari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <ctrue@geneva.il.us>
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
Geneva, 1L 60134
Direct: 630-938-4636 (INFO)
Cell: 630470-2519

ggtahrg@gengva il.us

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM
To: foia <fai neva.il.us>; greg.dunn@illinois.gov



Cc: Maladra, Craig <gmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkiris neva.il.us>
Subject: ? Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva || LUST Site

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
To: Holton, Aaron; Babica, Rich; Hilkemann, ennifer; bnicoloff@geneva.il.us
Subject: Records Pertaining to Excavalion at Dunkin Site 216 E State StreetGeneva Il LUST Site

Barb,
Here's some additional FOIA info from Aaron/Jennifer. Please contact them for their time spent.
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
Ce: Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>
Subject: RE: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva || LUST Site

Brian,
Attached is the records we have of the work done at the Dunkin Donuts site in regards to the electric service to the building.

Per our policy, the develaper supplies the trench and conduit, so he {or his contractor) would have done the excavation. The City comes in after words and set the

tranyfggmesand pull wire.
The cost estimate reflects the responsibility of the developer for the trench and conduit.
Thanks,

Aaron Holton
Superintendent of Electric Services
City of Geneva
1800 South Street
Geneva, L 60134
630-232-1503
aholton neva.il.u

From: Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 11:08 AM
To: Hilkemann, Jennifer <jhilkema neva.il.us>

Cc: Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva il.us>
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
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <gnelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.ys>; Holton, Aaron <gholton@geneva.il.us>; Collins,
Peter <pcollin neva.ll.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.ll.us>; Johnson, Lauri <liohnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith, Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian
<hschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicoloff @geneva.il.us>
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
22 8, First St.
Geneva, IL 60134
Direct: 630-938-4636 (INFO)
Cell: 630470-2519

kstahr@geneva.il.us

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM

To: foia <foia@geneva.ilus>; greg dunn@illinois.



Cc: Maladra, Craig <¢maladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkin neva.il us>
Subject: ? Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
| request any and all records that pertain to the excavations performed at 216 East State including the recent excavation performed for the purpose of installing underground
electrical service from Crissey Avenue that was not performed according to the approved site plan. All Records from all departments including comespondence, memos, emails,
permits, plan changes etc. are requested. Please note that you should have on file the 2017 IEPA NFR letter that is attached.

As examples, | am interested in plan changes, the required safety plan as described below and in the attached documents, and the manifest that describes the removal of the
presumed to be hazardous scil excavated, etc. | note that recently the excavated scil was removed and the area has been sodded and that work would also be under 29 CFR
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
regulations, particularly in 28 CFR 1910 and 1926; state and lacal
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
(=]

Geneva, lllinois 60134



Cc: Maladra, Craig <gmaladra@geneva.ll.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.|l.us>
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
presumed to be hazardous soil excavated, etc. | note that recently the excavated soil was removed and the area has been sodded and that work would also be under 23 CFR
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
To: Nicoloff, Barb; Holton, Aaron; Hilkemann, Jennifer
Cec: Babica, Rich
Subject: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 £ State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

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

Per our policy, the developer supplies the trench and conduit, so he (or hj%s,_pont_@,;t_orj uld have done the excavation. The City comes in after words and set the
transformer and pull wire.

The cost estimate reflects the responsibility of the develaper for the trench and conduit.
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

Cc: Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rhahica neva.il.us>
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

From: Stahr, Kevin < T neva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 8:31 AM
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <gnelson@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaran <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Collins,
Peter <pcollins@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@gerieva.il.us>; lohnson, Lauri <ljphnson@geneva.il.us>; Reith, Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian
<bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnicoloff neva.llys>
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

eva.il.us

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM
To: foia <foia@geneva.il.us>; gr nnf@illinois.gov



Cc: Maladra, Craig <cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <fswanson@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkin neva.ll.us>
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

[y
Geneva, lllincis 60134



From: Nicoloff, Barb
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 2:07:23 PM
To: Fornari, Jeanne; Holton, Aaron; Hilkemann, Jennifer
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E StateStreet Geneva Il LUST Site

lennifer & Aaron Need your time and Dollar amount

Barb Nicoloff
Administrative Assistant Street & Engineering
City of Geneva
1800 South Street
Geneva, IL 60134
630-232-1502

olof eneva.il.us

From: Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 11:56 AM
To: Nicoloff, Barb <bnicoloff@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Hilkemann, Jennifer <jhilkemann@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva || LUST Site

Barb,
Here’s some additional FOIA info from Aaron/lennifer. Please contact them for their time spent.
While we indicated in our 2019 letter to the developer that they would need a ROW permit in order to work in the Crissey ROW, | see no record of us ever issuing/receiving
a ROW permit for this site. There are now multiple addresses showing up fOWRTESSGReytretwien the FOIA request for 216 E State, and our correspondence for 203 E State.
Either way | did not see a listing in your spreadsheet covering ROW permits going back to 2019. Please check to make sure | did not miss something, but it appears that the
work done in the Crissey ROW was done without a City ROW permit.

From: Hoiton, Aaron <aholton n iLus>
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 11:33 AM
To: Schiber, Brian <hbschiber@geneva.il,us>; Hilkemann, Jennifer <jhilkemann, neva ilus>
Cc: Babica, Rich <rhabica n ilLus>
Subject: RE: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva I LUST Site

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
gholton@geneva.il.us

From: Schiber, Brian <hschiber, neva.ilus>
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 11:08 AM
To: Hilkemann, Jennifer <jhilkemann@geneva.il.us>

Cc: Holton, Aaron <ahalton@geneva.il.us>; Babica, Rich <rbabi neva.l.us>
Subject: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Hey Jennifer,
FYi..a FOIA request for 216 E State that purports to check on the activities associated with an electric installation in the Crissey ROW. | see that Aaron received it, so my
apologies if you already got this from him.

From: Stahr, Kevin < hr neva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 8:31 AM
To: DeGroot, David <ddegroot@geneva.il.us>; Nelson, Eric <enelson@geneva.il.ugs; Babica, Rich <rhabica@geneva.il.iis>; Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Collins,

Peter <pcollins@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>; Johnson, Lauri <[joghnsen@gengva.il.us>; Reith, Christine <creith@geneva.il.us>; Schiber, Brian
<bschiber@geneva.il.us>; Nicoloff, Barb <bnical neva.il.us>

Cc: Fornari, Jeanne <jfornari@geneva.il.us>; True, Chayton <ctri neva.il.us>
Subject: FW: Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

Please send your information to Jeanne to respond. Dan't forget to log your time/$$$ on the spreadsheet. If | missed someone | should have included on this email, please
let me know.

This FOIA is due on Friday, Aug. 13.



Thanks,
K*

Kevin Stahr
Communications Coordinator
City of Geneva
22 S. First St.
Geneva, 1L 60134
Direct: 630-838-4636 (INFQ)
Cell: 630-470-2518
kstah neva,il.us

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2021 5:42 AM

To: foia <foia@geneva.il.us>; greg.d illingis.gov
Cc: Maladra, Craig <cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@geneva.il.us>; Dawkins, Stephanie <sdawkins@geneva.il.us>
Subject: ? Records Pertaining to Excavation at Dunkin Site 216 E State Street Geneva Il LUST Site

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
I request any and all records that pertain to the excavations performed at 216 East State including the recent excavation performed for the purpose of installing underground
electrical service from Crissey Avenue that was not performed according to the approved site plan. All Records from ail depariments including correspondence, memos, emails,
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
regulations, particulary in 29 CFR 1910 and 1926; state and local
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
Rodney Neilson, M.D.
o s e

Geneva, lllingis 60134
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From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Saturday, August 28, 2021 8:58:24 AM
To: Mayer, Amy; Kosirog, Brad
Subject: ? Fwd: OF site migration of contaminants was discovered in 2006 two years before the 20

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
Hello!

| am forwarding this to you since you were not on the Council when the original was sent. With the long-anticipated East State Coridor project looming, the environmental
issues should come up again.

Rod Nelson

—~Qriginal Message—
From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
To: greg.dunn@illinois.gov <greg.dunn@illinois.gov>
Sent: Sat, Aug 28, 2021 8:36 am
Subject: Fwd: Off site migration of contaminants was discovered in 2006 two years before the 2008 NFR for LUST Incident #990483 - "New” old evidence

Hi Mr. Dunn:

| am re-sending this letter that | sent two years ago. The site in question has been under "construction” for more than two years with no end is sight. Several excavations have
been made at the site with soil disturbance and removal. A recent FOIA request made by me to the City of Geneva for information about compliance with a 2017 LUST TACO
NFR letter resulted in no evidence that this issue was addressed.

I am asking that IEPA investigate this situation to see if the site owner has been in compliance with the NFR letter that is in force.
This year a considerable amount of subsoil was bored out from under the site and dumped along the west retaining wall and left in place for many weeks. | have pictures.

Your prompt attention to this ongoing pollution/public health issue would be greatly appreciated! (IDOT has initiated a fraud investigation since no permit was obtained for work
done within the Route 38 ROW.)

Sincerely,
Rodney B. Nelson, M.D., FA.C.P.

—0riginal Message—
From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
To: Greg.Dunn@lilinois.gov
Cc: bhruby@geneva.il.us; cmaladra@geneva.il.us; jmcgowan@geneva.il.us; gkaven@geneva.il.us; kbums@geneva.il.us; dkilburg@geneva.il.us; mbruno@geneva.il.us;
mclements@geneva.il.us; mlambert@geneva.il.us; marks@geneva.il.us; rswanson@geneva.il.us; tburghart@geneva.il.us; enelson@geneva.il.us
Sent: Wed, Jul 31, 2019 2:25 pm
Subject: Off site migration of contaminants was discovered in 2006 two years before the 2008 NFR for LUST Incident #990483 - "New" old evidence

LNk e A

Dear Mr. Dunn,
The above (and attached) annotated aerial photo shows the location and results for soil boring 13C performed by IDOT on 1 August 2008.

This was part of a survey of the IL Route 38 ROW done in preparation for extensive road work (not yet performed). The building in the center of the picture was a gas station at
206 E. State Street operating since about 1950 and until 2013. This was the site of two documented acute releases of gasoline, the first in 1983 and the second in 1998.
Another event that went unreported is suggested by aerial photos (previously provided to you) in May 2007. A third "incident" occurred in 2013, but that one was "discovered”
when the owner initiated soil borings in preparation for removing 5 10,000 gal petroleum tanks. The site was then known to still harbor unremoved contaminated soil from
previous events. As a consequence of the owner initiated “incident” State LUST fund money was paid to the owner to defray the cast of tank removal and a second NFR was
letter issued specific to this second incident and less stringent than the first. Contaminated soil remains today both on and beyond the site.

Although a point source of the 1999 release that reached the Fox River through storm sewers was never identified, the soil contamination was incorrectly deemed by IEPA to be
contained within the site. Before the site received a No Further Remediation Letter for the 1999 incident in August 2008, solid evidence from two soil borings done on 1 August
of 2006 existed in the files of two State of Illinois Agency (IDOT and IEPA) demonstrating that contamination had migrated off-site. The Chief of Environment for IDOT, Barbara
Stevens, sent the results of three 2006 soil borings done at 206 E State to Doug Clay, Manager of the "LUST" Section of IEPA on 5 November 2007. (The cover letter is
attached. The complete 248-page report is available from me upon request.)

Two IDOT sail borings (13C and 13A) showed contamination of soil within public rights of way of both Route 38 and Crissey Avenue and beyand the contamination area
graphically depicted in the IEPA NFR Letter that is attached to the deed of 206 E State Street.

The owner's consultant stated (see "Completion Report” in IEPA data base) that "8-foot" borings were made at SB3 and HA2, when in fact HA2 was only 3.5 feet deep. IDOT
found contamination deeper than that level from its 13C boring was just a few feet from HA2. SB3 (where contaminants were found) was drilled "behind the dam" of the
retaining wall where conditions did not reflect the native surface and subsoil.

| believe IEPA failed to consider material information in its possession before and at the time it issued the NFR letter of 2008. NFR letters are intended to be incident-specific.
The 2008 NFR letter was not timely filed according to date stamps on the document in the KC Recorder's Office. This message provides strong evidence not considered at the
time of the issuance of the 2008 NFR. The evidence presented in the letter indicates that the magnitude and extent of LUST Incident #990483 were greater than contemplated
when the NFR was issued. For these and other reasons including the fact that new vapor rules apply to the site and its building, | strongly urge you to take action to void the
NFR in question and recpen a thorough site investigation that includes nearby properties, such as my own.

Sincerely,

Rodney B. Nelson, M.D., F.A.C.P.

Geneva, lllinois



From: Regelbrugge, Ed
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2021 3:23:15 PM
To: Ruiz, Jose; Holton, Aaron
Subject: GGF PLC PGM files

P:\Electric Folder\GENERATIOM\GGF\PLC\Rockwell Software\RsViewME\Runtime

Ed Regelbrugge
Field Serviceman
Electric Division
City of Geneva, lllinois
eregelbrugge@geneva.il.us
Phone: 630.232.1503
Fax: 630.208.1503
Rl s e



From: Rad Nelson
Sent: Saturday, August 28, 2021 8:58:24 AM
To: Mayer, Amy; Kosirog, Brad
Subject: ? Fwd: Off site migration of contaminants was discovered in 2006 two years before the 20

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
Hello!

| am forwarding this to you since you were not on the Council when the original was sent. With the long-anticipated East State Comidor project looming, the environmental
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

POTINY
Hi Mr. Dunn:

| am re-sending this letter that | sent two years ago. The site in question has been under "construction" for more than two years with no end is sight. Several excavations have
been made at the site with soil disturbance and removal. A recent FOIA request made by me to the City of Geneva for information about compliance with a 2017 LUST TACO
NFR letter resulted in no evidence that this issue was addressed.

| am asking that |EPA investigate this situation to see if the site owner has been in compliance with the NFR letter that is in force.
This year a considerable amount of subsail was bored out from under the site and dumped along the west retaining wall and left in place for many weeks. | have pictures.

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
To: Greg.Dunn@lllinois.gov
Cc: bhruby@geneva.il.us; cmaladra@geneva.il.us; jmcgowan@geneva.il.us; gkaven@geneva.il.us; kbums@geneva.il.us; dkilburg@geneva.il.us; mbruno@geneva.il.us;
mclements@geneva.il.us; mlambert@geneva.il.us; marks@geneva.il.us; rswanson@geneva.il.us; tburghart@geneva.il.us: enelson@geneva.il.us
Sent: Wed, Jul 31, 2019 2:25 pm
Subject: Off site migration of contaminants was discovered in 2006 two years before the 2008 NFR for LUST Incident #990483 - "New" old evidence

Dear Mr. Dunn,
The above (and attached) annotated aerial photo shows the location and results for soil boring 13C performed by IDOT on 1 August 2006.

This was part of a survey of the IL Route 38 ROW done in preparation for extensive road work (not yet performed). The building in the center of the picture was a gas station at
206 E. State Street operating since about 1950 and until 2013. This was the site of two documented acute releases of gasoline, the first in 1983 and the second in 1988.
Another event that went unreported is suggested by aerial photos (previously provided to you) in May 2007. A third “incident” occurred in 2013, but that one was "discovered”
when the owner initiated soil borings in preparation for removing 5 10,000 gal petroleurn tanks. The site was then known to still harbor unremoved contaminated soil from
previous events. As a conseguence of the owner initiated “incident" State LUST fund money was paid to the owner to defray the cost of tank removal and a second NFR was
letter issued specific to this second incident and less stringent than the first. Contaminated sil remains today both on and beyond the site.

Although a point source of the 1999 release that reached the Fox River through storm sewers was never identified, the soil contamination was incorrectly deemed by IEPA to be
contained within the site. Before the site received a No Further Remediation Letter for the 1999 incident in August 2008, solid evidence from two sail borings done on 1 August
of 2006 existed in the files of two State of lllincis Agency (IDOT and IEFA) demonstrating that contamination had migrated off-site. The Chief of Environment for IDOT, Barbara
Stevens, sent the results of three 2006 soil borings done at 206 E State to Doug Clay, Manager of the "LUST" Section of IEPA on 5§ November 2007. (The cover letter is
attached. The complete 248-page report is available from me upon request.)

Two IDOT soil borings (13C and 13A) showed contamination of sil within public rights of way of both Route 38 and Crissey Avenue and beyond the contamination area
graphically depicted in the IEPA NFR Letter that is attached to the deed of 206 E State Street.

The owner's consultant stated (see "Completion Report" in IEPA data base) that "8-foot" borings were made at SB3 and HA2, when in fact HA2 was only 3.5 feet deep. IDOT
found contamination deeper than that level from its 13C boring was just a few feet from HA2, SB3 (where contaminants were found) was drilled "behind the dam" of the
retaining wall where conditions did not reflect the native surface and subsoil.

| believe IEPA failed to consider material information in its possession befare and at the time it issued the NFR letter of 2008. NFR Ietters are intended to be incident-specific.
The 2008 NFR letter was not timely filed according to date stamps on the document in the KC Recorder's Office. This message provides strong evidence not considered at the
time of the issuance of the 2008 NFR. The evidence presented in the letter indicates that the magnitude and extent of LUST Incident #990483 were greater than contemplated
when the NFR was issued. For these and other reasons including the fact that new vapor rules apply to the site and its building, | strongly urge you to take action to void the
NFR in question and reopen a thorough site investigation that includes nearby properties, such as my own.

Sincerely,

Rodney B. Nelson, M.D., FA.C.P.

Geneva, lllinois



From: Regelbrugge, Ed
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2021 3:23:15 PM
To: Ruiz, Jose; Holton, Aaron
Subject: GGF PLC PGM files

PAElectric Folder\GENERATION\GGF kwell ware\Rs\View Runtim

Ed Regelbrugge
Field Serviceman
Electric Division
City of Geneva, lllinois
e r nev
Phone: 630.232.1503
Fax: 630.208.1503
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From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 6:23:18 AM
To: Bruno, Mike; Marks, Richard; Burghart, Tara; Mayer, Amy; Kaven, Gabriel; Maladra, Craig; Hruby, Becky; Swanson, Robert; Kilburg, Dean; bschiber@geneva.il.us; bkosiro@geneva.il.us
Subject: ? Public Comment East State Street Project - Lack of Adequate Environmental Information

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
Dear Mr. Schiber,

Please accept this letter and the attachment as a public comment for the East State Street Project.

Attached please find "PRELIMINARY ENVIRONMENTAL RISK ASSESSMENT". This is a page from the 2007 IDOT environmental study of the East State Street Comidor
Route 38 ROW released in 2007.

These sites were deemed to be "high risk" as explained in the study:

Site 1627-6. Vacant lot. 801 E. State Street (a LUST site).
Site 1627-9. Geneva Firewood and Mulch. 637 E. State Street.
Site 1627-10. Ablest Service. 611 E. State Street (a LUST site).

Site 1627-11. Lou's Sales and, Servi 02 E. State Street.

Site 1627-13. Cligo. 206 E. State Street (a LUST site),
Site 1627-16. Geneva Place. 27 N. Bennett Street.
Site 1627-18. Mill Race Cyclery. 11 E. State Street

To my knowledge, none of these sites have subsequently been re-examined by a public bady. | have pictures of soil boring holes created during the redevelopment of 206 E
State (Dunkin). | made a FOIA request to City of Geneva for results of these boring sample test results. Even though City of Geneva has taken a financial position in this
project via TIF grants and sales tax rebates, Geneva has not sought these results. Very recently during the installation of electric service, a huge amount of subsurface soil was
removed from under the site and piled along Crissey Avenue. Has this soil been tested for lead, mercury, arsenic, and petrochemical toxins?

Lead sail testing was not done in 2007 by IDOT, yet the above sites were active during the leaded gas era. Airborne lead is now the most common source of childhood lead
poisoning in the U.S. What precautions are planned to mitigate this threat during construction? Should not testing be done to check for hot spots? The work will pass within less
than a block of Harrison Street school and its playground areas.

It has been 15 years since testing was done in 2006. Scil lead contamination has a natural dissipation half-life of about 700 years.

Finally, | invite the City's attention to Refueling the Past by Archie Bentz, Jr.. 2020, p211-232. The book contains a comprehensive history of gas stations in the East State
Street Corridor and the 2006 IDOT study ignored many of them. It does not mention the automotive and carriage paint shops, radiator repair shops, or whiskey distilleries that
existed in the coridor - all sources of lead. Finally, coal fly ash was often used for landfilling historically in the Tri Cities. Remember the Bennett Mill was steam powered for
most of its existence. What was used to landfill the mill race? Also, a cinderblock (cinder is fly ash high in mercury) manufacturing facility was in the E State Corridor near the
River. The comers of State and Bennett housed many transportation related sites from radiator repair to bus bams.

Sincerely,

Rodney B. Nelson, M.D., FA.C.P.

P ST
Geneva, lllinois 60134



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 6:23:18 AM
To: Bruno, Mike; Marks, Richard; Burghart, Tara; Mayer, Amy; Kaven, Gabriel; Maladra, Craig; Hruby, Becky; Swanson, Robert; Kilburg, Dean; bschiber@genevaiil.us; bkosiro@geneva.il.us
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
Site 1627-11. Lou's Sales and Service. 602 E. State Street.
Site 1627-13. Citgo. 206 E. State Street (a LUST site).
Site 1627-16. Geneva Place. 27 N. Bennett Street.
Site 1627-18. Mill Race Cyclery. 11 E. State Street

To my knowledge, none of these sites have subsequently been re-examined by a public body. | have pictures of soil boring holes created during the redevelopment of 206 E
State (Dunkin). | made a FOIA request to City of Geneva for results of these boring sample test results. Even though City of Geneva has taken a financial position in this
project via TIF grants and sales tax rebates, Geneva has not sought these results. Very recently during the installation of electric service, a huge amount of subsurface sail was
removed from under the site and piled along Crissey Avenue. Has this soil been tested for lead, mercury, arsenic, and petrochemical toxins?

Lead sail testing was not done in 2007 by 1DOT, yet the above sites were active during the leaded gas era. Airborne lead is now the most commion saurce of childhood lead
poisoning in the U.S. What precautions are planned to mitigate this threat during construction? Should not testing be done to check for hot spats? The wark will pass within less
than a block of Harrison Street school and its playground areas.

It has been 15 years since testing was done in 2006. Soil lead contamination has a natural dissipation half-life of about 700 years.

Finally, | invite the City's attention to Refueling the Past by Archie Bentz, Jr.. 2020, p211-232. The book contains a comprehensive history of gas stations in the East State
Street Comidor and the 2006 IDOT study ignored many of them. It does not mention the automotive and carriage paint shops, radiator repair shops, or whiskey distilleries that
existed in the commidor - all sources of lead. Finally, coal fly ash was often used for landfilling historically in the Tri Cities. Remember the Bennett Mill was steam powered far
most of its existence. What was used to landfill the mill race? Also, a cinderblock {cinder is fly ash high in mercury) manufacturing facility was in the E State Corridor near the
River. The comers of State and Bennett housed many transportation related sites from radiator repair to bus bams.

Sincerely,

Rodney B. Nelson, M.D., FA.C.P.

Geneva, lllinocis 60134



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 6:23:18 AM
To: Bruno, Mike; Marks, Richard; Burghart, Tara; Mayer, Amy; Kaven, Gabrief; Maladra, Craig; Hruby, Becky; Swanson, Robert; Kilburg, Dean; bschiber@geneva.il.us; bkosiro@geneva.il.us
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

Attached please find "PRELIMINARY ENVIRONMENTAL RISK ASSESSMENT". This is a page from the 2007 IDOT environmental study of the East State Street Coridor
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

To my knowledge, nane of these sites have subsequently been re-examined by a public body. | have pictures of soil boring holes created during the redevelopment of 206 E
State (Dunkin). | made a FOIA reguest to City of Geneva for results of these boring sample test results. Even though City of Geneva has taken a financial position in this
project via TIF grants and sales tax rebates, Geneva has not sought these results. Very recently during the installation of electric service, a huge amount of subsurface soil was
removed from under the site and piled along Crissey Avenue. Has this soil been tested for lead, mercury, arsenic, and petrochemical toxins?

Lead sail testing was not done in 2007 by IDOT, yet the above sites were active during the leaded gas era. Airbomne lead is now the most common source of childhood lead
poisoning in the U.S. What precautions are planned to mitigate this threat during construction? Should not testing be done to check for hot spots? The work will pass within less
than a block of Harrison Street school and its playground areas.

It has been 15 years since testing was done in 2006. Sail lead contamination has a natural dissipation half-life of about 700 years.

Finally, | invite the City's attention to Refueling the Past by Archie Bentz, Jr.. 2020, p211-232. The book contains a comprehensive history of gas stations in the East State
Street Corridor and the 2006 IDOT study ignored many of them. It does not mention the automotive and carriage paint shops, radiator repair shops, or whiskey distilleries that
existed in the coridor - all sources of lead. Finally, coal fly ash was often used for landfilling historically in the Tri Cities. Remember the Bennett Mill was steam powered for
most of its existence. What was used to landfill the mill race? Also, a cinderblock (cinder is fly ash high in mercury) manufacturing facility was in the E State Cortidor near the
River. The comers of State and Bennett housed many transportation related sites from radiator repair to bus bams.

Sincerely,

Rodney B. Nelson, M.D., F.A.C.P.

Geneva, lllinois 60134



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Friday, September 17,2021 6:23:18 AM
To: Schiber, Brian
Cc: Hruby, Becky; Maladra, Craig; Kilburg, Dean; Mayer, Amy; Kaven, Gabriel; Bruno, Mike; bkosiro@geneva.il.us; Marks, Richard; Swanson, Robert; Burghart, Tara
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

To my knowledge, none of these sites have subsequently been re-examined by a public body. | have pictures of sail boring holes created during the redevelopment of 206 E
State (Dunkin). | made a FOIA reguest to City of Geneva for results of these boring sample test results, Even though City of Geneva has taken a financial position in this
project via TIF grants and sales tax rebates, Geneva has not sought these results. Very recently during the installation of electric service, a huge amount of subsurface soil was
removed from under the site and piled along Crissey Avenue. Has this soil been tested for lead, mercury, arsenic, and petrochemical toxins?

Lead soil testing was not dane in 2007 by IDOT, yet the above sites were active during the leaded gas era. Airbome lead is now the most comman source of childhood lead
poisoning in the U.S. What precautions are planned to mitigate this threat during construction? Should not testing be done to check for hot spots? The wark will pass within less
than a block of Harrison Street school and its playground areas.

It has been 15 years since testing was done in 2006. Soil lead contamination has a natural dissipation half-life of about 700 years.

Finally, | invite the City's attention to Refueling the Past by Archie Bentz, Jr.. 2020, p211-232. The book contains a comprehensive history of gas stations in the East State
Street Corridor and the 2006 (DOT study ignored many of them. It does not mention the automotive and camage paint shops, radiator repair shops, or whiskey distilleries that
existed in the comidor - all sources of lead. Finally, coal fly ash was often used for landfilling historically in the Tn Cities. Remember the Bennett Mill was steam powered for
mast of its existence. What was used to landfill the mill race? Also, a cinderblock (cinder is fly ash high in mercury) manufacturing facility was in the E State Corridor near the
River. The comers of State and Bennett housed many transpertation related sites from radiator repair to bus bams.

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
Route 38 ROW released in 2007,

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
existed in the corridor - all sources of lead. Finally, coal fly ash was often used for landfilling historically in the Tri Cities. Remember the Bennett Mill was steam powered for
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
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 6:39:52 AM
To: Davids, Brian; njordahl@bla-inc.com; VanGyseghem, Bob; Babica, Rich; gellwanger@bla-inc.com; Hilkemann, Jennifer; Landers, Nate; Holton, Aaron; Orozco, C. Eiton;
dbruckelmeyer@bla-inc.com
Subject: Public Comment East State Street Project - Lack of AdequateEnvironmental Information

FYI...a public comment for the East State Street project.

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 6:23 AM
To: Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Hruby, Becky <bhruby@geneva.il.us>; Maladra, Craig <cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Kilburg, Dean <dkilburg@geneva.il.us>; Mayer, Amy <amayer@geneva.il.us>; Kaven,
Gabriel <gkaven@geneva.il.us>; Bruno, Mike <mbruno@geneva.il.us>; bkosiro@geneva.il.us; Marks, Richard <rmarks@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert
<rswanson@geneva.il.us>; Burghart, Tara <tburghart@geneva.il.us>
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

Attached please find "PRELIMINARY ENVIRONMENTAL RISK ASSESSMENT". This is a page from the 2007 IDOT environmental study of the East State Street Corridor
Route 38 ROW released in 2007.

These sites were deemed to be "high risk" as explained in the study:

Site 1627-6. Vacant lat. 801 E. State Street (a LUST site).
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

To my knowledge, none of these sites have subsequently been re-examined by a public body. | have pictures of soll boring holes created during the redevelopment of 206 E
State (Dunkin). | made a FOIA request to City of Geneva for results of these boring sample test results. Even though City of Geneva has taken a financial position in this
project via TIF grants and sales tax rebates, Geneva has not scught these results. Very recently during the instaliation of electric service, a huge amount of subsurface soil was
remaved from under the site and piled along Crissey Avenue. Has this soil been tested for lead, mercury, arsenic, and petrochemical toxins?

Lead soil testing was not done in 2007 by IDOT, yet the above sites were active during the leaded gas era. Airbome lead is now the most commen source of childhood lead
poisoning in the U.S. What precautions are planned to mitigate this threat during construction? Should not testing be done to check for hot spots? The werk will pass within less
than a block of Hamison Street school and its playground areas.

It has been 15 years since testing was done in 2006, Soil lead contamination has a natural dissipation half-life of about 700 years.

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
To: Davids, Brian; njordahl@bla-inc.com; VanGyseghem, Bob; Babica, Rich; gellwanger@bla-inc.com; Hilkemann, Jennifer; Landers, Nate; Holton, Aaron; Orozco, C. Elton;
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
Ce: Hruby, Becky <bhruby@geneva.il.us>; Maladra, Craig <cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Kilburg, Dean <dkilburg@geneva.il.us>; Mayer, Amy <amayer@geneva.il.us>; Kaven,
Gabriel <gkaven@geneva.it.us>; Bruno, Mike <mbruno@geneva.il.us>; bkosiro@geneva.il.us; Marks, Richard <rmarks@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert
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

These sites were deemed to be "high risk" as expfained in the study:

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
State (Durkin). | made a FOIA request to City of Geneva for results of these boring sample test results. Even though City of Geneva has taken a financial position in this
project via TIF grants and sales tax rebates, Geneva has not sought these results. Very recently during the installation of electric service, a huge amount of subsurface soil was
removed from under the site and piled along Crissey Avenue. Has this soil been tested for lead, mercury, arsenic, and petrochemical toxins?

Lead soil testing was not done in 2007 by IDOT, yet the above sites were active during the leaded gas era. Airborne lead is now the mast common source of childhood lead
poisoning in the U.S. What precautions are planned to mitigate this threat during construction? Should not testing be done to check for hot spots? The work will pass within less
than a block of Harmison Street school and its playground areas.

It has been 15 years since testing was done in 2006. Soil lead contamination has a natural dissipation half-life of about 700 years.

Finally, | invite the City's attention to Refueling the Past by Archie Bentz, Jr.. 2020, p211-232. The book contains a comprehensive history of gas stations in the East State
Street Corridor and the 2006 IDOT study ignored many of them. It does not mention the automotive and carriage paint shops, radiator repair shops, or whiskey distilleries that
existed in the comridor - all sources of lead. Finally, coal fiy ash was often used for landfilling historically in the Tri Cities. Remember the Bennett Mill was steam powered for
most of its existence. What was used to landfill the mill race? Also, a cinderblock (cinder is fly ash high in mercury) manufacturing facility was in the E State Comidor near the
River. The comers of State and Bennett housed many transportation related sites from radiator repair to bus bams.

Sincerely,
Rodney 8. Nelson, M.D., F.A.C.P.

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

FYl...a public comment for the East State Street project.

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
Subject: ? Public Comment East State Street Project - Lack of Adequate Environmental information

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

To my knowledge, none of these sites have subsequently been re: nined by a public body. | have pictures of soll boring holes created during the redevelopment of 206 E
State (Dunkin). | made a FOIA request to City of Geneva for results of these boring sample test results. Even though City of Geneva has taken a financial position in this
project via TIF grants and sales tax rebates, Geneva has not sought these results. Very recently during the installation of electric service, a huge amount of subsurface soil was
removed from under the site and piled along Crissey Avenue. Has this soil been tested for lead, mercury, arsenic, and petrochemical toxins?

Lead soil testing was not done in 2007 by IDOT, yet the above sites were active during the leaded gas era. Airbome lead is now the most common saurce of childhood lead
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
River, The comers of State and Bennett housed many transportation related sites from radiator repair to bus bams.

Sincerely,
Rodney B. Nelson, M.D., FA.C.P.

23 Kane Street
Geneva, lllinois 60134



From: Schiber, Brian
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 6:39:52 AM
To: Babica, Rich; Dan Bruckelmeyer; Gregory J. Ellwanger; Nils Jordahl
Ce: Orozco, C. Elton; Davids, Brian; Landers, Nate; VanGyseghem, Bob; Holton, Aaron; Hilkemann, Jennifer
Subject: Public Comment East State Street Project - Lack of Adequate Environmental Information

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

Attached please find "PRELIMINARY ENVIRONMENTAL RISK ASSESSMENT". This is a page from the 2007 iDOT environmental study of the East State Street Cormidor
Route 38 ROW released in 2007.

These sites were deemed to be “high risk” as explained in the study:

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
Site 1627-16. Geneva Place. 27 N, Bennett Street.
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

Lead soil testing was not done in 2007 by IDOT, yet the above sites were active during the leaded gas era. Airbome lead is now the most common source of childhood lead
poisoning in the U.S. What precautions are planned to mitigate this threat during construction? Should not testing be done to check for hot spots? The work will pass within less
than a block of Harrison Street school and its playground areas.

It has been 15 years since testing was done in 2006. Soil lead contamination has a natural dissipation half-life of about 700 years.

Finally, I invite the City's attention to Refueling the Past by Archie Bentz, Jr.. 2020, p211-232. The book contains a comprehensive history of gas stations in the East State
Street Corridor and the 2006 IDOT study ignored many of them. It does riot mention the automotive and carriage paint shops, radiator repair shops, or whiskey distilleries that
existed in the cormidor - all sources of lead. Finally, coal fly ash was often used for landfilling historically in the Tri Cities. Remember the Bennett Mill was steam powered for
most of its existence. What was used to landfill the mill race? Also, a cinderblock (cinder is fly ash high in mercury) manufacturing facility was in the E State Corridor near the
River. The comers of State and Bennett housed many transportation related sites fram radiator repair to bus bams.

Sincerely,
Rodney B. Nelson, M.D., F.A.C.P.

23 Kane Street
Geneva, Illinois 60134



From: Gregory J. Ellwanger
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:10:33 AM
To: Davids, Brian; Babica, Rich; njordahl@bla-inc.com; Orozco, C. Elton; Hilkemann, Jennifer; VanGyseghem, Bob; Landers, Nate; Holton, Aaron; bschiber@geneva.il.us;
dbruckelmeyer@bla-inc.com
Subject: ? RE: Public Comment East State Street Project - Lack of Adequate Environmental Informat

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
Thanks Brian. We will add this to the list.

Gregory J. Ellwanger, P.E.
Project Engineer
BLA, Inc.

333 Pierce Road, Suite 200
Itasca, IL 60143
630-438-6400

Confit iality Note: This and any attachments are only for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any viewing, distribution, copying or reliance upon this information by
ded recipients is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and then delete the message and any attachments.

From: Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 6:40 AM
To: Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>; Dan Bruckelmeyer <dbruckelmeyer@bla-inc.com>; Gregory J. Ellwanger <gellwanger@bla-inc.com>; Nils Jordahl <njordahl@bla-
inc.com>
Ce: Orozco, C. Elton <corozco@geneva.il.us>; Davids, Brian <bdavids@geneva.il.us>; Landers, Nate <nlanders@geneva.il.us>; VanGyseghem, Bob
<bvangyseghem@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Hilkemann, lennifer <jhilkemann@geneva.il.us>
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
Ta: Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>
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

Site 1627-6. Vacant lot. 801 E. State Street (2 LUST site).
Site 1627-9. Geneva Firewoed and Mulch. 637 E. State Street.
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
State (Dunkin). | made a FOIA request to City of Geneva for results of these bonng sample test results. Even though City of Geneva has taken a financial position In this
project via TIF grants and sales tax rebates, Geneva has not sought these results. Very recently during the installation of electric service, a huge amount of subsurface soil was
removed from under the site and piled along Crissey Avenue. Has this soil been tested for lead, mercury, arsenic, and petrochemical toxins?

Lead soil testing was not done in 2007 by IDOT, yet the above sites were active during the leaded gas era. Airbome lead is now the most common source of childhood lead
poisoning in the U.S. What precautions are planned to mitigate this threat during construction? Should not testing be done to check for hot spats? The work will pass within less
than a block of Harrison Street school and its playground areas.

It has been 15 years since testing was done in 2006. Soil lead contamination has a natural dissipation half-life of about 700 years.

Finally, | invite the City's attention to Refueling the Past by Archie Bentz, Jr.. 2020, p211-232. The book contains a comprehensive history of gas stations in the East State
Street Comidor and the 2008 |DOT study Ignored many of them. It does not mention the automotive and camiage paint shops, radiator repair shops, or whiskey distilleries that
existed in the corridor - all saurces of lead. Finally, coal fly ash was often used for landfilling historically in the Tri Cities. Remember the Bennett Mill was steam powered for
mosl of its existence. What was used to landfill the mill race? Also, a cinderblock (cinder is fly ash high in mercury) manufacturing facility was in the E State Corridor near the
River. The comers of State and Bennett housed many transportation related sites from radiator repair to bus bams.

Sincerely,
Rodney B. Nelson, M.D., FA.C.P.

23 Kane Street
Geneva, lilinois 60134



The City of Geneva, Iilinols Since 1835

This message and any flies or text attached to it are | ded only for the recipf ramed above, and contain infarmation that may be confidential or privileged.

If you are not an intended recipient, you must nat read, copy, use or disclose this communication.
Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information that request via email to FOIARganavs. il us.
There is no expectation of privacy for sag or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.

| ) F) S S

Please do not print this email unless It ks absolutely Y.




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
Subject: ? RE: Public Comment East State Street Project - Lack of Adeguate Environmental Informat

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
Thanks Brian. We will add this to the list.

Gregory J. Eliwanger, P.E.
Project Engineer
BLA, Inc.

333 Pierce Road, Suite 200
Itasca, IL 60143

Confidentiality Note: This and any attachments are only for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any viewing, distribution, copying or reliance upon this information by
unintended recipients is prohibited. if you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and then delete the message and any attachments,

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
<bvangyseghem@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Hilkemann, Jennifer <jhilkemann@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Public Comment East State Street Project - Lack of Adequate Environmental Information

FYI..a public comment for the East State Street project.

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
Gabriel <gkaven@geneva.il.us>; Brunc, Mike <mbruno@geneva.il.us>; bkosiro@geneva.il.us; Marks, Richard <rmarks@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert
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
Site 1627-10. Ablest Service. 611 E. State Street {a LUST site).

Site 1627-11. Lou's Sales and Service. 602 E. State Street.

Site 1627-13. Citgo. 206 E. State Street (a LUST site).
Site 1627-16. Geneva Place. 27 N. Bennett Street.
Site 1627-18. Mill Race Cyclery. 11 E, State Street

To my knowledge, none of these sites have subsequently been re-examined by a public body. | have pictures of soil boring holes created dunng the redevelopment of 206 E
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
existed in the comidor - all sources of lead. Finally, coal fly ash was often used for landfilling historically in the Tri Cities. Remember the Bennett Mill was steam powered for
most of its existence. What was used to landfill the mill race? Also, a cinderblock (cinder is fly ash high in mercury) manufacturing facility was in the E State Coridor near the
River. The comers of State and Bennett housed many transportation related sites from radiator repair to bus bams.

Sincerely,
Rodney B. Nelson, M.D., F.A.C.P.

23 Kane Street
Geneva, llfinois 60134



The City of Geneva, Ilinois Since 1835
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential or privileged.
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication.
Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information hat request via email to FOIAMgenava. il us.
There is no expectation of privacy fo. r received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.

Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely Y.




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

EXTERMAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
Thanks Brian. We will add this to the list.

Gregory J. Ellwanger, P.E.
Project Engineer
BLA, Inc.

333 Pierce Road, Suite 200
Itasca, IL 60143
630-438-6400

Ce iality Note: This ge and any attochments are only for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any viewing, distribution, copying or reliance upon this information by
unintended recipients is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and then delete the message and any attachments.

From: Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 6:40 AM
To: Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>; Dan Bruckelmeyer <dbruckelmeyer@bla-inc.com>; Gregory .. Ellwanger <gellwanger@bla-inc.com>; Nils Jordahl <njordahl@bla-
inc.com>
Cc: Orozco, C. Elton <corozco@geneva.il.us>; Davids, Brian <bdavids@geneva.il.us>; Landers, Nate <nlanders@geneva.il.us>; VanGyseghem, Bob
<bvangyseghem@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Hilkemann, Jennifer <jhitkemann@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Public Comment East State Street Project - Lack of Adequate Environmental Information

FYI. .a public comment for the East State Street project.

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

Site 1627-6. Vacant lot. BO1 E. State Street (a LUST site).
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
Site 1627-16. Geneva Place. 27 N. Bennett Street,
Site 1627-18. Mill Race Cyclery. 11 E. State Street

To my knowledge, none of these sites have subsequently been re-examined by a public body. | have pictures of soil boring holes created during the redevelopment of 206 E
State (Dunkin). 1 made a FOIA request to City of Geneva for results of these boring sample test results. Even though City of Geneva has taken a financial position in this
project via TIF grants and sales tax rebates, Geneva has not sought these results. Very recently during the installation of electric service, a huge amount of subsurface soil was
removed from under the site and piled along Crissey Avenue. Has this soil been tested for lead, mercury, arsenic, and petrochemical toxins?

Lead soil testing was not done in 2007 by IDOT, yet the abave sites were active during the leaded gas era. Airbome lead is now the most common seurce of childhood lead
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
Street Cormidor and the 2006 1DOT study ignored many of them. It does not mention the automotive and carriage paint shops, radiator repair shops, or whiskey distilleries that
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
This message and any Files or text attached to It are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain Information that may be confidential or privileged.
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication.
Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information that request via email to EQIARganava. il us,
There is no expectation of privacy for or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.




From: Gregory J. Ellwanger
Sent: Friday, September 17,2021 8:10:33 AM
To: Schiber, Brian; Babica, Rich; Dan Bruckelmeyer; Nils Jardahl
Cc: Orozco, C. Elton; Davids, Brian; Landers, Nate; VanGyseghem, Bob; Holton, Aaron; Hilkemann, Jennifer
Subject: ? RE: Public Comment East State Street Project - Lack of Adequate Environmental Information

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
Thanks Brian. We will add this to the list.

Gregory J. Ellwanger, P.E.
Project Engineer
BLA, Inc.

333 Pierce Road, Suite 200
Itasca, IL 60143
630-438-6400

ii@dB—SSlS i‘ ijil
X

Ce iality Note: This and any attachments are only for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any viewing, distribution, copying or reliance upon this information by
unintended recipients is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and then delete the message and any attachments,

From: Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 6:40 AM
To: Babica, Rich <rbabica@geneva.il.us>; Dan Bruckelmeyer <dbruckelmeyer@bla-inc.com>; Gregory J. Ellwanger <gellwanger @bla-inc.com>; Nils Jordahl <njordahl@bla-
inc.com>
Ce: Orozco, C. Elton <corozco@geneva.il.us>; Davids, Brian <bdavids@geneva.il.us>; Landers, Nate <nlanders@geneva.il.us>; VanGyseghem, Bob
<bvangyseghem@geneva.il.us>; Holton, Aaron <aholton@geneva.il.us>; Hitkemann, Jennifer <jhilkemann@geneva.il.us>
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

Aftached please find "PRELIMINARY ENVIRONMENTAL RISK ASSESSMENT". This is a page from the 2007 IDOT environmental study of the East State Street Corridor
Route 38 ROW released in 2007.

These sites were deemed to be "high risk" as explained in the study:

Site 1627-6. Vacant lot. 801 E. State Street {a LUST site).
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
project via TIF grants and sales tax rebates, Geneva has not sought these results. Very recently during the installation of electric service, a huge amount of subsuriace soil was
removed from under the site and piled along Crissey Avenue. Has this soil been tested for lead, mercury, ic, and petrochemical toxins?

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
Street Cormidor and the 2006 IDOT study ignored many of themn. It does not mention the automotive and carriage paint shops, radiator repair shops, or whiskey distilleries that
existed in the caridor - all sources of lead. Finally, coal fly ash was often used for landfilling historically in the Tri Cities. Remember the Bennett Mill was steam powered for
most of its existence. What was used to landfill the mill race? Also, a cinderblock (cinder is fly ash high in mercury) manufacturing facility was in the E State Comdor near the
River. The comers of State and Bennett housed many transportation related sites from radiator repair to bus bams.

Sincerely,
Rodney B. Nelson, M.D., F.A.C.P.

23 Kane Street
Geneva, lllinois 60134



The City of Geneva, Iffinois Since 1835
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidentlal or privileged.
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication.
Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information that request via email to FQIARgenevs i us.
There is no expectation of privacy fo. or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.




From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:14:07 AM
To: Kasirog, Brad
Subject: ? Fwd: Public Comment East State Street Project - Lack of Adequate Environmental Informa

—~Original Message—
From: Raod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
To: bschiber@geneva.il.us <bschiber@geneva.il. us>
Cc: bhruby(@geneva.il.us <bhruby@geneva.il.us>; cmaladra@geneva.il.us <cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; dkilburg@geneva.il.us <dkilburg@geneva.il.us>; amayer@geneva.il.us
<amayer@geneva.il.us>; gkaven@geneva.il.us <gkaven@geneva.il.us>; mbrunc@geneva.il.us <mbruno@geneva.il.us>; bkosiro@geneva.il.us <bkosiro@geneva.il.us>;
rmarks @geneva.il.us <rmarks @geneva.il.us>; rswanson@geneva.il.us <rswanson@geneva.il.us>; tburghart@geneva.il.us <tburghart@geneva.il.us>
Sent: Fri, Sep 17, 2021 6:23 am
Subject: Public Comment East State Stre;t Project - Lack of Adequate Environmental Information

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
Site 1627-10. Ablest Service, 611 E. State Street (a LUST site).

Site 1627-11. Lou's Sales and Service, 602 E. State Street.

Site 1627-13. Citgo. 206 E. State Street (a LUST site).
Site 1627-16. Geneva Place. 27 N. Bennett Street.
Site 1627-18. Mill Race Cyclery. 11 E. State Street

To my knowledge, none af these sites have subsequently been re-examined by a public body. | have pictures of sail boring holes created during the redevelopment of 206 E
State (Dunkin). | made a FOIA request to City of Geneva for results of these boring sample test results. Even though City of Geneva has taken a financial position in this
project via TIF grants and sales tax rebates, Geneva has not sought these results. Very recently during the installation of electric service, a huge amount of subsurface soil was
removed from under the site and piled along Crissey Avenue. Has this soil been tested for lead, mercury, arsenic, and petrochemical toxins?

Lead soil testing was not done in 2007 by IDOT, yet the above sites were active during the leaded gas era. Airborne lead is now the most comman source of childhood lead
poisoning in the U.S, What precautions are planned to mitigate this threat during consttuction? Should not testing be done to check for hot spots? The work will pass within less
than a block of Harrison Street school and its playground areas.

It has been 15 years since testing was done in 2006. Soil lead contamination has a natural dissipation half-life of about 700 years.

Finally, | invite the City's attention to Refueling the Past by Archie Bentz, Jr.. 2020, p211-232. The book contains a comprehensive history of gas stations in the East State
Street Corridor and the 2006 IDOT study ignored many of them. it does not mention the automotive and carriage paint shops, radiator repair shops, or whiskey distilleries that
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
Sent: Thursday, Seplember 23, 2021 11:47:56 AM
To: Davids, Brian; Babica, Rich; njordahl@bla-inc.com; Orozco, C. Elton; Hilkemann, Jennifer; gellwanger@bla-inc.com; VanGyseghem, Bob; Landers, Nate; Holton, Aaron;
bschiber@geneva.il.us; dbruckelmeyer@bla-inc.com
Subject: Re: Public Comment East State Street Project - Lack of AdequateEnvironmental Informaltion

Thank you.
KB

On Sep 17,2021, at 6:39 AM, Schiber, Brian <bschiber@aeneva il.us> wrote:

FYl...a public comment for the East State Street project.

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 6:23 AM
To: Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.il.us>
Ce: Hruby, Becky <bhruby@geneva.ilus>; Maladra, Craig <cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Kilburg, Dean <dkilburg@egeneva.il.us>; Mayer, Amy
<amayer@geneva.ll.us>; Kaven, Gabriel <gkaven@geneva.il.us>; Bruno, Mike <mbruno@geneva.il.us>; bkosiro@geneva.il.us; Marks, Richard
<pmarks@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@geneva.il.us>; Burghart, Tara <tburghart@geneva.il.us>

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
Attached please find "PRELIMINARY ENVIRONMENTAL RISK ASSESSMENT". This is a page from the 2007 IDOT environmental study of the East State
Street Comidor Route 38 ROW released in 2007.
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
To my knowledge, none of these sites have subsequently been re-examined by a public body. | have pictures of soil boring holes created during the redevelopment
of 206 E State (Dunkin). | made a FOIA request to City of Geneva for results of these boring sample test results. Even though City of Geneva has taken a
financial position in this project via TIF grants and sales tax rebates, Geneva has not sought these results. Very recently during the installation of electric service,
a huge amount of subsurface soil was removed from under the site and piled along Crissey Avenue. Has this soil been tested for lead, mercury, arsenic, and
petrochemical toxins?

Lead soil testing was not done in 2007 by IDOT, yet the above sites were active during the leaded gas era. Aithome lead is now the most common source of
childhood lead poisoning in the U.S. What precautions are planned to mitigate this threat during construction? Should not testing be done to check for hot spots?
The work will pass within less than a block of Harrison Street school and its playground areas.

It has been 15 years since testing was done in 2006. Soil lead contamination has a natural dissipation half-life of about 700 years.

Finally, | invite the City's attention to Refueling the Past by Archie Bentz, Jr.. 2020, p211-232. The book contains a comprehensive history of gas stations in the
East State Street Coridor and the 2006 IDOT study ignored many of them. It does not mention the automotive and cariage paint shops, radiator repair shops, or
whiskey distilleries that existed in the corridor - all sources of lead. Finally, coal fly ash was often used for landfilling historically in the Tri Cities. Remember the
Bennett Mill was steam powered for most of its existence. What was used to landfill the mill race? Alse, a cinderblock (cinder is fly ash high in mercury)
manufacturing facility was in the E State Comidor near the River. The comers of State and Bennett housed many transportation related sites from radiator repair to

bus bams.
Sincerely,
Rodney B. Nelson, M.D., F.A.C.P.
23 Kane Street
Geneva, litinois 60134

<IDOT Route 38 Study Oct 23 2007 see p82 (22).pdf>



From: Bums, Kevin
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 11:47:56 AM
To: Schiber, Brian
Cc: Babica, Rich; Dan Bruckelmeyer; Gregory J. Ellwanger; Nils Jordahl; Orozco, C. Elton; Davids, Brian; Landers, Nate; VanGyseghem, Bob; Holton, Aaron; Hilkemann, Jennifer
Subject: Re: Public Comment East State Street Project - Lack of Adequate Environmental information
Thank you.
KB

On Sep 17,2021, at 6:39 AM, Schiber, Brian <bschibier@aganeva il.us> wrote:

FYi...a public comment for the East State Street project.

From: Rod Nelson <rbn l.com>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 6:23 AM
To: Schiber, Brian < i neva.il.us>
Ce: Hruby, Becky <bhruby@geneva.ilLus>; Maladra, Craig <cmaladra@geneva.il.us>; Kilburg, Dean <dkilburg@geneva.il.us>; Mayer, Amy
<amayer@geneva.il.us>; Kaven, Gabriel <gkaven®@geneva.il.us>; Bruno, Mike <mbruno@geneva.il.us>; bkosico@aeneva il.us; Marks, Richard
<rmarks@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@geneva.il.us>; Burghart, Tara <thurgh neva.il . us>

Subject: ? Public Comment East State Street Project - Lack of Adequate Environmental Information
EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
Dear Mr. Schiber,
Please accept this letter and the attachment as‘a public comment for the East State Street Project.
Attached please find "PRELIMINARY ENVIRONMENTAL RISK ASSESSMENT". This is a page from the 2007 IDOT environmental study of the East State
Street Corrider Route 38 ROW released in 2007.
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
To my knowledge, none of these sites have subsequently been re-examined by a public body. | have pictures of sail boring holes created during the redevelopment
of 206 E State (Dunkin). | made a FOIA request to City of Geneva for results of these boring sample test resuits. Even though City of Geneva has taken a
financial position in this project via TIF grants and sales tax rebates, Geneva has not sought these results. Very recently during the installation of electric service,
a huge amount of subsurface soil was removed from under the site and piled along Crissey Avenue. Has this soil been tested for lead, mercury, arsenic, and
petrochemical toxins?

Lead soil testing was not done in 2007 by IDOT, yet the above sites were active during the leaded gas era. Airbome lead is now the most common source of
childhood lead poisoning in the U.S. What precautions are planned to mitigate this threat during construction? Should not testing be done to check for hot spots?
The work will pass within less than a block of Harrisen Street school and its playground areas.

It has been 15 years since testing was done in 2008. Soil lead contamination has a natural dissipation half-life of about 700 years.

Finally, | invite the City's attention to Refueling the Past by Archie Bentz, Jr.. 2020, p211-232, The book contains a comprehensive history of gas stations in the
East State Street Corridor and the 2006 IDOT study ignared many of them. It does not mention the autemotive and carriage paint shops, radiator repair shops, or
whiskey distilleries that existed in the coridor - all sources of lead. Finally, coal fly ash was often used for landfilling historically in the Tri Cities. Remember the
Bennett Mill was steam powered for most of its existence. What was used to landfill the mill race? Also, a cinderblock (cinder is fly ash high in mercury)
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
To: Davids, Brian; Babica, Rich; njordahi@bla-inc.com; Orozco, C. Elton; Hilkemann, Jennifer; gellwanger@bla-inc.com: VanGyseghem, Bob; Landers, Nate; Hollon, Aaron;
bschiber@geneva.il.us; dbruckelmeyer@bla-inc.com
Subject: Re: Public Comment East State Street Project - Lack of AdequateEnvironmental Information

Thank you.

KB

On Sep 17,2021, at 6:39 AM, Schiber, Brian <bschiber@geneva.ilus> wrote:

FYl...a public comment for the East State Street project.

From: Rod Nelson <rbn3@aoal.com>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 6:23 AM
To: Schiber, Brian <bschi

neva.il.us>
Cc: Hruby, Becky <bhruby@geneva.il.us>; Maladra, Craig <¢maladra@geneva.il.us>; Kilburg, Dean <dkilburg@geneva.il.us>; Mayer, Amy
<amayer@geneva.il.us>; Kaven, Gabriel <gkaven@geneva.il.us>; Bruno, Mike <mbruno@genava.il.us>; bkosiro@geneva.il.ug; Marks, Richard
<rmarks@geneva.il.us>; Swanson, Robert <pswanson@geneva.il.us>; Burghart, Tara <thurghart@geneva.il.us>

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
To my knowledge, none of these sites have subsequently been re-examined by a public bady. | have pictures of soil boring holes created during the redevelopment
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
The work will pass within less than a bloék of Harrison Street school and its playground areas.

It has been 15 years since testing was done in 2006. Soil lead contamination has a natural dissipation half-life of about 700 years.

Finally, | invite the City's attention to Refueling the Past by Archie Bentz, Jr.. 2020, p211-232. The book contains a comprehensive history of gas stations in the
East State Street Corridor and the 2006 IDOT study ignored many of them. It does not mention the automotive and carnage paint shops, radiator repair shops, or
whiskey distilleries that existed in the cormidor - all sources of lead. Finally, coal fly ash was often used for landfilling historically in the Tri Cities. Remember the
Bennett Mill was steam powered for most of its existence. What was used to landfill the mill race? Also, a cinderblock (cinder is fly ash high in mercury)
manufacturing facility was in the E State Cormidor near the River. The comers of State and Bennett housed many transportation related sites from radiator repair to

bus bams.
Sincerely,
Rodney B. Nelson, M.D., FA.C.P.
23 Kane Street
Geneva, lllinois 60134

<IDOT Route 38 Study Oct 23 2007 see p82 (22).pdf>



From: Bums, Kevin

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 11:47:56 AM
To: Davids, Brian; Babica, Rich; njordahl@bla-inc.com; Orozco, C. Elton; Hilke

1] 2ol la-inc.com; VanGyseghem, Bob; Landers, Nate; Holton, Aaron;
bschiber@aen .com
Subject: Re: Public Comment East Stal -

eduateEnvironmantal Information

Thank you.
KB

On Sep 17,2021, at 6:39 AM, Schiber, Brian <hschiber@aeneva.il us> wrote:

FYl...a public comment for the East State Street project.
From: Rod Nelson <rbn l.com>

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 6:23 AM
To: Schiber, Brian <bschiber va.il.us>

Cc: Hruby, Becky <bhrubv@geneva.il.us>; Maladra, Craig <cmaladra@geneva.ilus>; Kilburg, Dean <dkilburg@geneva.ilus>; Mayer, Amy

<amayer@geneva.ilus>; Kaven, Gabriel <gkaven@geneva.il,us>; Bruno, Mike <mbruno@geneva.il.us>; bkosiro@geneva.il.us; Marks, Richard

<rmarks@geneva ll.us>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@geneva.il.us>; Burghart, Tara <thur hart@geneva.il.us>
Subject: ? Public Comment East State Street Project - Lack of Adequate Environmental Information

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
Dear Mr. Schiber,
Please accept this letter and the attachment as a public comment far the East State Street Project.
Attached please find "PRELIMINARY ENVIRONMENTAL RISK ASSESSMENT". This is a page from the 2007 [DOT environmental study of the East State
Street Corridor Route 38 ROW released in 2007.
These sites were deemed to be "high risk” as explained in the study:
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
Lead soil testing was not done in 2007 by IDOT, yet the above sites were gialivaed i

SiE
childhood lead poisoning in the U.S. What precautions are planned tgf E ng construction? Should not testing be done to check for hot spots?
The work will pass within less than a bloc 2et school and its playground areas.

It has been 15 years since testing was done in 2006. Soil lead contamination has a natural dissipation half-life of about 700 years.
Finally, | invite the City's attention to Refueling the Past by Archi

. The book contains a comprehensive history of gas stations in the
East State Street Comidor and the 2006 IDOT study ignored many on the automotive and carriage paint shops, radiator repair shops, or
whiskey distilleries that existed in the corridor - all sources of lead. Finally, coal fly ash was often used for landfilling historically in the Tri Cities, Remember the
Bennett Mill was steam powered for most of its existence. What was used to landfill the mill race? Alsa, a cinderblock (cinder is fly ash high in mercury)
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

leaded gas era. Airbome lead is now the most cammon source of

<IDOT Route 38 Study Oct 23 2007 see p82 (22).pdf>



From: Finch, Sara
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2021 11:25:28 AM

To: Childre : em, Hob; mmartens@geneva.il.us
Subject: - lead service line

James,

Are you able to check if he qualifies for this program, and if the city side needs to be swapped out as well? | want to let Mike know when we schedule this so they can
get inside and swap out the meter.

Thanks,

Franco Bottalico
Administrative Analyst
City of Geneva - Water/Wastewater Division
1800 South Street - Geneva, lllinois 60134
0: (630) 232-1551 - C: (224) 629-9512
fhottalico@geneva.il.us

From: Jason Patterson <jpat78@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 11:24 AM
To: Bottalico, Franco <fbottalico@geneva.il.us>
Subject: ? Fwd: Estimate 4071 from G.SNOW & SONS

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
Hi Franco,

Per our discussion last week, attached is the bid for the lead pipe replacement and the filled out application.
Please let me know what else you need. | would like to schedule G Snow as soon as possible.

Thanks!

Jason

Subject: EW & SONS

Dear Customer :
Please review the attached estimate. Feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

We look forward to méﬁriizing.w}ith;you.

e

Sincerely,

GERRY SNOW



From: Bottalico, France
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2021 11:25:28 AM
To: Childress, James

m, Bob
lead service line

James,

Are you able to check if he qualifies for this program, and if the city side needs to be swapped out as well? I want to let Mike know when we schedule this so they can
getinside and swap out the meter.

Thanks,

Franco Bottalico
Administrative Analyst
City of Geneva - Water/Wastewater Division
1800 South Street - Geneva, Illinois 60134
0: (630) 232-1551 - C: (224) 629-9512
fhottalico@geneva.ilus

From: Jason Pattersoq
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 11:24 Al

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

sennmennas FOF e
Date: Tue, Nov 2, 54 AM
Subject: Esti from G.SNOW & SONS

Tu:h

Dear Customer :

Please review the attached estimate. Feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

to working with you.
Sincerely,

GERRY SNOW

—:‘-



From: Finch, Sara
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2021 10:30:49 AM
To: Chlldress J

Bob and James here is the application for 522 J[ames St. This i s to switch the meter out when they do the service line.

L :K;, ‘. {J

James, do you know if this one is a lead service line or would you like to get inside the home to verify?

Franco Bottalico
Administrative Analyst
City of Geneva - Water/Wastewater Division
1800 South Street - Geneva, lllinois 60134
0: (630) 232 1551 C: (224) 629-9512

neva.il.

From: Jason Pattersog3jpat78@gmail.com>
Sent Wednesday, November 3, 2021 10:19 AM
3 pottalico@geneva.ll.us>
1071 from G.SNOW & SONS

Hi Franco,
Attached is the full document where | signed where | think a signature is required. Let me know if this works or if | need to do anything else.
Can you let me know what the next steps are?

Thanks
Jason

On Tue, Nov 2, 2021 at 11:27 AM Bottalico, Franco <fhottalico@geneva.il.us> wrote:

Thanks, I'll get in touch with James our field supervisor.

Can you please make sure you sign the general information form and agreement? If you want [ can print these out for you and you can sign here if you do not have
the capabilities to print and scan over to me.

City of Geneva - Water /Wastewater Division
1800 South Street - Geneva, lllinois 60134
0:(630) 232-1551 - C: (224) 629-9512

From: Jason Patterson
Sent: Tuesday, Novergber 2, AL AN

To: Bottalico, Franco < ic eneva.il.u
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

Jasaon

cazesias Fig o
Date: Tue, Mov 2, at AM
Subject: Esti OW & SONS
i

Dear Customer :

Please review the attached estimate. Feel free to contact us if you have any questions.
We look forward to working with you,

Sincerely,



GERRY SNOW

The City of Geneva, Illinois Since 1835
This message and any files or text attached to it are intended only for the recipients named above, and contain information that may be confidential or
privileged.
Tf you are not an intended recipient, you must not read, copy, use or disclose this communication.
Please also notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete all copies of it from your system.

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of 1 please send that request via email to FOIA@genevail us.
There is no expectation g Y messages sent Lo or received from the City of Geneva.
Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, I_nslag_ram, and YouTube or visit our website.

|

{___Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.



From: Bottalico, Franco
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2021 10:30:49 AM

To: VanGysegh : Childress, James
Subjec

Bob and James here is the application fol- This is the one mike martens needs to switch the meter out when they do the service line.
4

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

From: Jason Patterso*
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 20 119 AM

To: Bottalico, Franco <fbottalico@geneva.il.us>
Subject: Re: ? Fwd: Estimate 4071 from G.SNOW & SONS

Hi Franco,
Attached is the full document where | signed where | think a signature is required. Let me know if this works or if I need to do anything else.
Can you let me know what the next steps are?

Thanks
lason

On Tue, Nov 2, 2021 at 11:27 AM Bottalico, Franco <fhottalico@geneva.il.us> wrote:

Thanks, I'll get in touch with James our field supervisor.

Can you please make sure you sign the general information form and agreement? If you want I can print these out for you and you can sign here if you do not have
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
From: Jason Pat‘lersuﬁ
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 11:
To: Bottalico, Franco < lico neva.il.us>

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

e Fo i
Date: Tue, Nov 2, 2021 at AM
Subject: Esh‘M & SONS

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

If you have a FOIA (Freedom of Information Act) request please send that request via email to EOlAZgeneva il us.
There is no expectation “} iy messages sent to or received from the City of Geneva.

Follow Geneva on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube or visit our website.

Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary.



From: Short, Randy
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 11:06:58 AM
To: dchapman@ppi.coop; CordellIM@impa.com; Fiegenschuh@rochelleil.us; tschmale@psgc-llc.com; sahanchi@imea.org; ehobbie@ppi.coop; jsander@psgc-lic.com; Iscott@psgc-lic.com;
nfogleman@ppi.coop, Holton, Aaron; dgulley@sipower.org; msiefert@mpua.org; kwagner@imea.org; coakley@psgc-lic.com; skieseweller@amppariners.org;
Joe.Fulliero@avantenergy.com; amccuan@sipower.org; dgaston@psgc-lic.com; gallenbach @sipower.org; jsabo@psgc-lic.com; Psullivan@amppariners.org; dhibbs@psgc-lic.cam;
rshort@psgc-lic.com; b_fitzgerald@wvpa
Subject: ? DRAFT E&O Committee Meeting Minutes from 11-16-21

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
Dear E&O Committee Designees,
The DRAFT meeting minutes from the E&O Committee Meeting which was held on Tuesday, November 16, 2021 are attached for your review. Please provide any comments
or suggested revisions directly to Lisa Scott at Iscott@psge-lic.com by close of business Monday, December 6, 2021.

Regards,
Randy Short| Chief Operating Officer
Prairie State Generating Company
3872 County Highway 12 | Mariss
Office: 618-824-7582 | Mobile“

www.prairiestateenergycampus.com



From: Scott, Lisa
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 11:06:58 AM
To: Holton, Aaron; a_taylor@wvpa.com; Ashley McCuan; b_fizgerald@wvpa.com; Dick Chapman; Don Gulley; dhandley@paducahpower.com; Eric Hobbie; gholm@cityofbatavia.net; Jack
Alvey IMPA; Grotzinger John; Joseph V. Fulliero; kgaden; Kevin Kizzee; kwagner; msiefert; Nick Fogleman; Pam Sullivan; Paul Furtak; Robert Conn; skiesewetter; sahanchi@imea.org; Todd
Gallenbach; Chris Sanders; Cardell Miller; Jeff Fiegenschuh
Cc: Gaston, Donald; Short, Randy; Hibbs, David; Sander, Jonathan; Schmale, Tom; Harre, Alyssa; Gallagher, Helen; Scott, Lisa; Oakley, Cassandra; Geppert, Jeanie; Sabo, Janet; Reed,
Christine
Subject: ? DRAFT E&O Committee Meeting Minutes from 11-16-21

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
Dear E&QO Committee Designees,
The DRAFT meeting minutes from the E&O Committee Meeting which was held on Tuesday, November 16, 2021 are attached for your review. Please provide any comments
ar suggested revisions directly to Lisa Scott at Iscott@psgc-lic.com by close of business Monday, December 6, 2021.

Regards,
Randy Short | Chief Operating Officer
Prairie State Generating Company
3872 County Highway 12 | Marissa,
Office: 618-824-7582
www.prairi




From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2021 4:18:48 PM
To: Swanson, Robert; Maladra, Craig; Burghart, Tara; dlacure@genevatownship.com; Hruby, Becky; enelson@geneva.il.us; DeGroot, David; Kosirog, Brad; Marks, Richard; Kilburg, Dean;
Bruno, Mike; True, Chayton; Mayer, Amy; Dawkins, Stephanie; mohammed.rahman@illinois.gov; Kaven, Gabriel
Subject: ? Dunkin has not paid property taxes in 3 years, Assessed for about $375K and Dunkin' Pa

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION
Dear Aldemmen, et al,

You can sure pick 'em.

As the attached summary shows, the owners of the Dunkin' have not paid their property taxes in three years (taxes sold at auction '18, '19. '20). The tax bill is about the same
now as it was in 2002, especially when controlled for inflation. The "I in "TIF" is "MIA."

1 wender if there is liability insurance on the property and if the mortgage is being paid. These things can get tied up for years as tax lien sales tum into tax fareclosure deed
sales. The interest rate paid by the delinquent owner to the holder of the tax lien can be as high as 36% per annum, The time fimit until a mandatary foreclosure auction for the
deed is typically 30 months in lllinois unless you are a BFF of someone like Burke or Madigan (35 Ill. Comp. Stat. Ann. § 200/21-350).

Very near to the east retaining wall another excavation was done for sewer repairs - an odd place for a sewer. Of course, the job has not been completed as the pile of dirt is
still present. Has that soil been tested since it lies very near a LUST site and now is exposed? Once again | attach the IEPA NFR letter that speaks to excavation on or near

the site being subject to mandatory OHSA safety rules. This outing of the NFR letter risks revocation of the NFR letter, as the letter itself stipulates. The lllinois
Geologic Survey su ater actually flows east from the Dunkin' site.

A large downed branch adoms the site and has for months. The garbage receptacle is unemptied. The large heavy daor to the dumpster enclosure is flapping in the breeze. The
handicapped parking would require the driver to be a gymnast to squeeze out the vehicle door between the car and Bollard fence without breaking an ankle on the curb while
falling into the fence. A pedestrian approaching the door from the west could not be pushing a wheelchair since the distance between vehicle overhang from the wheel stop to
the wall is very tight. The second try at striping the parking places is as inept as the first with many substandard spots including 90-degree spots that require two-way isles.

The $600 for the parkway trees should be refunded and the trees planted since the unlawful private transformer facility that was not present in the Special Use Application Plan

obstructs the parkway and does not comply with the requirements of the Special Use Ordinance that you passed by a 6-5 vote. Now the absence of the overhead wires makes

the tree "deviation" “relief* void. (No one has yet peinted out to me where "deviations" and/or “reliefs" are permitted as part of a Special Use - | only see "conditions"” that raise
the minimum bar.) I remind you yet again your rules for construction require the most restrictive code provision be applied.

This neighborhood can not withstand much more of your Geneva brand of "development" (which is based almost entirely on the demolition backhoe) without a total collapse in
character, property values, and quality/safety/welfare.

Rod Nelson
23 Kane



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

As the attached summary shows, the owners of the Dunkin' have not paid their property taxes in three years (taxes sold at auction '18, '19. '20), The tax bill is about the same
now as it was in 2002, especially when controlled for inflation. The "I” in "TIF" is "MIA.”

| wonder if there is liability insurance on the property and if the mortgage is being paid. These things can get tied up for years as tax lien sales tum jnto tax foreclosure deed
sales. The interest rate paid by the delinguent awner to the holder of the tax lien can be as high as 36% per annum. The time limit until a mangatory foreclosure auction for the
deed is typically 30 months in lllinois unless you are a BFF of someone like Burke or Madigan (35 Ifl. Comp. Stat. Ann. § 200/21-350).

Veery near to the east retaining wall another excavation was done for sewer repairs - an odd place for a sewer, Of course, the job has not been completed as the pile of dirtis
still present. Has that soil been tested since it lies very near a LUST site and now is exposed? Once again | altach the IEPA NFR letter that speaks to excavation on or near
the site being subject to mandatory OHSA safety nules. This repeated flouting of the NFR letter risks revocation of the NFR letter, as the letter itself stipulates. The lllinais
Geologic Survey suggests the shallow groundwater actually flows east from the Dunkin' site.

A large downed branch adoms the site and has for months. The garbage receptacle is unemptied. The large heavy door to the dumpster enclosure is flapping in the breeze. The
handicapped parking would require the driver to be a gymnast to squeeze aut the vehicle door between the car and Bollard fence without breaking an ankle on the curb while
falling into the fence. A pedestrian approaching the door from the west could not be pushing a wheelchair since the distance between vehicle overhang from the wheel stop to
the wall is very tight. The second try at striping the parking places is as inept as the first with many substandard spots including 90-degree spots that require two-way Isles.

The $600 for the parkway trees should be refunded and the trees planted since the unlawful private transformer facility that was not present in the Special Use Application Plan

obstructs the parkway and does not comply with the requirements of the Special Use Ordinance that you passed by a &5 vote. Now the absence of the overhead wires makes

the tree "deviation” "relief” void. (No one has yet pointed out to me where “deviations" and/or “reliefs" are pemmitted as part of a Special Use - | only see "conditions” that raise
the minimum bar.) | remind you yet again your rules for construction require the most restrictive code provision be applied.

This neighborhood can not withstand much more of your Geneva brand of "development” (which is based almost entirely on the demolition backhoe) without a total collapse in
character, property values, and quality/safety/welfare.

Rod Nelson
23 Kane



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2021 4:18:48 PM
To: Swanson, Robert; Maladra, Craig; Burghart, Tara; dlacure@genevatownship.com; Hruby, Becky; enelson@geneva.il.us; DeGraoat, David; Kosirog, Brad; Marks, Richard; Kilburg, Dean;
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

You can sure pick 'emn.

As the attached summary shows, the owners of the Dunkin' have not paid their property taxes in three years (taxes sold at auction '18, '19. '20). The tax bill is about the same
now as it was in 2002, especially when controlled for inflation. The “I” in "TIF" is "MIA."

| wonder if there is liahility insurance on the property and if the mortgage is being paid. These things can get tied up for years as tax lien sales tumn into tax foreclosure deed
sales. The interest rate paid by the delinquent owner to the holder of the tax lien can be as high as 36% per annum. The time limit until a mandatory fereclosure auction for the
deed is typically 30 months in lllinois unless you are a BFF of someone like Burke or Madigan (35 [ll. Comp. Stat. Ann. § 200/21-350).

Very near to the east retaining wall another excavation was done for sewer repairs - an odd place for a sewer. Of course, the job has not been completed as the pile of dirt is
still present. Has that soil been tested since it lies very near a LUST site and now is exposed? Once again | attach the IEPA NFR letter that speaks to excavation on or near
the site being subject to mandatory OHSA safety rules. This repeated flouting of the NFR letter risks revocation of the NFR letter, as the letter itself, stipulates. The lllinois
Geologic Survey suggests the shallow groundwater actually flows east from the Dunkin' site.

A large downed branch adoms the site and has for months. The garbage receptacle is unemptied. The large heavy door to the dumpster enclosure is flapping in the breeze. The
handicapped parking would require the driver to be a gymnast to squeeze out the vehicle door between the car and Bollard fence without breaking an ankle on the curb while
falling into the fence. A pedestrian approaching the door from the west could not be pushing a wheelchair since the distance between vehicle averhang from the wheel stop to
the wall is very tight. The second try at striping the parking places is as inept as the first with many substandard spots including 80-degree spots that require two-way isles.

The $600 for the parkway trees should be refunded and the trees planted since the unlawfuf private transformer facility that was not present in the Special Use Application Plan

obstructs the parkway and does not comply with the requirements of the Special Use Ordinance that you passed by a 6-5 vote. Now the absence of the overhead wires makes

the tree "deviation" "relief" void. (No one has yet pointed out to me where "deviations” and/or "reliefs" are pemitted as part of a Special Use - | only see "conditions” that raise
the minimum bar.) | remind you yet again your rules for construction require the most restrictive code provision be applied.

This neighborhoed can not withstand much more of your Geneva brand of "development" (which is based almost entirely on the demolition backhoe) without a total collapse in
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

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTICN
Dear Aldemen, et al,

You can sure pick 'em.

As the attached summary shows, the owners of the Dunkin' have not paid their property taxes in three years (taxes sold at auction 18, '18. '20). The tax bill is about the same
now as it was in 2002, especially when controlled for inflation. The "I" in "TIF" is "MIA."

| wonder if there is liability insurance on the property and if the mortgage is being paid. These things can get tied up for years as tax lien sales tum into tax foreclosure deed
sales. The interest rate paid by the delinquent owner to the holder of the tax lien can be as high as 36% per annum. The time limit until a mandatory foreclasure auction for the
deed is typically 30 months in lllinois unless you are a BFF of someone like Burke or Madigan (35 Ill. Comp. Stat. Ann. § 200/21-350).

Very near to the east retaining wall another excavation was done for sewer repairs - an odd place for a sewer. Of course, the job has not been completed as the pile of dirt is
still present. Has that soil been tested since it lies very near a LUST site and now is exposed? Once again | attach the IEPA NFR letter that speaks to excavation on or near
the site being subject to mandatory OHSA safety rules. This repeated flouting of the NFR letter risks revocation of the NFR letter, as the letter itself stipulates. The [llinois
Geologic Survey suggests the shallow groundwater actually flows east from the Dunkin' site.

A large downed branch adoms the site and has for months. The garbage receptacle is unemptied. The large heavy door to the dumpster enclosure is flapping in the breeze. The
handicapped parking would require the driver to be a gymnast to squeeze out the vehitle door between the car and Bollard fence without breaking an ankle on the curb while
falling into the fence. A pedestrian approaching the door from the west could not be pushing a wheelchair since the distance between vehicle overhang from the wheel stop to
the wall is very tight. The second try at striping the parking places is as inept as the first with many substandard spots including 80-degree spots that require two-way isles.

The $600 for the parkway trees should be refunded and the trees planted since the unlawful private transformer facility that was not present in the Special Use Application Plan

obstructs the parkway and does not comply with the requirements of the Special Use Ordinance that you passed by a 6-5 vate. Now the absence of the overhead wires makes

the tree "deviation” "relief" void. (No one has yet pointed out to me where "deviations" and/or "reliefs" are permitted as part of a Special Use - | only see "conditions" that raise
the minimumn bar.) | remind you yet again your rules for construction require the most restrictive code provision be applied.

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
Dear Aldermen, et al,

You can sure pick 'em.

As the attached summary shows, the owners of the Dunkin' have not paid their property taxes in three years (taxes sold at auction '18, '19. '20). The tax bill is about the same
now as it was in 2002, especially when controlled for inflation. The “/* in "TIF" is "MIA."

I wonder if there is liability insurance on the property and if the mortgage is being paid. These things can get tied up for years as tax lien sales tum into tax foreclosure deed
sales. The interest rate paid by the delinquent owner to the holder of the tax lien can be as high as 36% per annum. The time limit until a mandatory foreclosure auction for the
deed is typically 30 months in lllincis unless you are a BFF of someone like Burke or Madigan (35 Ill. Comp. Stat. Ann, § 200/21-350).

Very near to the east retaining wall another excavation was done for sewer repairs - an odd place for a sewer. Of course, the job has not been completed as the pile of dirt is
still present. Has that soil been tested since it lies very near a LUST site and now is exposed? Once again | attach the IEPA NFR letter that speaks to excavation on or near
the site being subject to mandatory OHSA safety rules. This repeated flouting of the NFR letter risks revocation of the NFR letter, as the letter itself, stipulates. The Hiinais
Geologic Survey suggests the shallow groundwater actually flows east from the Dunkin' site.

A large downed branch adoms the site and has for months. The garbage receptacle is unemptied. The large heavy door to the dumpster enclosure is flapping in the breeze. The
handicapped parking would require the driver to be a gymnast to squeeze out the vehicle door between the car and Bollard fence without breaking an ankle on the curb while
falling into the fence. A pedestrian approaching the door from the west could not be pushing a wheelchair since the distance between vehicle overhang from the wheel stap to
the wall is very tight. The second try at striping the parking places is as inept as the first with many substandard spots including 80-degree spots that reguire two-way isles.

The $600 for the parkway trees should be refunded and the trees planted since the unlawful private transformer facility that was not present in the Special Use Apgplication Plan

abstructs the parkway and does not comply with the requirements of the Special Use Ordinance that you passed by a 6-5 vote. Now the absence of the overhead wires makes

the tree "deviation" "relief" void. (No one has yet pointed out to me where "deviations" and/or “reliefs" are permitted as part of a Special Use - | only see "conditions” that raise
the minimum bar.) | remind you yet again your rules for construction reguire the most restrictive code provision be applied.

This neighborhood can not withstand much more of your Geneva brand of "development” (which is based almost entirely on the demolition backhoe) without a total collapse in
character, property values, and quality/safety/welfare.

Rod Nelsan
23 Kane



From: Rod Nelson
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2021 4:18:48 PM
To: Hruby, Becky; Maladra, Craig; Kilburg, Dean; Mayer, Amy; Kaven, Gabriel; Bruno, Mike; Kosirog, Brad; Marks, Richard: Swanson, Robert; Burghart, Tara; Dawkins, Stephanie; DeGroot,
David; True, Chayton; Nelson, Eric
Cc: mohammed.rahman@illinois.gov; dlacure@genevatownship.com
Subject: ? Dunkin has not paid property taxes in 3 years, Assessed for about $375K and Dunkin' Pald $715K for parcel - Where's the incrementin the TIF? Violation yet again of the IEPA
NFR letter

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION

Dear Aldermen, et al,
You can sure pick 'em.

As the attached summary shows, the owners of the Dunkin' have not paid their property taxes in three years (texes sold at auction '18, '19. '20). The tax bill is about the same
now as it was in 2002, especially when controlled for inflation. The "I" in "TIF" is "MIA."

| wonder if there is liability insurance on the property and if the mortgage is being paid. These things can get tied up for years as tax lien sales tumn into tax foreclosure deed
sales. The interest rate paid by the delinquent owner to the holder of the tax lien can be as high as 36% per annum. The time limit until a mandatory foreclosure auction for the
deed is typically 30 months in Hllinois unless you are a BFF of someone like Burke or Madigan (35 Ill. Comp. Stat. Ann. § 200/21-350).

Very near to the east retaining wall another excavation was done for sewer repairs - an odd place for a sewer. Of course, the job has not been completed as the pile of dirt is
still present. Has that soil been tested since it lies very near a LUST site and now is exposed? Once again | attach the IEPA NFR letter thal speaks to excavalion on or near
the site being subject to mandatory OHSA safety rules, This repeated flouting of the NFR letter risks revocation of the NFR letter, as the letter itself stipulates. The lllinois
Geologic Survey suggests the shallow groundwater actually flows east from the Dunkin' site.

A large downed branch adoms the site and has for months. The garbage receptacle is unemptied. The large heavy door to the dumpster enclosure s flapping in the breeze. The
handicapped parking would require the driver to be a gymnast to squeeze out the vehicle door between the car and Bollard fence without breaking an ankle on the curb while
falling into the fence. A pedestrian approaching the door from the west could net be pushing a wheelchair since the distance between vehicle overhang from the wheel stop to
the wall is very tight. The second try at striping the parking places is as inept as the first with many substandard spots including 80-degree spots that require two-way isles,

The $600 for the parkway trees should be refunded and the trees planted since the unlawful private transformer facility that was not present in the Special Use Application Plan

obstructs the parkway and does not comply with the requirements of the Spesial Use Ordinance that you passed by a -5 vote. Now the absence of the overhead wires makes

the tree "deviation" "relief” void. (No one has yet pointed out to me where "deviations" and/or “reliefs" are permitted as part of a Special Use - | only ses "conditions” thal raise
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2021 4:18 48 PM
To: Hruby, Becky; Maladra, Craig; Kilburg, Dean; Mayer, Amy; Kaven, Gabriel; Bruno, Mike; Kosirog, Brad; Marks, Richard; Swanson, Robert; Burghart, Tara; Dawkins, Stephanie; DeGroot,
David; True, Chayton; Nelson, Eric
Cc: mohammed.rahman@illinois.gov; diacure@genevatownship.com
Subject: ? Dunkin has not paid property taxes in 3 years, Assessed for about $375K and Dunkin' Paid $715K for parcel - Where's the incrementin the TIF? Violation yet again of the IEPA
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
now as it was in 2002, especially when controlled for inflation. The “I* in "TIF" is "MIA."

| wonder if there is liability insurance on the property and if the mortgage is being paid. These things can get tied up for years as tax lien sales tum into tax foreclosure deed
sales. The interest rate paid by the delinquent cwner to the holder of the tax lien can be as high as 36% per annum. The time limit until a mandatory foreclosure auction for the
deed is typically 30 months in lllinois unless you are a BFF of someone like Burke or Madigan (35 lll. Comp. Stat. Ann. § 200/21-350).

Very near to the east retaining wall another excavation was done for sewer repairs - an odd place for a sewer. Of course, the job has not been completed as the pile of dirt is
still present. Has that soil been tested since it lies very near a LUST site and now is exposed? Once again | attach the IEPA NFR letter that speaks to excavation on or near
the site being subject to mandatory OHSA safety rules. This repeated flouting of the NFR letter risks revocation of the NFR letter, as the letter itself, stipulates. The Illinois
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

obstructs the parkway and does not comply with the requirements of the Special Use Ordinance that you passed by a 6-5 vote. Now the absence of the overnead wires makes

the tree "deviation" "relief* void. (No cne has yet pointed out to me where "deviations" and/or "reliefs" are pemmitted as part of a Special Use - | only see "conditions" that raise
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
Cc: mohammed rahman@illinois.gov; dlacure@genevatownship.com
Subject: ? Dunkin has not paid property taxes in 3 years, Assessed for about $375K and Dunkin' Paid $715K for parcel - Where's the increment in the TIF? Violation yet again of the IEPA
NFR letter

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION

Dear Aldermen, et al,
You can sure pick 'em.,

As the attached summary shows, the owners of the Dunkin' have not paid their property taxes in three years (taxes sold at auction '18, *19. '20). The tax bill is about the same
now as it was in 2002, especially when controlled for inflation. The “I" in "TIF" is "MIA."

| wonder if there is liability insurance on the property and if the mortgage is being paid. These things can get tied up for years as tax lien sales tum into tax foreclosure deed
sales. The interest rate paid by the delinquent ewner to the holder of the tax lien can be as high as 36% per annum. The time limit until a mandatory fareclosure auction for the
deed is typically 30 months in Ilfinois unless you are a BFF of someone like Burke or Madigan (35 lll. Comp. Stat. Ann. § 200/21-350).

Very near to the east retaining wall another excavation was done for sewer repairs - an odd place for a sewer. Of course, the job has not been completed as the pile of dirt is
still present. Has that scil been tested since it lies very near a LUST site and now is exposed? Once again | attach the IEPA NFR letter that speaks to excavation on or near
the site being subject to mandatory OHSA safety rules. This repeated flouting of the NFR letter risks revocation of the NFR [etter, as the letter itself stipulates. The lllinois
Geologic Survey suggests the shallow groundwater actually flows east from the Dunkin' site.

A large downed branch adoms the site and has for months. The garbage receptacle is unemptied, The large heavy door to the dumpster enclosure is flapping in the breeze. The
handicapped parking would require the driver to be a gymnast to squeeze out the vehicle docr between the car and Ballard fence without breaking an ankle on the curb while
falling into the fence. A pedestrian approaching the door from the west could not be pushing a wheelchair since the distance between vehicle overhang from the wheel stop to
the wall is very tight. The second try at striping the parking places is as inept as the first with many substandard spots Including 90-degree spots that require two-way isles.

The $600 for the parkway trees should be refunded and the trees planted since the unlawful private transformer facility that was not present in the Special Use Application Plan

abstructs the parkway and does not comply with the requirements of the Special Use Ordinance that you passed by a 6-5 vote, Now the absence of the overhead wires makes

the tree "deviation" "relief void. (No ane has yet pointed out to me where "deviations" and/or "reliefs" are permitted as part of a Special Use - | only see "conditions” that raise
the minimum bar.) | remind you yet again your rules for construction require the most restrictive code provision be applied.

This neighborhood can not withstand much more of your Geneva brand of "development" (which is based almost entirely on the demalition backhoe) without a total collapse in
character, property values, and quality/safety/welfare.

Rod Nelson
23 Kane




From: Kane County Government
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 6:03:13 AM
To: Kilburg, Dean
Subject: THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] [MKTG] 399 New Cases, 3 Deaths in Kane; Batavia Businesses Gr

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION

FRIDAY, DEC. 10, 2021 EDITION
Having trouble viewing this email? View as Webpage

COVID-19 UPDATE: KANE COUNTY / UNITED STATES / NATION-WORLD

399 NEW CASES, 3 MORE DEATHS IN KANE

9,301 state cases; Boosters OK'd for teens

The state of lliinois tallied one of its highest single-day
totals of new COVID-19 cases Thursday -- 9,301 -- as
Kane County added 399 new cases and three deaths. The
CDC OK's boosters for 16- and 17-year-olds, and Pfizer
says a third dose neutralizes the Omicron variant. That's
good news, because Britain Omicron cases are doubling
every two or three days.

READ MORE

BUSINESS / DEVELOPMENT / AWARDS & RECOGNITION

6 BATAVIA BUSINESSES WIN OLE AWARDS

Local investment continues despite pandemic

Despite the challenges of the pandemic, Batavia businesses
are investing in new construction and renovation projects, with
the promise of boosting the local economy.

READ MORE

GOOD NATURED

WHOOPING CRANES SEEN IN ST. CHARLES!

Once-endangered birds are coming back

While the sandhills’ comeback has been nothing short of
remarkable, whooping cranes’ hard-fought battle from the
brink of extinction is absolutely extraordinary. This is a bird
whose entire population numbered less than two dozen as
recently as 1941,

?

READ MORE

KANE COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL

KEEP PETS SAFE THIS HOLIDAY SEASON

8 tips to make your pet's season brighter

Christmas and New Year's and all the days in between can
be a stressful time for our furry friends, especially if most
of the festivities are at your home. So Kane County Animal
Control is offering this countdown of eight safety tips to
make your pet's holiday season merry and bright.

READ MORE

GOVERNMENT / ENVIRONMENT / ELECTIONS



WANT TO LEAD SOIL & WATER DISTRICT?

Nominating petitions available Dec. 13

All persons of legal voting age who own or reside on land
located within the boundaries of the Kane-DuPage Soil and
Water Conservation District are eligible to be nominated.

READ MORE

GOVERNMENT / DEVELOPMENT GOVERNMENT SERVICES

State Gives $16 Million For Renters Assistance 2nd
Wastewater Infrastructure Round Is Now Available

Kane County's “unsewered” communities The reopening of ILRPP provides an
didn't get a share of the first round of the additional $297 million to renters and
state's new wastewater infrastructure landlords in an effort to prevent evictions
funding, but there's more where that came and keep families safe and secure while
from. they regain their financial footing.

READ MORE READ MORE

CALENDAR HOW TO ACCESS MEETINGS
KANE COUNTY GOVERNMENT « Kane County Government
See the Kane nty Homepage for pos Meeting Live Stream

schedule changes « Kane County Forest Preserve

 Cour
MEETINGS NEXT WEEK Meeting Live Stream

9 a.m. Tuesday, Dec. 14
Forest Preserve Commission EVENTS

9:45 a.m. Tuesday, Dec. 14

County Board THIS WEEKEND'S BIG EVENT is the

2 p.m. Tuesday, Dec. 14 Hampshire Holiday Fest & Parade.

Forest Preserve Finance & Administration  prap MORE

9 a.m. Wednesday, Dec. 15

Human Vi mmi

10 a.m. Wednesday, Dec. 15
Administration Committee

9 a.m. Thursday, Dec. 16
Judicial/Public Safety Committee

9 a.m. Friday, Dec. 17
Energy/Environmental Committee

10 a.m. Friday, Dec. 17
Jobs Committee

KANE COUNTY WEATHER

Chance of Thunderstorms Tonight: Chance of Snow ay!

Friday

Showers, mainly after 3pm. Patchy fog after
2pm. High near 44. Northeast wind 5 to 15 mph
becoming southeast. Winds could gust as high
as 20 mph. Chance of precipitation is 80%.

Saturday

A chance of rain and snow before 8am, then a
chance of snow between 8am and noon. Partly
sunny, with a high near 36. Windy, with a west
wind 25 to 30 mph decreasing ta 15 to 20 mph in
the afternoon. Winds could gust as high as 45
mph. Chance of precipitation is 40%..

Sunday
Sunny, with a high near 47.



CLICK HERE TO SUBSCRIBE TO ANY KANE COUNTY E-NEWSLETTER

Kane County Connects | Website

Kane County Connects
719 S Batavia Ave . Geneva, IL 60134

Rick Nagel Outreach Coordinator

630-208-5133 (work)
kanecountyconnects@co kane il.us

Kane County Government | 719 S. Batavia Ave., Geneva, IL 60134

s ribie aldkilbyr eneva.il,

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by kanecountyconnects@co.kane.il.us powered by

Tiy emall marketing for free today!




From: Kane County Government
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 6:03:13 AM
To: Kilburg, Dean
Subject: ? [THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] [MKTG] 399 New Cases, 3 Deaths in Kane; Batavia Businesses Grow Despite Pandemic; Whooping Cranes in St. Charles!; Holiday Tips To De-
Stress Your Pet— And More in Kane County Connects, Friday, Dec. 10, 2021

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

The state of lllinois tallied one of its highest single-day
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
recently as 1941.

?

READ MORE

KANE COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL

KEEP PETS SAFE THIS HOLIDAY SEASON

8 tips to make your pet's season brighter

Christmas and New Year’s and all the days in between can
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

GOVERNMENT / DEVELOPMENT

State Gives $16 Million For
Wastewater Infrastructure

Kane County's "unsewered" communities
didn't get a share of the first round of the
state’s new wastewater infrastructure
funding, but there's more where that came
from.

READ MORE

CALENDAR
KANE COUNTY GOVERNMENT

See the Kane Coun,
schedule changes

MEETINGS NEXT WEEK

sible

9 a.m. Tuesday, Dec. 14
Forest Preserve Commission

9:45 a.m. Tuesday, Dec. 14
County Board

2 p.m. Tuesday, Dec. 14
Forest Preserve Finance & Administration

9 a.m. Wednesday, Dec. 15
Human Servi i

10 a.m. Wednesday, Dec. 15
Administration Committee

9 a.m. Thursday, Dec. 16
ici I f mmi

9 a.m. Friday, Dec. 17

Energy/Environmental Committee

10 a.m. Friday, Dec. 17
Jobs Committee

KANE COUNTY WEATHER

GOVERNMENT SERVICES

Renters Assistance 2nd

Round Is Now Availabl

The reopening of ILRPP provides an
additional $297 million to renters and
landlords in an effort to prevent evictions
and keep families safe and secure while
they regain their financial footing.

READ MORE

HOW TO ACCESS MEETINGS
= Kane County Government

eeting Live Stream
« Kane County Forest Preserve

Meeting Live Stream

EVENTS

« THIS WEEKEND'S BIG EVENT is the
& Hamgshire Holiday Fest & Parade.

READ MORE

Chance of Thunderstorms Tonight: Chance of Snow Saturday!

Friday
Showers, mainly after 3pm. Patchy fog after

2pm. High near 44. Northeast wind 5 to 15 mph
becoming southeast. Winds could gust as high

as 20 mph. Chance of precipitation is 90%.

Saturday

A chance of rain and snow before Bam, then a
chance of snow between Bam and noon. Partly
sunny, with a high near 36. Windy, with a west
wind 25 to 30 mph decreasing to 15 to 20 mph in
the afternoon. Winds could gust as high as 45

mph. Chance of precipitation is 40%..

Sunday
Sunny, with a high near 47.
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From: Kyle Linares
Sent: Wednesday, December 22,2021 1:17:10 PM
To: bpeters@fehrgraham.com; weharlson@fehrgraham.com; Glock, Mike; VanGyseghem, Bob; Cobum@aegion.com; Childress, James; landrade@aegion.com
Subject: THIS EMAIL MAY BE SPAM] RE: ? RE: RE: Geneva CIPP

Attached are the submittals, Cleaning Notice, and Design Calculations. If you have any questions feel free to ask.

Thanks,
Kyle Linares | Field Engineer | Insituform
1334 Ent, iea Doiya LRomeoville, IL. 60446

From: Lindsay Andrade <landrade@aegion.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 11:09 AM
To: Bobby Peters <bpeters@fehrgraham.com>; VanGyseghem, Bab <bvangyseghem@geneva.il.us>
Cc: Kevin Coburn <KCoburn@aegion.com>; Childress, James <jchildress@geneva.il.us>; Wendy Charison <wcharlson@fehrgraham.com>; Glack, Mike
<mglock@geneva.il.us>; Kyle Linares <klinares@aegion.com>
Subject: RE: 7 RE: RE: Geneva CIPP

Bobby,
Listed below are the manholes that we need assistance in locating.

65M06
65M04
55M18
55M15
55M11
55M04

Kyle will be sending our submittals over. In the near future, we also will be submitting the bypass plan, as discussed during the pre-construction meeting.
Thanks,
Lindsay Andrade | Project Manager | Insituform

1334 Enterprisa L ame . 60445
Office: 708.326,5100 www.Aegion.com

Va AEGION | © metorms

Stronger. Safer. Infrastructure.

Aegion is the parent company of Aegion Coating Services, AllSafe Services, The Bayou Companies, Biinderson, Corrpro, Fibrwiap Construction, Fyfe Co., Insituform, MTC, Schultz,
Underground Solutions and United Pipeline Systems

Aegion Disclaimer
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute,
retain, or copy this e-mail or any attachments. If you have received this email in error please delete and notify the sender.

At Aegion, we care about your privacy and have taken appropriate measures to ensure that the data you have provided to us is secure. To learn more about how we comply with privacy laws and, as a result, care for the security
and privacy of personal data we collect from you, visit this page to view our privacy policies and natices.

From: Bobby Peters < rs@fehrgraham.com>
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 11:12 AM
To: VanGyseghem, Bob <bvangyseghem@geneva.il.us>; Lindsay Andrade <landrade@aegion.com>
Ce: Kevin Coburn <KCoburn®@aegion.com>; Childress, James <jchildress@geneva.il.us>; Wendy Charlson <wcharlsgn@fehrgraham.com>; Glock, Mike
<mglock neva.ilus>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ? RE: RE: Geneva CIPP

All,
| have attached the meeting minutes from this morning.
Please let me know if | forgot anything.

BOBBY PETERS, PE | Project Engineer
Deuchler, a Division of Fehr Graham | Engineering & Environmental

From: Bobby Peters
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 9:41 AM
To: VanGyseghem, Bob <bvangyseghem@geneva.il.us>; Lindsay Andrade <[ardr: ign.coms
Ce: Kevin Coburn <KCoburn@aegion.com>; Childress, James <jchildress@genesva.il.us>; Wendy Charlson <wcharlson®@fehreraham com>; Glock, Mike



